
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded 
 

Agenda compiled by: 
Guy Close 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 39 50878 
 

 
 
 

Head of Scrutiny and Member 
Development: 
Peter Marrington 
Tel: 39 51151 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (RESOURCES AND COUNCIL SERVICES) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Monday, 16th December, 2013 at 10.00 am 
 

(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
S Bentley - Weetwood; 

J L Carter - Adel and Wharfedale; 

N Dawson - Morley South; 

P Grahame (Chair) - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

J Hardy - Farnley and Wortley; 

A Khan - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

A Lowe - Armley; 

C Macniven - Roundhay; 

R Wood - Calverley and Farsley; 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting).  
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

 
           No exempt items have been identified on 

this agenda. 
 
 

 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notifications of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 18 NOVEMBER 2013 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 18 November 2013. 
 

1 - 4 

7   
 

  EXECUTIVE BOARD MINUTES - 6 NOVEMBER 
2013 
 
To receive for information, the minutes of the 
Executive Board held on 6 November 2013. 
 

5 - 18 

8   
 

  MEMBERS ICT 
 
To consider a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development providing an update on the 
proposed ICT support arrangements for Members. 
 

19 - 
30 

9   
 

  GRANT EXPENDITURE WITH THIRD SECTOR 
BODIES 
 
To consider a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development providing an update on 
grant expenditure with third sector bodies. 
 

31 - 
80 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
D 

10   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
To consider the Scrutiny Board’s work schedule for 
the 2013/14 municipal year. 
 

81 - 
86 

11   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Monday, 20 January 2014 at 10.00am (Pre-
meeting for all Board Members at 9.30am) 
 

 

 
 
 



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��	�������������������������

�

��������	
���	����������	��	�������	���������	
	

������	����	�����
���	����	
�

��������	
�

�
	�������� ��������	�����������

� �
	�������!�"	����	��#�!�	������
$�%���������&���'�	��$�(��������(����	���
"�%'���	�������	���	�

�
�

��	 ��� 	�� !"		
	

)�����'����	�����������*�('�����������	�����������������	�����
�������	�
������	������������������+	,
����-�����.�&�����)����%����/��	
���&*�01�
������2�
�
)����������
��	��'���	�����������������������������	��������������
��
'����
���,
�	�������������������	������
	���3��'������*�
�

��	  #$�%��&'(	')	&"#$'"�*$ 	� #+(&�%,	�(� % "�"		
	

)�����'����	����������	�����������������	����'����������������	�'���
�
���������������������	�������������	�*��/��	
���&*�04�������2�
�

��	 �-'$'.& "	)'%	�*" (# 	�(/	�'�&)&#��&'(	')	�+*"�&�+� "		
	

"��������������	���'�����
��������	�����������
	�������"�5��	��	���
-�6�*��&��������	��������	����������������
	��������(����	��'���
�
�����
��	������
	������"�5��	��	���
	������!�"	����	�����
	�������
-�6�*�
�

�0	 �&(+� "	1	��	�#�'* %	����		
	

�������	2�)����������	
���������������	�������	��0�7���������
�	������������������������*�
�

�3	 �4 #+�&5 	
'�%/	�&(+� "	1	6	�#�'* %	����		
	

�������	2�)����������	
����������89��
�����!���������	�1�7���������
	���*�
�

�7	 �'(&�'%&(.	')	�%'8 #� /	��5&(."		
	

)���������7��������:�	�	�����#���������
��������������������	��	������
,
����	���������������!���3��7�����������	���	��'��������	����	�������
�
	���������	�����������������	��������	��	���	����	������;����������	��*��
�
�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��	�������������������������

�

��
���	�)������������7��������:�	�	�������	�����	���'����	�����	��	��*�������������������������������������
�
+	��������
��������������	�������������
���	�'���<�
�

•� )������	�	������	����	��'�����������������������
	���3����	�	�����
��	�����	������	����	��*�

•� )���������������� ���	�	����	��"
�����������������������	�
�		
���������	�����������	����	��*�

•� )�����	�������;����	��������������������89��
�����!���*�
�
+	�����	����������������,
����	���
	���	���	����'������
���������	��
��		���������������������������������'�����������������������������'
������
�9�����������	�������	����������	��=�	��������>��
��������������*��+��'���
	����������������������	��9�����	�������
����	�����	����������'���������
�9��	�����������������'����
���������������������
���	������������������	��
�	��
�������
����	�������	�����������	�������������������������������������
��	������
�������
��������������������	���������	�	����������	*��
�
"�����
���	�'������������	�����
�����������	��*�+��'���	�����������
������	����������9������'����	������
	���3��:�	�	�����-��
����	��'����	�����
�	����
��	��	�������'
����������
��������!�����������*��
�
�
��	�������
��������������	��������������	���'�����������
������������
�	����������'�������	���
	������"�%'���	��$�(����������������
��������������
	�����+	������*���
	������"�%'���	�������	������������	�
���������89��
�������)
����	���	���
	������$�(������	�������	�������
�������	��'�����	����	�����	����������������
	��	����������������
	���*��
!����
	��������������������
��	����������
���	�	��
������������
�	������*�
�
�������	2�)�	��������	��	��������������*�
�

��	 �(� %-% �&(.	�(/	�%�("$��&'(	� %5&# "		
	

)���������7��������
������#���������
����������������������	���	�
������
	��	��������	���	�����	�����	���������*�
�
)������'�	����������'�����	�����	��	����	������	������!������������
,
����	���	������	��<�
�
?� #
��	��
������(������:������:�����	�������
������#��������
?� $��	�� ��	���+	��������	���	��)��	�����	�)�����?���	���*�

�
+	��������
��������������	�������������
���	�'���<�
�

•� )����
���	������	������	��������	���	�����	�����	����������*�

•� )����������������������������	����,
������������������	��'�������
������'������
����	
��*�

Page 2



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��	�������������������������

�

•� )��������	��������	��������
��	���	��
��	�������������
�����	?
��	�����	�����	�����������	�����������	���8	���������#���>������
7�����%�	�
�����/8%#7%2��
����*�

•� �������
���������	����	�����������	�
����	�������	�*�
�
�������	2�)��
���������	?��	�������'��������	����������	��	��
���	�����	����������	������������������
����@��
�
/�2� �����6�>������
�������������������������������	���>�	���	�������

�����	���	������'�>�'����������
����	�%���������������	���������
��,
�����	�������	��������	���	�����	�����	��������	������
���
�����*�

/��2� �����)�����
�������
���	�������
��������%�����#��������������'��������
��	��
����,
�����	��������	�������	��������
����	���	��������
�����*�

/���2������)�����������	��������
����������	��������������>�	�������������
������������'��	������
	���������	������	���������
�	������������	�����	�����	�*�

/��2������)���������������	��
����������������	��������������	��'�����
�	������������	�=��'�����	����	�����	����
���������������*�*�������
�������	�������
����	�����
�����������������������������	���
��	���������*�)������>����'����>�������������	�������	�*���

/�2������)��������'����
���	������	��������������	���'��������	����
�������������������������
��������������	����	���	�
������	�'���	��
�����������,
�	������>���,
����	�����>�	�����'������
����	�����	��
�������	��	��	�����������������	�*�

/��2������"������'������>���	����������	��	���������������	�����	����	��
�����������+))��	���'�+))���	��	�
���%�����������
	����������
���	3��
����9���	������	����������������������*���

/���2� "������'���'�����	�'����������
	������	�������������
�	�������	��	����������	�	����8#7%������
�������	�������
�	����������*�

/����2� )��������+	��������	���	��)��	�����	�)�����?���	���������>���
����������������	�����������������!�����:���
���������	�*�

�
�6	 %�)�	�(9+&%,	� -'%�	1	�&.:�	�&! 	� 5,		
	

)���(������#��
��	���	�����������������	���
������������������	����	,
����
�������	�������	�������	��������������*�
�
�������	2�)����������������	����	,
����������������������	���
����������
����89��
�����!������������	��������	*�
�

0�	 ;'%<	�#: /+$ 		
	

)���������������(������#��
��	���	�����������������	�������	��������
������'�>������
�����������������	���
	�����������*���
�
�������	.�)��������!���3��'�>������
������
���������������������'�>�
���������	��������
��	������3�������	�*�

Page 3



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	��	�������������������������

�

�
0�	 �� 	�(/	�&! 	')	� 4�	�  �&(.		
	

�	���������������������*����*�*�/���?�����	���������!���������������
1*����*�*2��
�
/)��������	���	��
���������*�����2*�
�
�
�

Page 4



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 
 

WEDNESDAY, 6TH NOVEMBER, 2013 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor J Blake in the Chair 

 Councillors S Golton, M Dobson, P Gruen, 
R Lewis, L Mulherin, A Ogilvie and 
L Yeadon 

  
SUBSTITUTE MEMBER Councillor J Procter 
 

106 Chair of the Meeting  
Under the terms of Executive and Decision Making Procedure Rule 3.1.5, in 
the absence of the Leader, Councillor Wakefield, who had submitted his 
apologies for absence from the meeting, Councillor Blake, as Deputy Leader, 
presided as Chair of the Board for the duration of the meeting 
 

107 Substitute Member  
Under the terms of Executive and Decision Making Procedure Rule 3.1.6, 
Councillor J Procter was invited to attend the meeting on behalf of Councillor 
A Carter, who had submitted his apologies for absence from the meeting. 
 

108 Exempt Information - Possible Exclusion of the Press and Public  
RESOLVED – That, in accordance with Regulation 4 of The Local Authorities 
(Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) 
Regulations 2012, the public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the agenda designated as exempt on 
the grounds that it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if members of the public 
were present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information so 
designated as follows:- 
 

a) Appendix A to the report entitled “Park and Ride” referred to at Minute 
121 is designated as exempt in accordance with paragraph 10.4(3) of 
Schedule 12A(3) of the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds 
that it contains information relating to the financial or business affairs of 
any particular person (including the authority holding that information), 
which if disclosed to the public would, or would be likely to, prejudice 
the commercial interests of that person or of the Council. The appendix 
sets out the detail of the tender returns from the bus operators and 
recommends the preferred bidder; and as the award of the contract is 
yet to be announced, it is therefore deemed in the public interest not to 
disclose this information at this time for reasons of commercial 
confidentiality and proper contract procedures 
 

b) Appendix A to the report entitled “Sovereign Square” referred to in 
Minute 124 is exempt under Access to Information Rule 10.4 (3) of 
Schedule 12A(3) of the Local Government Act 1972 as it contains 
information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

person (including the authority holding that information). The appendix 
sets out the details of the budget requirements for the delivery of the 
whole scheme and it is considered that the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption in relation to this confidential appendix 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information by reason of 
the fact that it contains information and financial details which, if 
disclosed would adversely affect the business of the Council and may 
also adversely affect the business affairs of the other parties 
concerned. 

 
109 Late Items  

A late item of business entitled, ‘Parking Permit Charges” was admitted to the 
agenda. There was a need to consider the report as a late item of business in 
order that the matter could be taken into account during forthcoming 2014-15 
budget round considerations; to enable the development of a forward strategy 
for the future management of Residents Parking schemes to commence; and 
to draw to an early conclusion the present consideration of this matter and 
provide feedback to the public (Minute No. 125 refers). 
 

110 Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests 
 

111 Minutes  
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the previous meeting held 9th October 
2013 be agreed as a correct record 
 
CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
 

112 Basic Need Programme : Permission to Consult on School Expansion 
Proposal; Decision to Delay Implementation of opening of Nightingale 
Primary Academy and Design and Cost Reports for Three Expansion 
Projects  
The Director of Children’s Services submitted a report seeking permission to 
consult on three primary school expansions intended to take effect from 
September 2015 and seeking approval for the capital proposals outlined for 
each school development in order to meet the authority’s statutory duty to 
secure sufficient school places. Additionally, approval was sought for a 
revised opening date for the Nightingale Academy and the report presented 
Design and Cost Reports for three school expansion projects. 
 
Each of the proposals were detailed in Appendices A to D attached to the 
report. 
 
A comment made by a Member in respect of the need to establish a 
comprehensive city wide policy for school places provision was noted. In 
response, officers confirmed that work was ongoing to continue to develop the 
draft strategy previously presented to Executive Board on 17th July 2013 in 
partnership with City Development and Scrutiny Board in order to identify 
appropriate provision. Officers also provided further detail on the difficulties 

Page 6



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

experienced in developing the Rufford Park expansion proposals and the 
establishment of the new Nightingale Primary School 
RESOLVED –  

a) That in respect of the proposals contained within Appendix A, 
approval be given for consultation to commence on proposals to 
expand Broadgate Primary School from a capacity of 210 pupils to 420 
pupils with an increase in the admission number from 30 to 60 with 
effect from September 2015; 

 
b) That in respect of the proposals contained within Appendix B - 

• Approval be given for the opening of the Nightingale Academy on 1 
September 2014. 

• Authorisation be granted for the programme expenditure of £10,026.3k 
and Authority to Spend from capital scheme number 16505/FLS/000 to 
build the new Nightingale Primary Academy at Florence Street. 

• That the programme dates identified in the submitted report in relation 
to the implementation of this decision be noted. The final delivery date 
for this scheme is September 2015. 

• To note that the Director of Children’s Services is responsible for 
implementation. 
 

c) That in respect of the proposals contained within Appendix C 

• Authorisation be given for expenditure of £2.141m from capital scheme 
number 16585/SHL/000 to enable the construction of additional 
accommodation at Sharp Lane Primary School. 

• That the programme dates identified in this report in relation to the 
implementation of this decision be noted. The final delivery date for this 
scheme is December 2014. 

• To note that the Director of Children’s Services is responsible for 
implementation. 

 
d) That in respect of the proposals contained within Appendix D 

• That Option 1 be approved - to deliver an expansion of Rufford Park 
Primary School, where the PFI provider delivers the expansion scheme 
and risk is transferred to the Council, and ultimately to the Trust if the 
school converts. 

• That authorisation of expenditure of £1,430,000 from capital scheme 
number 16585/RUF/PH2 be granted for Phase 2 works to construct a 
new two storey extension at Rufford Park Primary School. 

• To note the programme dates identified in this report in relation to the 
implementation of this decision. The final delivery date for this scheme 
is September 2014. 

• To note that the Director of Children’s Services is responsible for 
implementation. 

 
113 Outcome of Supplementary Consultation and review of Children's 

Services School Transport Policy  
The Director of Children’s Services submitted a report presenting the 
outcomes from the recent supplementary public consultation on the current 

Page 7



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

Children’s Services Home to School Transport Policy. Approval was sought 
for recommendations to be included in a new policy for implementation from 
1st December 2013.  
 
A copy of the proposed Policy was contained within Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
In relation to proposals for post 16 SEN transport, the Board noted the 
intention to present a further report, assessing the implications of the Children 
and Families Bill once it had been enacted next year. The Board noted the 
individual comment made by a Member opposing the Policy. 
RESOLVED –  
That approval be given to the following changes to the current policy: 

a) To remove discretionary free travel on the basis of non-faith or belief;  
b) To remove discretionary free travel on the basis of parental preference 

on the grounds of the parents’ religion or belief for their child to be 
educated in a single sex educational setting; 

c) To implement the policy for all new applicants from 1st December 2013, 
but provide transitional discretionary free travel for existing recipients 
until 31st August 2015. This would be in line with the Board’s decision 
on 17th July 2013, in relation to the removal of discretionary free travel 
for students on the basis of faith and for those attending school/college 
(over sixteen). 

d) To note that the Director of Children’s Services (the Director) will 
submit a further report to the Executive Board during 2014 in relation to 
updated proposals for post 16 SEN transport. This will take place as 
soon as formal proposals have been designed and agreed, and after 
the new Children and Families Bill has been enacted. 

e) To note that the Director will publish a new Children’s Transport policy 
on 1st December 2013 (subject to due governance processes). This will 
be available on the Council’s internet pages. 

 
ENVIRONMENT 
 

114 Affordable Warmth in Leeds  
The Director of Environment and Housing submitted a report providing an 
update on the significant external funding opportunities available to increase 
domestic energy efficiency and improve access to affordable warmth. The 
report highlighted the leading role the Council had taken in developing and 
delivering ECO funding initiatives and the opportunities and challenges that 
this funding presents. 
 
The Executive Member for Environment in presenting the report advocated 
Member involvement in identifying residents who could benefit from the 
initiative. The Executive Member for Health and Wellbeing expressed support 
for the initiative and highlighted how the initiative supported the City’s Health 
and Wellbeing Strategy. In response to comments regarding the targeting of 
the initiative, the Executive Member for the Environment provided assurance 
of the wide remit of the scheme to ensure the scheme would provide benefits 
to the city as a whole. Comments in respect of the re-emphasis of any future 
Bulk Fuel purchasing initiatives were also noted. 

Page 8



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

RESOLVED 
a) To note the contents of the report and that the Board extends support 

to the ongoing work to secure ECO and other funding to improve 
access to affordable warmth. 

b) To delegate authority to the Director of Environment and Housing to 
submit a proposal to DECC for a share of the £20m funding available 
for area based Green Deal/ECO schemes 

 
LEADER OF COUNCIL’S PORTFOLIO 
 

115 Monthly Financial Health Report  
The Deputy Chief Executive submitted a report presenting the Council’s 
projected financial health position for 2013/2014 after six months of the 
financial year. 
 
Comments made in respect of budget for the Sports and Active Recreation 
service were noted. 
RESOLVED – That the projected financial position of the authority after six 
months of the financial year 2013/14 be noted 
 

116 Capital Programme 2013-16: Quarter 2 Update  
The Deputy Chief Executive submitted a report providing the Quarter 2 update 
for the Capital Programme 2013-16 
RESOLVED –  

a) To note the increase in the General Fund and HRA Capital Programme 
2013-16 of £41.4m since Quarter 1 largely due to confirmation of 
additional funding allocations such as Targeted Basic Need and Flood 
Alleviation; 

b) To note that the borrowing required to fund the Capital Programme in 
2013/14 has reduced by £22m, therefore the Capital Programme is 
affordable within the approved debt budget for 2013/14, and that 
further work is underway to ensure that future debt costs are 
maintained within the overall Medium Term Financial Plan; 

c) To approve the injection into the capital programme of the following: 
- £14,589.8k funded by Targeted Basic Need grant to contribute to the 

delivery of school expansions schemes at five primary schools and two 
special schools in the city, as detailed in paragraph 3.2.3; 

-  £542.3k in relation to Capital Receipts to be utilised by ward 
Councillors under the Capital Receipts Incentive Scheme (CRIS);  

d) To note that the above decision to inject funding will be implemented 
by the Chief Officer (Audit & Investment). 

 
117 Treasury Management Strategy Update 2013/14  

The Deputy Chief Executive submitted a report providing the Board with a 
review and update on the 2013/14 Treasury Management Strategy – 
previously approved by Executive Board on 15th

 February 2013.  
RESOLVED – To note the contents of the update on the Treasury 
Management borrowing and investment strategy for 2013/14. 
 

118 Citizens@Leeds: Developing a new approach to Poverty and Deprivation  

Page 9



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

The Assistant Chief Executive (Citizens and Communities) submitted a report 
providing an update on the actions being taken to develop an approach to 
tackle poverty and deprivation in the City and seeking approval to implement 
a range of initiatives intended to provide an integrated package of support for 
key groups. Additionally, approval was sought for an action plan to tackle high 
cost lending and to develop a new Community Hub approach for face to face 
service provision. 
 
Discussion followed on the use of the term “Community Council” in the 
approach proposed for the local decision making model intended to replace 
the existing Area Committee structure. It was noted that further consideration 
of this was required, having regard to the provisions of the Local Government 
and Public Involvement Act 2007.  
 
The four key propositions of the Citizens@Leeds initiative were outlined within 
the appendices to the report as being: 

• To provide accessible and integrated services 

• To help people out of financial hardship 

• To help people into work and  

• To be responsive to the needs of local communities.  
 
Members acknowledged the need to support residents experiencing financial 
hardship and noted comments regarding the impact of welfare changes and 
current position in respect of rent arrears. In conclusion, the Board welcomed 
the approach outlined and in particular the work already undertaken to 
address the prevalence of high cost lenders in the city, and noted the intention 
to present a further report to the December Board meeting which would 
address the issues of helping people into work and being responsive to the 
needs of local communities. 
RESOLVED 

a) To endorse the “accessible and integrated services” and “helping 
people out of financial hardship” propositions as detailed in Appendices 
1 and 2 of the submitted report; 

b) To support the principle to establish community hubs as a new 
approach to local face-to-face service provision, in accordance with the 
draft design principles contained with Appendix 3 of the submitted 
report, and subject to detailed consultation with services, staff and 
trade unions; 

c) That, in support of recommendation b) above, the Assistant Chief 
Executive (Citizens and Communities) be authorised to take forward 
the development of three ‘pilot’ community hubs at the Compton 
Centre, St George’s Centre and Armley One Stop Centre working 
closely with services and partners affected; 

d) To approve the proposed initiatives aimed at providing wrap-around 
support to the four target groups identified in paragraph 3.6 of the 
submitted report, delegating authority to the Assistant Chief Executive 
(Citizens and Communities) to identify funding streams and 
commission 3rd sector services to support the initiatives; 

e) To authorise the Assistant Chief Executive (Citizen and Communities) 
to take appropriate action to stop high cost lenders promoting and 

Page 10



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

advertising their services within and on council facilities and assets and 
seek support from partners to institute similar arrangements in their 
areas of influence; 

f) To authorise the Assistant Chief Executive (Citizens and Communities) 
to take forward those discussions and actions set out in paragraph 
3.7.4 of the submitted report to seek support for restricting the 
advertising of high cost lenders on billboards and other public 
advertising media; 

g) To receive a progress report on the broader high cost lending 
campaign to a future Executive Board to coincide with the annual 
progress report of the Illegal Money Lending Team. 

h) To note that a further report will be presented to the December 2013 
meeting detailing the proposals for the “helping people in work” and 
“responsive to the  needs of local communities” propositions. 

 
119 Armed Forces Update  

The Assistant Chief Executive (Citizens and Communities) submitted a report 
on the implementation of the Armed Forces Community Covenant in Leeds – 
adopted to address the wider community and family based issues which are 
commonly faced by the local Armed Forces community residing in the city. 
The report provided an update on activity to embed the aims of the covenant 
into council and partners’ policies and practices, and also presented 
information on other activity that is taking place to support the Armed Forces 
community across Leeds. Proposals were also included to further develop 
and implement activity to deliver the ambitions of the community covenant 
and to meet the needs and expectations of the Armed Forces community 
within Leeds. 
 
Comments regarding the delegation of functions to support the aims of the 
covenant were noted. The important role of members was emphasised and 
the need to have a lead member for Armed Forces issues. In considering this 
Members noted the intention to create an all-party member Champion Group 
and supported officer proposals that such a group should be led and chaired 
by an Elected Member who would take on the overall lead member role for 
Armed Forces issues. The introduction of this new member group to be 
considered by Member Management Committee. In response to a Member 
comment regarding measuring the success of the Covenant, it was noted that 
this would be a matter for the Partnership Group to progress 
RESOLVED - 

a) To support the proposal that nuclear test veterans are specifically 
included within the Leeds Armed Forces Community Covenant, to 
recognise and support at a local level their unique service conditions. 
As such; the Leeds Armed Forces Community Covenant will be 
amended with immediate effect to reflect this decision. 

b) To agree that lead responsibility for the council’s and city’s response to 
the Armed Forces Community Covenant is formally delegated to the 
Assistant Chief Executive (Citizens and Communities) with immediate 
effect. 

c)  To support the proposal to establish a cross party Armed Forces 
member champion group, with immediate effect, to support and 

Page 11



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

promote the Leeds Armed Forces Community Covenant and act as a 
member advisory group for the development of future Armed Forces 
Day events. 

d) To support the planned activity being co-ordinated by Museums and 
Galleries to mark the commemorations of the First World War. 

e) To support the proposals to develop the city’s annual Armed Forces 
Day events through a wider partnership approach led by the Assistant 
Chief Executive (Citizens and Communities). 

 
HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
 

120 Leeds Drug and Alcohol Strategy and Action Plan 2013 - 2016  
The Director of Public Health submitted a report describing how the Leeds 
Drug and Alcohol Strategy and Action Plan (2013 – 2016) will be used to 
tackle the impact of drug and alcohol misuse in Leeds. The report also sought 
approval for the implementation of the Plan ahead of a process of re-
tendering drug and alcohol treatment services in 2014. 
 
In presenting the report, the Executive Member for Health and Wellbeing 
highlighted the partnership working undertaken with the Children’s Trust 
Board and Safer Leeds to produce the Plan and reported an update to the 
figures presented for the number of on and off-licensed premises for the sale 
of alcohol in Leeds.  
RESOLVED -  

a) To note and approve the Leeds Drugs and Alcohol Strategy and Action 
Plan for implementation between 2013 and 2016 by the Leeds Drugs 
and Alcohol Management Board 

b) To delegate responsibility for the implementation of the Leeds Drugs 
and Alcohol Strategy and Action Plan to the Director of Public Health. 

c) To note that a further report is scheduled for the January 2014 
Executive Board setting out plans to re-tender drug and alcohol 
services in Leeds. 

 
DEVELOPMENT AND THE ECONOMY 
 

121 Response to Council Deputation - Swillington Oulton Woodlesford HS2 
Action Together (SOWHAT) Regarding High Speed Rail  
The Board considered the report of the Director of City Development setting 
out the Departmental response to the Deputation presented to the September 
Full Council meeting by the Swillington, Oulton and Woodlesford HS2 Action 
Together (SOWHAT) campaign group concerning the Government’s 
proposals for the HS2 Phase 2 route (Birmingham to Leeds) in the vicinity of 
their communities. 
 
The report considered the request from SOWHAT for support for their 
campaign to relocate the HS2 route and for a better compensation package 
for those affected. Members acknowledged the need to balance and separate 
the strategic and positive impact that HS2 as a national infrastructure project 
would bring to the City against the perceived local impact.  
 

Page 12



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

The report highlighted that Central Government had responsibility for all 
matters concerning the development of the proposals, including 
compensation. The Board noted that work would continue to try to secure the 
best route for Leeds.  
RESOLVED –  

a) To note the content of the report and the response to the Deputation; 
b) To recognise the significant and understandable concerns of the local 

communities situated on the initial proposed route of HS2 and the 
present limited scope of the Exceptional Hardship Scheme for 
compensation; 

c) To request that a further report detailing the proposed City Council 
response to HS2 Phase 2 be submitted for the Board’s consideration; 
and 

d) To note: 
• The timescales for implementation as outlined in section 3.13 
• That the Head of Transport Policy will be responsible for implementation 
 
 

122 Elland Road Park and Ride  
The Director of City Development submitted a report updating the Board on 
the progress made since April 2013 on proposals for a bus based park and 
ride site on land adjacent to Elland Road Stadium and seeking approval for 
the construction and operation of the site. 
 
The report provided detail on the scheme specification, the progress of the 
associated planning consents, bus service proposals and arrangements for 
match day car parking provision. 
 
In responding to comments made regarding the viability of the scheme, the 
Executive Member for Development and the Economy noted that the scheme 
would take some time to become popular but provided reassurance in respect 
of the business case. The Board further noted comments in respect of the 
measures available to ensure the bus service travelled effective routes. 
 
Following consideration of Appendix A to the report, designated as exempt 
under the provisions of Access to information Procedure Rule 10.4(3), which 
was considered in private at the conclusion of the meeting, it was 
RESOLVED –  

a) To approve the construction of the park and ride site, associated link 
road and bus priority at an estimated cost of £2,800,000; 

b) To approve the injection of an additional £490,000 into the city 
development capital programme for this scheme (The scheme is 
currently in the capital programme at £2,310,000), funded from section 
106 receipts £175,000, a capital receipt £275,000, and LTP Transport 
Policy grant £40,000 

c) That authority be given to incur expenditure of £2,800,000 (comprising 
of works costs £2,330,000, staff fee costs £465,000, and legal / other 
costs £5,000), funded from the LTP Transport Policy Capital 
Programme £2,350,000, section 106 receipts £175,000, and a capital 
receipt £275,000 

Page 13



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

d) To endorse Metro entering a 5 year contract for the bus service with 
the preferred bidder as detailed in Appendix A of the submitted report 

e) To approve the granting of a licence to the preferred bidder to operate 
from the site and charge a license fee as detailed in Appendix A 

f) And to note: 

• The stages required to implement the decision as outlined in section 3.18 
 of the submitted report 

• Proposed timescales for implementation as outlined in section 3.18 of 
 the submitted report 

• That the Head of Transport Policy will be responsible for implementation 
 

123 Chapeltown to City Centre Cycle Route - Capital Scheme Number:  16426 
/ 000 / 000  
The Director of City Development submitted a report on the development of 
the Chapeltown to City Centre Cycle route, seeking authority to fund 
construction of the works and related fees. Additionally, authority was sought 
to advertise the proposed amendments to existing Waiting Restriction Traffic 
Regulation Orders and the provision of new Waiting/Loading Restriction 
Orders and if no valid objections are received, then to make, seal and 
implement the orders. The total estimated cost of the proposed scheme was 
detailed as £1,500,000. 
 
In presenting the report, the Executive Member for Development and the 
Economy highlighted that this route would provide connectivity between 
existing and proposed routes with the city centre. A Member comment 
regarding the safety of the route through Sheepscar Interchange was 
discussed, noting that this scheme provided segregation for cyclists at this 
point to ensure their safety.   
RESOLVED –  

a) To note the proposals contained in this report which are a key element 
of the Cycle City Ambition Grant. 

b) That authority be given to incur expenditure of £1,310,000 works costs, 
£140,000 staff costs and £10,000 legal costs, to be funded £1,010,000 
from the LTP Transport Policy Capital Programme, and £450,000 from 
the Sustrans’ Link to Communities fund. In addition to this, authority is 
given to incur expenditure of £40,000 staff fees funded from the LTP 
Transport Policy capital programme was approved on an initial design 
and cost report in October 2011. 

c) To note the report and approve (subject to TROs) the proposed 
highway works as outlined in Section 3.1 of the submitted report and 
indicated on the overview drawing included as Appendix 1 and General 
Arrangement drawings HDC/716426/GA/01c and HDC/716426/GA/02b 
contained in Appendix 2, at an estimated total cost of £1,500,000 

d) To approve the areas of footway to be converted to cycle track (as 
detailed in drawings TPP 32-02-009-SU1 and 2 included in Appendix 
4), and fulfill the requirements of the Highways Act 1980, that allow this 
(as detailed in paragraph 4.6.3 of the submitted report); 

e) To instruct the City Solicitor to revoke relevant items currently in force 
in an existing movement restriction and waiting restriction Traffic 
Regulation Orders and to advertise draft Traffic Regulation Orders in 

Page 14



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

relation to extending the length covered by various waiting and loading 
restrictions as indicated on drawing referenced HDC-716426-TRO-01 
(see appendix 3) and, if no valid objections are received then make, 
seal and implement the orders. 

f) To note: 
• that should approval be forthcoming, works will be issued to term 
contractors once the call-in procedure has been cleared. 
• the proposed timescales for implementation as outlined in paragraph 
3.2 of the report 
• that the Head of Transport Policy will be responsible for 
implementation 

 
124 Bridgewater Place  

The Director of City Development submitted a report seeking approval from 
the Executive Board to hold in abeyance the Council’s current commission 
with consultants to design highway baffles across Water Lane on the grounds 
that Bridgewater Place’s owners had confirmed in writing they would progress 
a comprehensive wind mitigation scheme, including the highway baffles, 
through design and planning permission. 
RESOLVED –  

a) To note the latest developments and to agree that the Council holds in 
abeyance its commission with consultants to design baffles across 
Water Lane. This follows the receipt of written confirmation from the 
agents acting on behalf of the owners of Bridgewater Place, that they 
will progress through design and planning permission the three 
identified wind mitigation measures, comprising baffles across Water 
Lane, a canopy and vertical screens to the building. 

b) To note that: 

• As this report is concerned with agreeing to hold in abeyance the 
design work on a scheme, the action will be complete when approval is 
granted by the Executive Board 

• The decision will take immediate effect 

• The Chief Officer of Highways and Transportation will be responsible 
for advising the owners of Bridgewater Place of the Council’s decision. 

 
125 Design and Cost Report for Sovereign Square Green Space  

The Director of City Development submitted a report providing Members with 
an update on the current proposals for the Sovereign Street green space 
(Sovereign Square) and seeking authority to spend for the creation of the new 
public square. The estimated cost for the delivery of the green space 
proposals were detailed in Appendix A of the report. 
 
Following consideration of Appendix A to the report, designated as exempt 
under the provisions of Access to information Procedure Rule 10.4(3), which 
was considered in private at the conclusion of the meeting, it was 
RESOLVED –  

a) That authority be given to incur expenditure as set out in confidential 
Appendix A for the first 2 phases (1&1a) of Sovereign Square, to be 
funded from the capital programme. Further phases being delivered as 

Page 15



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

the development plots are completed utilising funds from section 
106/CIL payments which will be specifically allocated for this purpose 

b) To note: 

• the works as outlined in section 3.1 of this document and as detailed in 
the drawing contained in Appendix B at the estimated cost set out in 
the confidential Appendix A. 

• the proposed timescales for implementation as outlined at paragraph 
3.2 of the submitted report 

• that the Chief Asset Management and Regeneration Officer will be 
responsible for implementation. 

 
126 Late Item - Parking Permit Charges  

The Director of City Development submitted a report providing an update on 
the progress and consultation on initial proposals for the introduction of a 
charge for resident’s parking permits and seeking a decision on the further 
progress of this matter. 
 
The report detailed the outcome of consultation undertaken so far, the 
findings of a Scrutiny Board review and the outcome of a recent court case - 
R (on the application of David Attfield) v London Borough of Barnet and 
discussed the implication of this case on the proposals. 
 
The report concluded that, following completion of the survey and consultation 
and in the light of the scrutiny review; the initial proposals had been reviewed 
and reconsidered; and whilst there clearly was a case for considering 
alternative measures to ensure the longer term and fundability of this service 
area, at the same time there were a range of issues arising from the 
consultation process which give reason to reconsider the initial proposal to 
develop charging proposals. In view of the findings, it was therefore 
recommended that the present proposals should not be progressed at the 
present time 
 
In presenting the report, the Executive Member for Development and the 
Economy noted and welcomed the high public response rate to the 
consultation and reported that further work would be done to review the 
usefulness of existing schemes  
RESOLVED –  

a) To note the contents of the report and the outcomes of the consultation 
and survey on initial proposals for making a charge for residents 
parking permits; 

b) To consider and note the comments of the Scrutiny Board (Sustainable 
Economy and Culture); 

c) Not to proceed further with the introduction of a charge for residents’ 
parking permits at this time on the basis of the responses and issues 
raised through the consultation exercise, whilst noting the costs 
associated with providing this  service and the Council’s overall 
challenging budget position; 

d) To request officers further consider the views of residents, with a view 
to re-evaluating the criteria used to determine residents’ parking 
schemes, ensuring a tailored approach to address the different needs 

Page 16



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

across the city, reviewing those schemes which are no longer deemed 
appropriate by the public and considering how further economies can 
be made in relation to this service. 

  
NEIGHBOURHOODS, PLANNING AND SUPPORT SERVICES 
 

127 Deputations to Council and South (Outer) Area Committee on behalf of 
Residents of Angel Row, Rothwell, and Middleton Lane and Middleton 
Avenue, Rothwell, opposing the potential housing on site 3081A and B, 
Hope Farm, Wakefield Road, Rothwell  
The Director of Environment and Housing submitted a report setting out the 
Council’s response to the Deputations made to Full Council and South (Outer) 
Area Committee opposing the potential housing on site 3081A and B, Hope 
Farm, Wakefield Road, Rothwell. 
 
The verbatim of the Deputation presented to Full Council on 11th September 
2013 was included as Appendix 1 to the report with the minutes of the South 
(Outer) Area Committee held 16th September 2013 included at Appendix 2. 
 
The report addressed a number of local concerns raised through the 
deputations, and in presenting the report; the Executive Member for 
Neighbourhoods, Planning and Support Services highlighted that the issues 
raised were currently being considered as part of the Core Strategy 
Examination process and preparation of the Site Allocations plan.  
 
RESOLVED – To note the contents of the report 
 

128 2014/15 Council Housing Capital Programme  
The Director of Environment and Housing submitted a report on the potential 
resources available to support the Council Housing Capital Programme in 
2014/15. The report outlined the approach proposed to develop the 
Programme and provided a headline summary of the proposed Programme 
including the four priority areas used to identify the order of the Programme. 
Additionally, the report highlighted that the proposed Programme would 
continue to be developed and consulted upon during the coming months; with 
the final Capital Programme being reported to the Housing Advisory Board 
and then included within the Council Budget report to Executive Board in 
February 2014. 
 
In presenting the report, the Executive Member for Neighbourhoods, Planning 
and Support Services addressed comments made regarding references to the 
status of the Programme contained in the recommendations to the report and 
agreed an amendment in order to refer to the Programme as “draft” 
RESOLVED 

a) That the increase in HRA capital resources available in 2014/15 be 
noted; 

b) To agree the proposed approach for the prioritisation of resources in 
the draft 2014/15 Council Housing Capital Programme as outlined in 
the report; 

c) To note the Capital Programme for 2014/15; 

Page 17



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 18th December, 2013 

 

d) To agree the next steps to finalise the Capital Programme which will be 
submitted to Executive Board for approval as part of the Council’s 
Annual Budget Report in February 2014. 

 
DATE OF PUBLICATION:   8th NOVEMBER 2013 
 
LAST DATE FOR CALL IN 
OF ELIGIBLE DECISIONS:  15TH NOVEMBER 2013 
 
(Scrutiny Support will notify Directors of any items called in by 12.00noon on 
Monday, 18th November 2013) 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date:  16th December 2013 

Subject: Members ICT 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

 
1. On 12th November 2013, Member Management Committee received the attached 

report from the Chief Officer (ICT). 
 
2.     Matters relating to the supply and use of IT equipment falls within the remit of 

Member Management Committee and the Committee resolved on 12th November 
that individual Members be recharged the full cost of using tablet devices abroad. 

 
3. In relation to support arrangements for Members (paragraphs 3.13 – 3.26 of the 

attached report refers), again this is a matter for Member Management Committee. 
However after discussion with Councillor Nash, who chaired Member Management 
Committee on 12th November, it was agreed that it was not unreasonable for Scrutiny 
to have an opportunity to express a view, given that such matters had been 
discussed by this Board previously and that Member Management Committee 
resolved; “that ICT support arrangements be deferred to allow for further discussion 
within groups” 

 
4. ICT officers have been invited to today’s meeting to outline current proposals for 

support arrangements and Members are asked to comment.  
 
 
 
 
 

 Report author:  Peter Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 8

Page 19



 

Recommendations 
 
5.     Members are asked to discuss with officers proposed ICT support arrangements for 

Members and offer any comment.  
 

Background documents1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 20



 

 

Report of Chief Officer (ICT) 

Report to Member Management Committee 

Date:  12th November 2013 

Subject: Members ICT Upgrade Project 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes    No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes    No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes    No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes    No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1 A project has been undertaken over recent months to upgrade the ICT service 
provision and to refresh the equipment offered to Members.   

This has resulted in better options to assist Members in the various ways they 
choose and need to work as well as reducing the costs of service provision.  It has 
also provided a platform to offer further technical changes going forward. 

2 The project has highlighted a couple of areas for which guidance is sought: 

• The use of Council-provided tablets when abroad 

• The revised ICT support arrangements 

3 A survey of Members has been undertaken to understand whether the changes 
have had the intended effect 

Recommendations 

• Members Management Committee is recommended to accept the conclusions of 
this report. 

 
Report author:  Andy Keightley 

Tel:  279174  

Page 21



 

 

• The Committee is asked to advise on the options around the use of the Council-
provided tablet when abroad 

• The Committee is also asked to support the appointment of a dedicated ICT 
Support Officer role but that the Out of Hours support arrangements which were in 
place to assist in the transition during the Members ICT Upgrade Project should be 
discontinued.  

 

 

Page 22



 

 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Committee with a summary of the  
Members ICT Upgrade Project and to seek a view from Members on the following 
areas : 

• The use of tablet device abroad, and, 

• The ICT support arrangements for Councillors  

 

2. Background information  

2.1 Leeds City Council provides elected Members with applications and services to 
enable them to carry out their duties both within the Council and on behalf of their 
constituents. 

2.2 The Members Upgrade project was designed to offer Members better options 
around the provision of those services whilst reducing the overall costs to the 
Council. 

2.3 The offering was worked up in conjunction with the Members ICT Working Group 
and was agreed by this Committee at the January meeting. 

2.4 Underpinning the Members ICT Upgrade Project, the ICT in the Group Offices and 
other areas of Member support were simultaneously upgraded under the Council’s 
Essential Services Programme thereby ensuring that both Members and their 
supporting officers were using similar equipment and software. 

2.5 The project was well managed and was delivered within  timescales and to budget. 

2.6 Familiarisation sessions for Members were arranged at locations including Civic 
Hall and Morley Town Hall and they were well received and appreciated by the 
Councillors who attended.  Also information provided allowed Members to make 
informed choices about their new equipment. 

2.7 There was a high level of personal support to Councillors at all stages of the project 
especially during the transition period and set-up through the ‘home’ visits.  

2.8 The upgraded equipment has provided a platform for additional developments to 
further enhance the way that councillors are able to work.  Many of these 
developments will result in further savings to the Council. 

 

3. Main Issues 

The roll-out of replacement equipment 

Page 23



 

 

3.1 As reported previously, the principal revenue savings attributable to the project are 
based on the removal of Council-provided ADSL connections to Members homes 
and by withdrawing the supply of Council PDA devices to Members.  

3.2 All of the Council-funded ADSL lines to Councillors homes have been discontinued 
and alternative broadband connection arrangements are in place.  Members are 
now responsible for the connectivity from their own homes via private suppliers.   

3.3 Members were provided with a choice of upgrade equipment, namely a council-
provided tablet, an upgraded laptop or facilities to use their own equipment.  Around 
30% of Members chose the council-provided tablet option, 57% selected the laptop 
and 12 Members are using their own equipment. The project has been completed 
within timescales and to budget. 

 

Council Tablet Usage Abroad Guidelines 

3.4 The tablet devices provided to councillors are dealt with on a Bring Your Own 
Device type basis in terms of the software installed and the security and information 
governance arrangements. 

3.5 However, the device allows connectivity from other locations where a wifi service is 
available and they also have a 3G SIM installed.   

3.6 There is a monthly data allowance of 2GB when using the device in this country, the 
charges for which were included in the original business case.  Members will 
receive notifications to the device if they approach the monthly limit.  Naturally if the 
data limit is reached the device can continue to be used via wifi (where available). 

3.7 It is now recognised that some members may choose to use their tablet whilst 
abroad.  The document attached at Appendix A outlines the current guidance on 
using the device abroad. Principally, the guidance recommends to turn off the data 
roaming function when not in use to avoid inadvertently incurring data charges and 
that wherever possible, free wifi should be used for connectivity. 

3.8 The document also outlines what to do in the event that the device is lost or stolen. 

3.9 The standard data charges around using the tablet abroad are 100MB within 
Europe and 50MB outside Europe.  The cost for this is £40 per month for each 
month in which it is incurred.  Again, notifications will be provided to the device as 
the data limit is approached.   

3.10 The devices provided are capable of accessing a variety of content, including    
activities such as video streaming.  Such activity uses significant amounts of data 
very quickly therefore the recommendation is that the device should be used for 
such purposes when connected to the internet over wifi rather than 3G. 

3.11 It is not anticipated that the data limits indicated above would need to be exceeded 
in undertaking Council business if the principle of “wifi-first” is adopted.   

Page 24



 

 

3.12 A view from Members is therefore sought around the use of the Council-provided 
tablet whilst abroad, and in particular around how the associated data charges 
should be met. The options are as follows: 

• Councillors do not use devices abroad 

• Council pays for the standard monthly charge as outlined above in order for 
Members to manage their Council business with the Councillor being 
recharged for any additional data costs 

• Council meets the full cost of the use of the device abroad 

• The individual Member is recharged the full cost of using the device abroad 

 

Review of Support Arrangements 

3.13 The current support arrangements for elected Members are that from 8:00 until 
17:30 each week day, the dedicated members ICT support telephone number (0113 
247 4866) is staffed by the ICT Service Centre.  

3.14 Outside of these hours, the support number is answered by officers who work within 
the Network Management Centre (NMC).  The aim at all times is, wherever 
possible, to resolve the issue at the first point of contact.   

3.15 The same level of 2nd and 3rd tier support is not available outside standard hours 
(partially because key elements of the service e.g. hardware support, are provided 
by Third Party suppliers).  Where an issue cannot be resolved, the NMC Officer 
raises a Service Desk call on behalf of the Councillor for it to be progressed by 
colleagues the following morning.   

3.16 The out of hours support arrangements are available except between 19:00 on a 
Saturday evening and 08:00 on Sunday morning (when efforts are concentrated on 
duties associated with the main weekly processing and back-ups) and over Bank 
Holidays. 

3.17 In addition to these arrangements, the Drop-In Centre on the Second Floor Link 
Corridor is available between 9:00 and 16:00 Monday to Friday. 

3.18 Members can also register their mobile telephone number to be notified by text 
message of any generic incidents or outages which may impact on their ICT 
service.   

3.19 For the duration of the project, these support arrangements were supplemented by 
a dedicated officer undertaking the configuration and roll-out of devices and 
providing first line support via the Drop-In Centre within the Civic Hall. 

3.20 Support was enhanced further by providing technical support in the evening to 
assist during the transition period. This support was provided by making overtime 
payments to officers undertaking this role. 

Page 25



 

 

3.21 During the period May to October 2013, the on-call technical support fielded 12 out 
of hours calls from Councillors.  11 of these calls could be categorised as “transition 
issues”, i.e. dealing with matters pertaining to the upgrade process itself.  The other 
call related to a Councillor who was still on the pre-upgrade set-up. 

3.22 The costs of providing this enhanced out of hours support on a permanent basis is 
around £20K per annum and given the small number of support calls raised, does 
not represent good value for money.  

3.23 Of greater benefit is a continuation of the role of a named technical officer to assist 
with  future developments as well as providing an improved business as usual ICT 
support service    

3.24 It is envisaged that the role would provide a link between ICT support and Group 
Offices to assist more readily in communications and advice around ICT changes 
and issues, as well as inventory maintenance and providing a single point of contact 
around problem resolution.  

3.25 It is anticipated that the officer would also manage the ICT element relating to 
incoming and outgoing members, in particular around Elections.  Previously this is a 
role which a dedicated project officer would have undertaken. 

3.26 There is no dedicated budget for this but a view from Members would be welcomed 
on whether this is something which would be they feel would be beneficial.  To 
facilitate would require an uplift of any existing role from a Senior Officer to a 
Principal Officer post at a maximum cost of £5K p.a. 

 

Members post-roll-out survey. 

3.27 Whilst anecdotal feedback has been extremely positive, Members have been 
surveyed to determine whether the intended aim, of better supporting Members in 
the way they choose to work through upgraded ICT equipment, has been achieved.  

3.28 At the time of writing it is close to the end of the project and additional responses 
are expected.  However, based on the responses received thus far, the early 
indications are that Members are comfortable with the revised arrangements and 
are happy with their new equipment. 

3.29 A couple of Members have commented that they require additional support in 
transitioning to using the new software etc.  We have sign-posted those Members to 
additional training resources. 

 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

Page 26



 

 

4.1.1 A number of techniques (including surveys, site visits and meetings) were utilised to 
assist in developing and defining the service offerings as part of the Members ICT 
Upgrade project. 

4.1.2 Officers worked with the Members ICT Working Group in the development of these 
offerings. 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 The flexibility of the options means that each individual Councillor can choose from 
several offerings, the one which best suits his / her needs. 

4.2.2 Accessibility hardware and software has been made available with all options and  
consultation has enabled informed choices to meet individual needs. 

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 There are no implications  

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 The refresh of equipment, together with the removal of both the broadband service 
and PDAs will result in reduced on-going costs to the Council for the ICT support to 
Members.   

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 There are no Legal Implications resulting from this report. 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1   There are no risk management considerations resulting from this report 

 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 The current Members ICT estate has been upgraded alongside the Council’s 
Essential Services Programme. 

5.2 The removal of the Council-provided broadband to Members homes and the 
withdrawal of PDAs will represent a saving to the Council. 

5.3 Members have moved to more modern technology offerings that will enable them to 
work in the way in which they choose to conduct their Council business now and 
going forwards. 

5.4 The changes have necessitated a decision to be made around the use of Council-
provided tablets abroad and in particular around how any associated costs should 
be met. 

Page 27



 

 

5.5 The conclusion of the project also means that there will be a change of ICT support 
arrangements. 

 

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Members Management Committee is recommended to accept the conclusions of this 
report. 

6.2 The Committee is asked to advise on the options around the use of the Council-
provided tablet when abroad 

6.3 The Committee is also asked to support the appointment of a dedicated ICT Support 
Officer role but that the Out of Hours support arrangements which were in place to 
assist in the transition during the Members ICT Upgrade Project should be 
discontinued. 

  

7 Background documents  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 28



 

 

 

Using your Leeds City Council iPad abroad 

 

If you are intending to use your iPad abroad then it is important you follow the steps detailed below. Failure to do so could 

incur significant costs for both Leeds City Council and yourself as the person responsible for the device and its use. 

1) Contact Damovo at least a week in advance of your visit to discuss your destination and your requirements. 

You can call them on 014030244221 or 158 from an o2 connected handset. (Please note, Councillors should 

contact Democratic Services instead of going direct to Damovo)  

2) Whilst abroad, by default you should turn off Cellular data on your iPad to ensure your device doesn’t incur 

international roaming charges.  To do this: 

On the iPad, tap Settings > Mobile data 

Ensure Data Roaming is set to ‘Off’ 

 

Now turn Mobile Data to ‘Off’ 

 

Your LCC iPad can now only send and receive data over WiFi. You will need to obtain access to a public WiFi network e.g. 

coffee shop or hotel.    

If there is no WiFi available and you have an urgent need to send/receive data from your iPad you will need to turn Mobile 

Data and International roaming back on. Your iPad should then automatically connect to your provider’s international 

partner.  

Avoid downloading attachments where possible, keep web use to a minimum and don’t visit websites such as YouTube that 

stream large amounts of data. Once you have finished your council business, turn them both off again and return to using 

WiFi.  

Additional information regarding international roaming can be found on Apple’s website here. 

http://support.apple.com/kb/HT1807. It is advisable to have a copy of this information saved to your device or printed out 

for guidance if needed.  

 Page 29



 

 

 

Page 30



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date:  16th December 2013 

Subject: Grant Expenditure with Third Sector Bodies 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

 
1. At the beginning of the municipal year grant expenditure with Third Sector Bodies 

was identified as a potential area for scrutiny. 
 
2. Members’ concerns were less around contracted or commissioned services with the 

Third Sector but more around grants given through other  various means, for example 
area committees, MICE monies etc.  Members were interested to understand how 
much money was given annually and what controls are in place to ensure money is 
spent effectively, achieves value for money and desired outcomes. 

 
3. Questions around control and value can only be adequately answered by 

Directorates as each directorate has its own approval and monitoring regimes for 
grant awards.  In the first instance therefore, officers in finance have provided a 
summary of total expenditure for 2012/13, detail of specific expenditure over £10,000, 
and a schedule of all grants paid in that financial year. (Appendix 1) 

 
4. Having received this information Members may wish to discuss with individual 

directorates, at a further meeting (or via working group), their control mechanisms, 
whether grants have become defacto contracts and how value for money is 
determined.  

 
 

 
 

 Report author:  Peter Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 9

Page 31



 

 
Recommendations 
 
5.     Members are asked to receive the information provided by finance and determine 
 what further Scrutiny is required.  
 

Background documents1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 32



Summary of Grant Payments to the Third Sector in 2012/13

Directorate Revenue Capital Total

Grants Grants

£000s £000s £000s

City Development 3,158 198 3,356

Environment & Housing 2,661 93 2,754

Children's Services 112 112

Adult Social Care 1,516 26 1,542

Area Management 793 47 840

Members' Improvements (MICE) 169 169

Ward Based Initiatives 11 11

Central & Corporate 130 130

Total Spend 8,539 375 8,914

Page 33



S
ch

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

A
ll

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 G

ra
n

ts
 P

a
id

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
B

o
d

y
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

C
o

st
 C

e
n

D
iv

is
io

n
£

V
o

te
N

a
rr

a
ti

v
e

1
1

th
 S

 W
 L

e
e

d
s 

(R
o

d
le

y
) 

S
co

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

c
a
ro

ls
 b

y
 t
h
e
 c

a
n
a
l

1
1

th
 S

 W
 L

e
e

d
s 

(R
o

d
le

y
) 

S
co

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 B

a
n
d
 C

o
n
c
e
rt

 a
t 
R

o
d
le

y

1
6

th
 L

e
e

d
s 

G
ir

ls
 B

ri
g

a
d

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
7

0
2

2
7

H
ir
e
 o

f 
m

in
i 
b
u
s
 t
o
/f
ro

m
 P

a
te

le
y
 B

ri
d
g
e
 f
o
r 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 F

ri
d
a
y
 5

th
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

1
st

 B
e

e
st

o
n

 B
ro

w
n

ie
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

1
st

 C
a

lv
e

rl
e

y
 B

ro
w

n
ie

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

M
e
m

o
ri
a
l 
fo

r 
Ir

e
n
a
 T

u
rn

e
r

1
st

 C
ro

ss
 G

a
te

s 
G

u
id

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id

e
s
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
- 

W
e
lli

e
s
 a

n
d
 W

ri
s
tb

a
n
d
s

1
st

 G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 S
co

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
C

o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

a
c
e
 n

ig
h
t

1
st

 P
u

d
se

y
 S

co
u

t 
G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
K

it
ch

e
n

1
st

 P
u

d
se

y
 S

co
u

t 
G

ro
u

p
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2
2

7
H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

G
ra

n
t

2
1

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

G
u

id
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

2
2

7
T

o
 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 G

u
id

e
s
 I
c
e
 S

k
a
ti
n
g

2
1

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

G
u

id
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
6

5
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 h

ir
e
 o

f 
b
in

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ir
ls

 c
a
m

p

2
6

th
 N

o
rt

h
 L

e
e

d
s 

S
co

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 C
a
m

p
in

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

g
ro

u
p
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

2
n

d
 M

o
rl

e
y
 R

a
in

b
o

w
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

s
e
tt
in

g
 u

p
 a

 n
e
w

 R
a
in

b
o
w

s
 =

 r
o
o
m

 h
ir
e
 &

 a
rt

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

2
n

d
 M

o
rl

e
y
 R

a
in

b
o

w
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

ra
ft
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

3
rd

 C
ro

ss
g

a
te

s 
R

a
in

b
o

w
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

3
rd

 M
e

a
n

w
o

o
d

 G
u

id
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 d
a
y
 t
ri
p
 a

t 
A

ld
w

a
rk

 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 -

 K
a
y
a
k
in

g

5
th

 R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 G

u
id

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 g
u
id

e
s
 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 G

u
id

e
 C

a
m

p
 w

h
o
s
e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

ff
o
rd

 t
h
e
 f
e
e
s

7
th

 L
e

e
d

s 
B

o
y
s 

B
ri

g
a

d
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
A

n
n

u
a

l 
C

a
m

p
 

7
th

 M
o

o
r 

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
ro

w
n

ie
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 a
rt

s
 a

n
d
 c

ra
ft
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

A
C

C
E

S
S
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 F

O
R

 L
E

E
D

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

A
co

rn
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 b

o
o
k
in

g
 p

it
c
h
e
s

A
ct

iv
8

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 d

a
y
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 E

u
re

k
a
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 C

ro
s
s
g
a
te

s
, 
S

w
a
rc

lif
fe

 a
n
d
 

W
h
in

m
o
o
r

A
D

E
L 

C
R

A
G

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

5
0

0
2

2
7

D
C

F
/D

iv
e

rs
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 B

id

A
D

E
L 

C
R

A
G

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
7

5
2

2
7

T
R

A
/A

n
n

u
a

l 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

A
D

V
O

C
A

C
Y

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 L

IM
IT

E
D

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
6

0
O

T
H

E
R

 A
D

U
LT

S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
3

1
2

1
2

2
2

9
A

d
u

lt
s 

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

a
d

v
o

ca
cy

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 B

M
E

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

A
d

v
o

n
e

t
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

6
0

O
T

H
E

R
 A

D
U

LT
S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
3

9
5

3
6

2
2

9
A

d
u

lt
s 

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 a
d

v
o

ca
cy

 n
e

tw
o

rk

A
fr

ik
a

n
 P

e
o

p
le

 F
o

ru
m

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
- 

In
n

e
r 

N
 W

e
st

A
fr

o
la

ti
n

o
 C

IC
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

A
ir

 C
a

d
e

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

A
ir

e
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

iv
ic

 S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
0

2
2

7
F

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 p

f 
h
a
n
g
in

g
 b

a
s
k
e
ts

A
IR

E
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 S
U

M
M

E
R

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 S

C
H

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
3

4
6

3
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
- 

In
n

e
r 

N
 W

e
st

A
IR

E
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 S
U

M
M

E
R

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 S

C
H

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

2
1

5
3

7
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
- 

O
u

te
r 

N
 W

e
st

 r
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

h
o

li
d

a
y
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

h
il

d
re

n

A
ir

e
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 j
u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
ts

A
ir

e
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

y

A
ir

e
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

2
4

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 I

T
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

A
ld

e
rt

o
n

 A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 s

e
t 
u
p
 n

e
w

 a
llo

tm
e
n
ts

A
l-

H
a

q
q

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

£
1
5
0
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 £

2
0
0
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

A
l-

H
a

q
q

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t 
(£

1
5
0
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

£
2
0
0
)

A
l-

H
a

q
q

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e

A
l-

H
a

q
q

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
9

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

- 
In

n
e

r 
N

 W
e

st

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
y
w

a
te

r 
C

o
ll

e
ry

 A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
4

0
0

2
2

7
H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

G
ra

n
t

A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 B

Y
W

A
T

E
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 P
A

R
T

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
 S

k
ip

to
n
 t
ri
p

A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 B

Y
W

A
T

E
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 P
A

R
T

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

F
ir
e
w

o
rk

s
 f
o
r 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 e

v
e
n
t

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
y
w

a
te

r 
C

ri
ck

e
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
&

 T
ro

p
h
ie

s

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
y
w

a
te

r 
in

 B
lo

o
m

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

G
ra

n
t

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
y
w

a
te

r 
in

 B
lo

o
m

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
2

3
3

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 S

ta
it

h
e

s 
R

iv
e

rs
id

e

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 B
y
w

a
te

r 
Y

o
u

th
 A

n
d

 A
d

u
lt

 C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

H
e
lp

 f
o
r 

c
ra

ft
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

A
lw

o
o

d
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

G
ra

n
t 

re
 E

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 o
f 

st
o

ra
g

e
 

A
lw

o
o

d
le

y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

K
in

g
 L

a
n

e
 S

h
o

p
s 

w
a

ll
 p

ro
je

ct

A
lw

o
o

d
le

y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

s
to

n
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 w

a
ll

A
lw

o
o

d
le

y
 T

e
n

n
is

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 a

rb
o
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

lis
t 
fe

e
s
 f
o
r 

p
la

n
ti
n
g
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 t
e
n
n
is

 c
o
u
rt

A
lz

h
e

im
e

rs
 S

o
ci

e
ty

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

6
7

0
O

LD
E

R
 P

E
R

S
O

N
S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
2

8
0

0
0

2
2

7
R

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 D
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 C

a
fé

A
P

N
A

 C
E

N
T

R
E

 A
P

N
A

 L
U

N
C

H
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
G

ra
n

t 
re

 l
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 c

lu
b

A
ra

b
ic

 E
v
e

n
in

g
 C

la
ss

e
s

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

3
3

1
2

2
7

P
h

a
se

 2
 G

ra
n

t 
1

2
/1

3

Page 34



A
rm

le
y
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 R

ig
h

t 
T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

1
8

0
0

2
3

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 h

a
n

g
in

g
 b

a
sk

e
ts

 

A
rm

le
y
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 R

ig
h

t 
T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

1
4

2
0

2
3

0
Ju

b
il

e
e

 E
v
e

n
t

A
rm

le
y
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 R

ig
h

t 
T

ru
st

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

A
rm

le
y
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 R

ig
h

t 
T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

A
R

M
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

U
N

 D
A

Y
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

3
0

0
2

2
7

D
IV

E
R

S
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
ID

A
R

M
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

U
N

 D
A

Y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

G
ra

n
t 

re
 A

rm
le

y
 F

u
n

 D
a

y

A
R

M
LE

Y
 H

E
LP

IN
G

 H
A

N
D

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 P

ri
n
ti
n
g
 C

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

d
ia

ri
e
s

A
R

M
LE

Y
 H

E
LP

IN
G

 H
A

N
D

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
6

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

 "
M

e
m

o
ry

 B
a
n
k
" 

to
 h

e
lp

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
m

o
ry

 l
o
s
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a

A
rm

le
y
 H

e
lp

in
g

 H
a

n
d

s 
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
7

6
0

2
2

9
G

ra
n

t 
re

 l
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 c

lu
b

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

4
8

9
3

.9
9

2
3

0
G

ra
n

t 
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

&
 T

ra
in

e
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
e

r

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t
h
e
 P

a
n
to

m
im

e
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

1
1
 y

o
u
th

 g
ro

u
p

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
ti
n
g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 B

u
ild

in
g

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

5
0

0
0

2
3

0
G

ra
n

t 
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

&
 T

ra
in

e
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
e

r

A
rm

le
y
 P

a
rk

 B
o

w
li

n
g

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

N
e
w

 b
o
ile

r 
a
n
d
 c

u
b
o
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

c
lu

b
 h

o
u
s
e

A
rm

le
y
 Y

o
u

th
 I

n
 S

p
o

rt
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 b

u
y
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 h

e
lp

 s
e
c
u
re

 p
it
c
h
e
s

A
rm

le
y
 Y

o
u

th
 I

n
 S

p
o

rt
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
n
e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 h

ir
e
 o

f 
p
it
c
h
e
s

A
rt

 F
o

r 
B

a
rw

ic
k
 C

h
il

d
re

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

u
tt
in

g
 o

n
 a

n
 a

rt
s
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
B

a
rw

ic
k
 i
n
 E

lm
e
t

A
R

T
IC

U
LA

T
E

 A
D

V
O

C
A

C
Y

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
2

3
5

3
5

.1
8

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y
 s

e
lf

 a
d

v
o

ca
cy

 c
o

m
p

a
n

y

A
R

T
LI

N
K

 W
E

S
T

 Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

R
T

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 

A
R

T
LI

N
K

 W
E

S
T

 Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
3

1
4

.4
8

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

A
R

T
S
 @

 T
R

IN
IT

Y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

9
1

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 l
a
u
n
c
h
 o

f 
n
e
w

 a
rt

s
 p

ro
je

c
t

A
R

T
S
 @

 T
R

IN
IT

Y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

rt
s
 p

ro
je

c
t

A
R

T
S
 @

 T
R

IN
IT

Y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s
 @

 T
ri
n
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
t

A
S
H

 R
O

A
D

 A
LL

O
T

M
E

N
T

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

6
.6

6
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 A

llo
tm

e
n
t's

 T
id

y
 D

a
y

A
sh

le
a

 C
o

u
rt

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

0
0

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

A
sh

le
a

 C
o

u
rt

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
2

9
.8

2
2

7
D

iv
e

rs
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 B

id

A
sh

le
a

 C
o

u
rt

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 O
f 

W
o

m
a

n
s 

D
ig

n
it

y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 h

e
lp

 s
e
t 
u
p
 a

 n
e
w

 g
ro

u
p

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 O
f 

W
o

m
a

n
s 

D
ig

n
it

y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

A
st

u
ra

 C
o

u
rt

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

A
S
Y

A
B

I 
U

K
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

B
a

ck
 P

o
tt

e
rs

 S
tr

e
e

t 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
O

ly
m

p
ic

 s
tr

e
e
t 
p
a
rt

y

B
a

ck
 T

o
 F

ro
n

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
o
d
 g

ro
w

in
g
 i
n
 H

a
re

h
ill

s
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

B
a

lt
ic

a
C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

3
5

3
2

2
7

P
h

a
se

 2
 G

ra
n

t 
1

2
/1

3

B
a

n
g

la
d

e
sh

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

e
e

d
s.

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

3
1

2
2

1
 E

A
S
T

 I
N

N
E

R
 B

A
N

G
LA

D
E

S
H

I 
C

E
N

T
R

E
1

2
5

0
2

2
7

B
a

n
g

la
d

e
sh

 C
e

n
tr

e
 g

ra
n

t

B
A

R
C

A
 L

E
E

D
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
5

0
0

0
2

3
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 C
o

n
so

rt
iu

m
 G

ra
n

t

B
A

R
C

A
 L

E
E

D
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

H
e

a
lt

h
y
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

g
ra

n
t

B
A

R
C

A
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

F
a
ir
fi
e
ld

 F
a
m

ily
 H

a
llo

w
e
e
n
 P

a
rt

y

B
a

rd
se

y
 V

il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 m

a
rq

u
e
e

B
a

rn
a

rd
o

's
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

F
a
m

ily
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 W

o
rk

B
a

rn
a

rd
o

's
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

2
7

3
N

IG
H

T
S
T

O
P

1
5

0
0

0
2

2
7

N
ig

h
ts

to
p

 g
ra

n
t

B
A

R
N

C
R

O
F
T

 G
R

A
N

G
E

 T
E

N
A

N
T

S
 G

R
O

U
P

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

B
A

R
W

IC
K

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 B

ri
ta

in
 I
n
 B

lo
o
m

B
a

rw
ic

k
 I

n
 E

lm
e

t 
V

il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 n
e
w

 n
o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

V
ill

a
g
e

B
a

se
m

e
n

t 
A

rt
s 

P
ro

je
ct

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
in

sp
ir

e
d

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

B
a

w
n

s 
a

n
d

 N
u

tt
in

g
ro

v
e

s 
T

A
R

A
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

2
7

5
2

2
7

A
n

n
u

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

B
a

w
n

s 
a

n
d

 N
u

tt
in

g
ro

v
e

s 
T

A
R

A
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 F

a
rn

le
y
 V

ill
a
g
e
 G

re
e
n
 o

p
e
n
 d

a
y
 o

n
 2

n
d
 J

u
n
e

B
E

A
-O

W
LS

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

B
e

a
t 

It
 M

u
si

c 
C

IC
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

B
e

ck
e

tt
 P

a
rk

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

e
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
te

s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
e
d
 f
ix

in
g
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
P

A
T

 

c
ri
te

ri
a

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 B
R

O
N

C
O

S
 2

0
0

7
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
O

R
U

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L 
&

 M
E

LA
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L 
&

 M
E

LA
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L 
&

 M
E

LA
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
0

0
2

2
8

B
e

e
st

o
n

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

 -
 B

a
sk

e
ts

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

Page 35



B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
E

E
S
T

O
N

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
e

e
st

o
n

 L
o

ca
l 

H
is

to
ry

 S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
e

e
st

o
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
e

n
tr

e
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
7

5
2

3
0

H
ir

e
 o

f 
B

e
e

st
o

n
 P

a
ri

sh
 C

e
n

tr
e

 

B
e

e
st

o
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
e

e
st

o
n

 P
a

ri
sh

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

B
e

h
n

o
 G

ro
u

p
 (

S
is

te
rs

)
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

0
0

0
2

2
9

O
n

e
-o

ff
 c

o
re

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t

B
E

LL
E

 I
S
LE

 E
LD

E
R

LY
 W

IN
T

E
R

 A
ID

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

3
1

E
&

N
 A

R
E

A
 M

A
N

 -
 A

LL
 S

O
U

T
H

/ 
E

A
S
T

 O
U

T
E

2
1

0
0

2
2

7
B

e
ll

e
 I

sl
e

 A
ct

iv
e

 E
ld

e
rs

B
e

ll
e

 I
sl

e
 E

ld
e

rl
y
 W

in
te

r 
A

id
 L

/C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

B
e

ll
e

 I
sl

e
 W

o
m

e
n

's
 W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

3
1

E
&

N
 A

R
E

A
 M

A
N

 -
 A

LL
 S

O
U

T
H

/ 
E

A
S
T

 O
U

T
E

2
3

2
.5

2
2

7
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

S
/W

o
m

e
n

s 
W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

B
e

n
tl

e
y
 C

o
u

rt
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

B
e

n
tl

e
y
 C

o
u

rt
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

B
e

n
tl

e
y
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
o
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

B
h

o
ja

n
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 l
u
n
c
h
e
o
n
 c

lu
b
 a

rt
s
 &

 c
ra

ft
 g

ro
u
p

B
H

O
JA

N
 S

A
N

G
A

M
 G

R
O

U
P

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
3

2
6

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

B
ij

o
y
 B

a
d

m
in

to
n

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 B

ijo
y
 B

a
d
m

in
to

n
 C

lu
b
, 
H

a
re

h
ill

s
, 
L
e
e
d
s

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
0

0
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

4
5

0
2

2
7

D
IV

E
R

S
E

 F
U

N
D

 B
ID

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

B
il

li
n

g
 V

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

B
la

ck
 H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
D

e
b
a
to

rs
 T

o
u
r 

B
la

c
k
 H

is
to

ry
 M

o
n
th

B
la

ck
 H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '

 W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

B
la

ck
 H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '

 W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

B
la

ck
 L

io
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

K
it
 f
o
r 

T
e
a
m

B
le

ss
e

d
 J

o
h

n
 H

e
n

ry
 N

e
w

m
a

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

S
O

C
IA

L 
G

R
O

U
P

 -
 J

u
b

il
le

 B
B

Q

B
o

st
o

n
 S

p
a

 V
il

la
g

e
 H

a
ll

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

2
0

2
3

0
T

&
P

 F
O

R
U

M
 H

IR
E

/T
&

P
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
F
o

ru
m

 V
e

n
u

e

B
R

A
M

H
A

M
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
J
u
b
ile

e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
p
a
rt

y

B
R

A
M

H
A

M
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

B
ra

m
h

a
m

 S
p

o
rt

s 
&

 L
e

is
u

re
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

3
6

1
2

2
7

T
o
 b

u
ild

 a
 n

e
w

 P
a
v
ili

o
n

B
ra

m
h

a
m

 S
p

o
rt

s 
&

 L
e

is
u

re
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

2
4

4
5

8
S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
0

6
 G

R
E

E
N

S
P

A
C

E
 S

C
H

E
M

E
S

3
5

3
7

5
2

2
7

S
1

0
6

 g
re

e
n

sp
a

ce
 g

ra
n

t

B
ra

m
h

o
p

e
 B

o
w

ls
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
6

0
2

2
7

n
e
w

 f
lo

o
ri
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

lu
b
h
o
u
s
e
 @

 R
o
b
e
rt

 C
ra

v
e
n
 M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
H

a
ll 

B
ra

m
h
o
p
e

B
ra

m
le

y
 C

a
v
ie

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 4

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

B
R

A
M

LE
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

R
E

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

B
ra

m
le

y
 L

ig
h

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

7
0

0
2

3
0

B
ra

m
le

y
 M

u
si

c 
fe

st
iv

a
l 

B
ra

m
le

y
 L

ig
h

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

B
ra

m
le

y
 M

u
s
ic

 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
2
8
/1

0
/2

0
1
2

B
ra

m
le

y
 L

ig
h

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

B
ra

m
le

y
 L

ig
h
ts

 S
w

it
c
h
 o

n
 -

 B
a
rr

ie
rs

 H
ir
e
 &

 S
o
u
n
d
 S

y
s
te

m

B
ra

m
le

y
 P

C
C

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

1
8

2
5

2
3

0
S
to

p
 L

o
a

n
 S

h
a

rk
s

B
ra

m
le

y
 P

C
C

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

B
ra

m
le

y
 V

il
la

g
e

r 
S
p

o
rt

s 
&

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

P
a
rt

y
 f
o
r 

ju
b
ile

e

B
ri

d
g

e
 S

tr
e

e
t 

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
 G

a
rd

e
n

e
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

6
2

2
7

P
a
y
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
s
k
ip

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
llo

tm
e
n
t 
c
le

a
n
 u

p
 d

a
y
 o

n
 1

6
/1

7
 J

u
n
e

B
ri

d
g

e
 S

tr
e

e
t 

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
 G

a
rd

e
n

e
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
4

6
2

2
7

F
o
r 

a
 s

k
ip

 a
n
d
 h

e
lp

 f
ro

m
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r

B
ro

a
d

fi
e

ld
s

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

1
0

2
2

7
D

iv
e

rs
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 B

id

B
ro

a
d

w
a

lk
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

G
a
rd

e
n
 i
m

rp
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

B
ro

o
k
le

ig
h

 G
a

rd
e

n
in

g
 C

lu
b

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

B
ro

o
m

 N
o

o
k
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

B
T

C
V

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

1
0

7
N

A
T

U
R

A
L 

H
A

B
IT

A
T

S
2

4
5

6
.2

5
2

2
7

T
C

V
 (

fo
rm

e
rl

y
 B

T
C

V
) 

p
a

rt
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ro
je

ct

B
T

C
V

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

0
5

3
8

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

H
o

ll
y
b

u
sh

 G
a

rd
e

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
sc

h
e

m
e

 (
LD

 d
a

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s)

B
T

C
V

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
1

0
2

9
0

2
2

9
H

O
LL

Y
B

U
S
H

 K
IR

K
S
T

A
LL

B
T

C
V

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
6

8
3

.3
6

2
3

0
R

e
 W

il
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 W

o
o

d
s 

B
T

C
V

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
1

0
2

5
0

2
2

9
S
K

E
LT

O
N

 G
R

A
N

G
E

 G
R

A
N

T

B
T

C
V

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
2

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

B
U

R
LE

Y
 L

O
D

G
E

 C
E

N
T

R
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

B
U

R
LE

Y
 L

O
D

G
E

 C
E

N
T

R
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

a
y
 f
o
r 

a
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 a

t 
A

le
x
a
n
d
e
r 

P
a
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
K

id
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 P

ro
je

c
t

B
U

R
LE

Y
 L

O
D

G
E

 C
E

N
T

R
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
 'o

u
ts

id
e
' p

la
y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n

B
U

R
LE

Y
 L

O
D

G
E

 C
E

N
T

R
E

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
1

7
7

.6
7

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

B
U

R
LE

Y
 P

C
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
p
u
b
lic

 c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

B
U

R
LE

Y
 P

C
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

1
2

2
7

P
ro

v
id

e
 l
u
n
c
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f
o
r 

is
o
la

te
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 i
n
 2

0
0
0
 c

lu
b

Page 36



B
u

rl
e

y
 T

o
p

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n

B
u

rm
a

n
to

ft
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 N

u
rs

e
ry

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 b
ik

e
s

B
u

rm
a

n
to

ft
s 

Lu
n

ch
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

B
U

R
M

A
N

T
O

F
T

S
 S

E
N

IO
R

 A
C

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

8
2

2
8

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
E

v
e

n
t

B
U

R
M

A
N

T
O

F
T

S
 S

E
N

IO
R

 A
C

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 t
ri
p
 o

n
 1

2
th

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r,

 n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r,

 a
n
d
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y

B
u

rn
sa

ll
 C

o
u

rt
 A

ct
iv

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
ri
p
 t
o
 B

ri
d
lin

g
to

n

B
u

rn
sa

ll
 C

o
u

rt
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 G

ro
u

p
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

3
0

0
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

B
u

tt
o

n
 H

il
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
3

4
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

C
A

LV
E

R
LE

Y
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

C
A

LV
E

R
LE

Y
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
n
 h

e
rb

a
c
e
o
u
s
 b

o
rd

e
r 

in
 C

a
lv

e
rl
e
y
 P

a
rk

C
a

lv
e

rl
e

y
 P

ro
je

ct
 2

0
0

0
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
1

5
0

2
2

7
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
a

lv
e

rl
e

y
 P

ro
je

ct
 2

0
0

0
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 F

o
o
tp

a
th

C
a

lv
e

rl
e

y
 W

e
d

n
e

sd
a

y
 L

u
n

ch
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
5

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

C
a

n
ce

r 
R

e
se

a
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
a
 f
u
n
d
 r

a
is

in
g
 e

v
e
n
t

C
A

R
A

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
9

6
.2

6
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

C
a

rd
in

a
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
 P

ro
je

ct
.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
a

rd
in

a
l 

C
o

u
rt

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 F
u

n
d

,
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
a

re
 &

 R
e

p
a

ir
 (

Le
e

d
s)

 L
td

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

4
2

2
C

A
R

E
 &

 R
E

P
A

IR
3

3
0

0
0

2
2

7
E

&
H

 g
ra

n
t

C
a

re
 &

 R
e

p
a

ir
 (

Le
e

d
s)

 L
td

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
2

0
5

8
0

5
.1

2
9

3
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 f
u

n
d

in
g

C
A

R
IN

G
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 I

N
 W

O
O

D
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

2
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

C
A

R
IN

G
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 I

N
 W

O
O

D
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
7

7
1

4
.7

5
2

3
0

C
a

ri
n

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

g
ra

n
t

C
A

R
IN

G
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 I

N
 W

O
O

D
H

O
U

S
E

 A
N

D
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

C
a

rl
to

n
 V

il
la

g
e

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
C

h
il

d
re

n
's

 P
a

rt
y

C
a

rr
y
 O

n
 C

a
ri

n
g

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

C
a

sa
c 

Le
e

d
s 

Li
m

it
e

d
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

9
3

8
7

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
a

sa
c 

Le
e

d
s 

Li
m

it
e

d
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

6
4

5
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
A

T
C

H
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
9

5
.0

6
2

3
0

B
o

n
fi

re
 N

ig
h

t 
A

ct
iv

it
y

C
a

tc
h

 U
p

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

P
a

rk
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
ri
v
c
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

C
F
Y

D
C

 (
C

h
a

n
ce

)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
2

5
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
H

A
P

E
L 

A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 T

O
W

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 L

U
N

C
H

 C
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 B

ra
zi

l 
F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
p
o
rt

s
 K

it

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

7
5

3
5

2
2

7
F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
a

d
v
ic

e
 s

u
rg

e
ri

e
s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

e
tc

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
6

4
A

D
V

IC
E

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
T

C
.

3
3

4
0

6
2

2
2

7
A

d
v
ic

e
 A

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

G
ra

n
t

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
1

6
2

0
0

2
9

3
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 f
u

n
d

in
g

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 N

E
T

B
A

LL
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

Im
p
a
c
t 
2
0
1
2
 S

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 A

rt
s
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

c
a
m

p

C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 C

o
u

g
a

rs
 J

u
n

io
r 

Le
a

g
u

e
 R

u
g

b
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 2

0
 a

ll 
w

e
a
th

e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 t
o
p
s

C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
ru

st
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
4

4
2

5
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S
 C

LI
M

A
T

E
 C

H
A

N
G

E
4

2
5

5
2

2
7

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 g

ra
n

t

C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 Y

O
U

N
G

 P
E

O
P

LE
S
 1

0
 -

 2
 C

LU
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

7
7

7
.7

6
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

C
h

a
p

le
to

w
n

 &
 H

a
re

h
il

ls
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 P

ro
je

ct
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
d
u
lt
 b

a
s
ic

 l
it
e
ra

c
y
 l
e
a
rn

e
rs

C
h

a
p

le
to

w
n

 &
 H

a
re

h
il

ls
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 P

ro
je

ct
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
d
u
lt
 b

a
s
ic

 l
it
e
ra

c
y
 l
e
a
rn

e
rs

C
H

A
R

IT
IE

S
 I

N
F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 B
U

R
E

A
U

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

9
7

5
9

8
S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 &
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 I
S
S
U

E
S

1
3

9
5

2
.3

2
2

7
LC

C
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 F
it

4
F
fu

n
d

in
g

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

C
H

E
S
T

N
U

T
 G

R
O

V
E

 E
S
T

A
T

E
 T

E
N

A
N

T
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
J
u
b
ile

e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
p
a
rt

y

C
h

ri
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
H

R
IS

T
 C

H
U

R
C

H
 H

A
LT

O
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
1

0
2

3
0

H
A

LT
O

N
 J

U
L-

O
C

T
/R

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

 1
2

/0
7

/1
2

, 
6

-8
p

m

C
h

ri
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 L

/C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

C
h

ri
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 U

p
p

e
r 

A
rm

le
y
 P

cc
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

4
1

0
2

2
7

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

 B
ID

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

s 
A

g
a

in
st

 P
o

v
e

rt
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
 K

ir
k
s
ta

ll 
W

a
rd

 o
n
ly

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
H

o
sp

it
a

li
ty

 F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
5

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
H

o
sp

it
a

li
ty

 F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

R
o
th

w
e
ll 

a
n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 H

o
s
p
it
a
lit

y
 L

u
n
c
h

C
h

u
rc

h
 G

a
rd

e
n

s 
C

o
ff

e
e

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

M
IC

E
 G

ra
n

t

C
h

u
rc

h
 I

n
 C

o
tt

in
g

le
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
T

h
e

 A
sc

e
n

si
o

n
, 

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
ru

n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

C
h

u
rc

h
e

s 
T

o
g

e
th

e
r

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

H
O

P
E

 i
n
 H

o
rs

fo
rt

h

C
h

u
rc

h
v
il

le
 H

o
u

se
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

C
h

u
rc

h
v
il

le
 H

o
u

se
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 a

n
n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
C

h
u
c
h
v
ill

e
 H

o
u
s
e

C
h

u
rw

e
ll

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

Q
u
e
e
n
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

C
h

u
rw

e
ll

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
4

8
2

2
7

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
C

C
T

V
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

t 
C

h
u
rw

e
ll 

P
a
rk

 2
0
1
2
/1

3

Page 37



C
h

u
rw

e
ll

 J
u

n
io

r 
Y

o
u

th
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

Y
o
u
th

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

C
ia

ra
n

 B
in

g
h

a
m

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 1

9
4
0
's

 n
ig

h
t 
fo

r 
e
ld

e
rl
y
 p

e
o
p
le

C
ia

ra
n

 B
in

g
h

a
m

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 1

9
4
0
's

 n
ig

h
t

C
IT

Y
 E

V
A

N
G

E
LI

C
A

L 
C

H
U

R
C

H
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
it

y
 O

f 
Le

e
d

s 
G

y
m

n
a

st
ic

s 
C

lu
b

 C
 I

 C
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

0
2

1
6

7
G

Y
M

N
A

S
T

IC
S
 C

LU
B

 G
R

A
N

T
1

2
0

0
0

0
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

G
y
m

n
a

st
ic

s 
cl

u
b

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S
 Y

M
C

A
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
6

2
3

9
.6

2
3

0
N

E
E

T
 n

e
w

 s
ta

rt
 

C
la

rk
sf

ie
ld

 A
ll

o
m

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
7

2
2

8
A

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 G

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 

C
la

rk
sf

ie
ld

 A
ll

o
m

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
LE

V
E

LE
Y

S
 C

O
U

R
T

 S
O

C
IA

L 
F
U

N
D

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

C
LE

V
E

LE
Y

S
 C

O
U

R
T

 S
O

C
IA

L 
F
U

N
D

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
li

ff
 T

o
p

 P
a

rk
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
F

lo
w

e
r 

b
e
d
s

C
li

ff
 T

o
p

 P
a

rk
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h
 E

v
e
n
t

C
o

a
l 

H
il

l 
T

e
n

a
n

ts
 &

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
5

0
2

2
7

A
n

n
u

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

b
d

e
n

 T
o

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
9

0
2

2
7

d
a
y
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 C

h
e
s
te

r 
Z

o
o

C
o

ff
e

e
 M

o
rn

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 a

rt
 c

la
s
s
 a

n
d
 b

o
o
k
 c

lu
b

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
C

T
IO

N
 L

IT
T

LE
 L

O
N

D
O

N
 &

 S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
Le

a
rn

 t
h

e
 B

u
si

n
e

ss

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
C

T
IO

N
 L

IT
T

LE
 L

O
N

D
O

N
 &

 S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
4

7
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 L
E

E
D

S
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

5
6

2
IN

F
R

A
S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
U

N
D

2
1

2
8

.5
3

2
2

7
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 L
E

E
D

S
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

7
0

0
0

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

x
h
ib

it
io

n

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 L

e
e

d
s 

A
ft

e
r 

S
ch

o
o

l
C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

2
4

2
8

2
2

7
G

ra
n

t 
S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 M

a
tt

e
rs

 (
Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e
)

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

7
9

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 U

n
it

y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 "

L
a
rk

 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

a
rk

" 
e
v
e
n
t

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 U

n
it

y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
9

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
v
e

 C
lu

b
 M

o
rl

e
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

C
O

N
V

E
N

T
 O

F
 M

E
R

C
Y

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

n
w

a
y
 A

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
5

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

C
o

o
k
ri

d
g

e
 A

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

C
O

O
K

R
ID

G
E

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
C

o
tt

in
g

le
y
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
F
a

y
re

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

2
0

2
3

0
H

ir
e

 o
f 

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
O

T
T

IN
G

LE
Y

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
O

T
T

IN
G

LE
Y

 I
N

 B
LO

O
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
F
a

y
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
o

tt
in

g
le

y
 Y

o
u

th
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
3

0
P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
re

 Y
o

u
th

 F
o

ru
m

C
o

u
p

la
n

d
 R

o
a

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

C
o

u
p

la
n

d
 R

o
a

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 P

a
rt

y

C
O

U
R

T
H

O
U

S
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 (
O

T
LE

Y
) 

LT
D

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
1

9
7

3
7

.2
2

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y
 d

a
y

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

C
O

U
R

T
H

O
U

S
E

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 (
O

T
LE

Y
) 

LT
D

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
5

5
0

0
2

2
7

A
R

T
S
 G

R
A

N
T

C
o

w
 C

lo
se

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
rn

e
r

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 
o
p
e
n
in

g
 e

v
e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 C

o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
rn

e
r

C
ri

m
b

le
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

X
m

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h
 +

 E
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t

C
ro

ss
 F

la
tt

s 
P

a
rk

 B
a

n
d

st
a

n
d

 A
p

p
e

a
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
ro

ss
 H

il
ls

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y

C
R

O
S
S
 I

N
G

R
A

M
S
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

B
u
y
 a

 b
ri
c
k
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 f
u
n
d
ra

is
in

g
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
5

8
.5

2
3

0
Q

u
e

e
n

's
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

R
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 E
xt

e
n

si
o

n

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

8
0

2
3

0
R

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

C
R

O
S
S
G

A
T

E
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

C
ro

ss
g

a
te

s 
O

v
e

r 
6

0
s 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
ru

n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

D
A

N
C

E
 U

N
IT

E
D

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

D
a

rr
u

l 
H

u
d

a
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 B

a
d
m

in
to

n
 T

o
u
rn

a
m

e
n
t

D
a

v
id

 O
lu

w
a

le
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

D
A

W
S
O

N
S
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 T

E
N

A
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

0
0

2
2

7
A

n
n

u
a

l 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ra

n
t

D
a

zl
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
6

5
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
G

R
A

N
T

Page 38



D
a

zl
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
6

5
0

2
3

0
D

A
Z

L 
S
u

m
m

e
r 

D
a

n
ce

D
e

n
sh

a
w

 N
e

w
la

n
d

s 
R

y
d

a
ls

 T
e

n
n

a
n

ts
 G

ro
u

pS
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 o

u
ti
n
g

D
e

v
o

n
sh

ir
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 W

a
tc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

D
ia

m
o

n
d

 J
u

b
il

e
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
in

 S
c
a
tc

h
e
rd

 P
a
rk

D
ia

m
o

n
d

 J
u

b
il

e
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

a
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 M

o
rl
e
y

D
ia

m
o

n
d

 J
u

b
il

e
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
6

5
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 A

ir
e
b
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
m

b
in

e
d
 S

o
c
ie

ti
e
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

o
n
c
e
rt

D
o

st
i 

A
si

a
n

 W
o

m
e

n
s 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

a
 t
ri
p
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

D
ri

g
h

li
n

g
to

n
 B

ra
ss

 B
a

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

In
 a

id
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
L
e
e
d
s
 M

in
s
te

r 
C

h
u
rc

h

D
ri

g
h

li
n

g
to

n
 O

ld
 F

o
lk

s 
O

u
ti

n
g

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

D
ri
g
h
lin

g
to

n
 o

ld
 f
o
lk

s
 o

u
ti
n
g

D
u

lv
e

rt
o

n
 C

o
u

rt
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

E
a

st
 &

 W
e

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 B

ri
ti

sh
 L

e
g

io
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 P

A
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 w

re
a
th

s
 f
o
r 

R
e
m

e
m

b
e
ra

n
c
e
 S

u
n
d
a
y

E
A

S
T

 A
R

D
S
LE

Y
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

E
a

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 U

n
it

e
d

 C
ri

ck
e

t 
C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
a

m
p

 2
0

1
2

E
a

st
 K

e
sw

ic
k
 V

il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

9
0

2
3

0
T

&
P

 F
o

ru
m

 V
e

n
u

e

E
a

st
 K

e
sw

ic
k
 W

il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
E

ll
ik

e
r 

F
ie

ld
s 

La
n

d
 P

u
rc

h
a

se

E
a

st
 K

e
sw

ic
k
 W

il
d

li
fe

 T
ru

st
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
0

2
2

7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 b

u
y
in

g
 a

 F
ie

ld
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
. 
T

h
e
 f
ie

ld
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 n

a
tu

re
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 f
o
r 

a
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
h
e
 f
ie

ld
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 e
v
e
n
ts

.

E
a

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

B
ip

o
la

r 
G

ro
u

p
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

E
a

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

C
ri

ck
e

t 
a

n
d

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

7
3

.0
2

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

E
A

S
T

 L
E

E
D

S
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 &

 A
R

C
H

A
E

O
LO

G
Y

 S
O

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
4

7
1

2
2

7
M

IC
E

 G
ra

n
t

E
a

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

R
u

g
b

y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

E
a

st
 S

tr
e

e
t 

A
rt

s
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
8

7
5

2
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
G

R
A

N
T

E
a

st
 S

tr
e

e
t 

A
rt

s
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

E
a

st
le

ig
h

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

V
is

it
 t
o
 R

iv
in

g
to

n
 H

a
ll 

3
rd

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

E
a

st
le

ig
h

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

E
B

E
N

E
Z

E
R

 M
E

T
H

O
D

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

E
b

o
r 

G
a

rd
e

n
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

S
o
c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n
 S

U
P

 P
ro

je
c
t.
 S

o
c
ia

lly
 U

s
e
fu

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 f
u
n
d
 r

a
is

in
g
 f
o
r 

c
h
a
ri
ti
e
s

E
B

O
R

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 W

o
k
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 (
E

W
G

)
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

E
K

T
A

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

In
d
ia

n
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
fo

r 
w

o
m

e
n

E
lm

e
t 

C
a

re
rs

 G
ro

u
p

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

2
5

0
2

2
9

S
m

a
ll

 C
a

re
rs

 G
ra

n
t

E
lt

h
a

m
 C

o
u

rt
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

E
lt

h
a

m
 C

o
u

rt
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

ie
s

E
n

a
b

le
d

 W
o

rk
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

o
o
m

E
P

IP
H

A
N

Y
 S

C
O

U
T

 G
R

O
U

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 M

id
d
le

h
a
m

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

2
9

0
5

1
E

Q
U

A
LI

T
IE

S
 T

E
A

M
2

5
3

8
9

2
2

7
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
g

ra
n

t

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

8
3

3
.9

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

E
tz

 C
h

a
im

 S
y
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 2

5
th

 A
n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 L
u
n
c
h

F
a

ce
s 

o
f 

A
fr

ic
a

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

3
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

F
a

ce
s 

o
f 

A
fr

ic
a

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 F

a
c
e
s
 o

f 
A

fr
ic

a
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
o
n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 2

5
th

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
2
 a

t 
E

b
o
r 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
4

7
5

2
2

7
D

IV
E

R
S
IT

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

U
N

D

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

F
a

r 
H

e
a

d
in

g
le

y
 V

il
la

g
e

 S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

F
a

rn
le

y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

R
a
in

 j
a
c
k
e
ts

 a
n
d
 f
o
o
tb

a
ll 

k
it

F
a

rn
le

y
 J

u
n

io
rs

 F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

2
2

7
U

n
d
e
r 

1
5
's

 b
o
y
s
 t
e
a
m

 -
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 k
it

F
A

R
N

LE
Y

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

F
a

rs
le

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

o
n
fi
re

F
a

rs
le

y
 C

e
lt

ic
 J

u
n

io
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

K
it
 a

n
d
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
a

rs
le

y
 C

h
ri

st
m

a
s 

Li
g

h
ts

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

5
0

0
0

2
3

0
F
a

rs
le

y
 L

ig
h

ts

F
A

R
S
LE

Y
 H

E
LP

IN
G

 H
A

N
D

S
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

F
A

R
S
LE

Y
 L

IV
E

 A
T

 H
O

M
E

 L
U

N
C

H
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

F
a

rs
le

y
 L

iv
e

 A
t 

H
o

m
e

 S
ch

e
m

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

F
E

E
L 

G
O

O
D

 F
A

C
T

O
R

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

H
a

re
h

il
ls

 O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
 e

v
e

n
t

F
E

E
L 

G
O

O
D

 F
A

C
T

O
R

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

2
5

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
lf

a
rm

 R
e

fo
rm

 P
ro

je
ct

F
E

E
L 

G
O

O
D

 F
A

C
T

O
R

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

8
3

0
2

2
8

W
o

m
e

n
's

 E
v
e

n
t

F
E

E
LI

N
G

 G
O

O
D

 T
H

E
A

T
R

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

6
0

0
2

3
0

D
o

o
rs

te
p

 C
ri

m
e

' 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce

F
e

st
iv

a
l 

o
f 

S
p

o
rt

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Page 39



F
ir

st
 S

LA
M

 C
u

b
s 

(B
e

e
st

o
n

)
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
ir

th
fi

e
ld

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 P

a
rt

y

F
ir

th
fi

e
ld

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 R

a
c
e
 N

ig
h
t

F
it

n
e

ss
, 

F
u

n
 &

 F
ri

e
n

d
sh

ip
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
A

rm
 C

h
a

ir
 E

xe
rc

is
e

 

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
1

0
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 N

E
E

D
S

7
8

6
9

4
.1

8
2

2
7

M
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
s 

&
 C

o
n

n
e

xi
o

n
s

F
o

xh
il

l 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

.

F
o

xh
il

l 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

F
ra

n
 G

ra
h

a
m

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

3
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
1

1
1

G
LE

D
H

O
W

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

8
.2

4
2

3
0

S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
4

2
3

IN
G

R
A

M
 R

O
A

D
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
4

2
3

0
S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
2

3
1

T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

 P
A

R
K

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

9
0

.5
2

2
3

0
S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
1

1
9

M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

9
1

.4
5

2
3

0
S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
3

2
0

H
O

V
IN

G
H

A
M

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

3
.7

5
2

3
0

S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
re

sh
 P

a
st

u
re

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
te

re
st

 C
o

S
ch

o
o

ls
5

6
2

6
9

S
T

 J
O

S
E

P
H

S
 C

A
T

H
O

LI
C

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L,

5
9

.6
8

2
3

0
S
ch

o
o

ls
 s

p
e

n
d

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

A
 W

a
r 

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
F
o

r 
B

ra
m

le
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
la

te
d
 c

o
s
ts

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

A
d

e
l 

W
o

o
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 8

 w
o
o
d
c
re

te
 b

ir
d
b
o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 l
o
p
p
e
rs

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

A
ll

e
rt

o
n

 G
ra

n
g

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

9
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 P

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
ie

ld
s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

B
a

rw
ic

k
 S

ch
o

o
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
9

2
2

2
7

to
w

a
rd

s
 a

 p
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
 s

h
e
lt
e
r

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

C
h

e
v
in

 F
o

re
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
3

5
2

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

F
R

IE
N

D
S
 O

F
 C

R
O

S
S
 F

LA
T

T
S
 P

A
R

K
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

3
0

0
2

3
0

B
a

n
d

s 
in

 t
h

e
 P

a
rk

 &
 D

o
g

 S
h

o
w

F
R

IE
N

D
S
 O

F
 C

R
O

S
S
 F

LA
T

T
S
 P

A
R

K
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

D
a

rt
m

o
u

th
 P

a
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 A

u
tu

m
n
a
l 
A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

D
ri

g
h

li
n

g
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 L

ib
ra

ry

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

E
a

st
 E

n
d

 P
a

rk
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
La

rk
 i

n
 t

h
e

 P
a

rk
 2

0
1

2

F
R

IE
N

D
S
 O

F
 G

LE
D

H
O

W
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 W
O

O
D

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

R
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
to

n
e
, 
ti
m

b
e
r,

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ta

ls
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 f
o
r 

a
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
a
th

 w
o
rk

 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 w

o
o
d
s
.

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

G
u

is
e

le
y
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
w

o
 p

la
n
te

rs
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

e
m

e
te

ry

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

H
a

ll
 P

a
rk

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

H
a

ll
 P

a
rk

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

H
ig

h
w

o
o

d
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
 D

a
y
 o

n
 t
h
e
 G

re
e
n

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

H
ig

h
w

o
o

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
5

6
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

F
R

IE
N

D
S
 O

F
 H

O
LB

E
C

K
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
R

IE
N

D
S
 O

F
 H

O
LB

E
C

K
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

H
o

lb
e

ck
 M

o
o

r
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

H
o

ll
y
b

u
sh

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

2
5

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

H
o

ll
y
b

u
sh

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
2

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

La
w

n
sw

o
o

d
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
8

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

Lo
w

ry
 R

o
a

d
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

Lo
w

ry
 R

o
a

d
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
Lo

w
ry

 R
o

a
d

 i
n

 B
lo

o
m

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

M
id

d
le

to
n

 P
a

rk
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

7
0

3
2

3
0

M
id

d
le

to
n

 P
a

rk

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

M
id

d
le

to
n

 P
a

rk
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
S
u

m
m

e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

N
e

w
 F

o
re

st
 V

il
la

g
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
a
n
ta

s
 G

ro
tt
o
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 E

v
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

N
e

w
 F

o
re

st
 V

il
la

g
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

N
e

w
 F

o
re

st
 V

il
la

g
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 E

v
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

N
in

e
la

n
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

2
2

7
C

o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

a
c
e
 n

ig
h
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

P
a

rk
in

so
n

s 
P

a
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 b

e
n
c
h

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

P
a

rk
in

so
n

s 
P

a
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 b
e
n
c
h

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

P
a

rk
in

so
n

s 
P

a
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 b
e
n
c
h

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

P
H

A
B

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

S
a

n
d

ri
n

g
h

a
m

 P
a

rk
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

G
a
rd

e
n
in

g
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

S
k
e

lt
o

n
 G

ra
n

g
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
O

p
e

n
 D

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

W
ig

to
n

 M
o

o
r 

W
o

o
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
p
y
in

g
 o

f 
le

a
fl
e
ts

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

O
f 

W
ig

to
n

 M
o

o
r 

W
o

o
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
p
y
in

g
 o

f 
le

a
fl
e
ts

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

W
o

o
d

k
ir

k
 S

ch
o

o
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

F
ri

e
n

d
s 

o
f 

Y
e

a
d

o
n

 B
a

n
k
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
rt

 u
p
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
 f
o
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
 d

a
y

F
u

ln
e

ck
 M

o
ra

v
ia

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

9
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 h

a
ll 

re
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 P

u
d
s
e
y
 t
o
 g

o
 a

h
e
a
d

G
a

m
b

le
 H

il
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

2
7

5
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

G
a

m
b

le
 H

il
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

 B
ID

G
a

m
b

le
 H

il
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
4

0
2

2
7

o
u
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
a
s
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

Page 40



G
a

m
b

le
 H

il
l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
 o

u
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
a
s
t

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ri

m
e

 P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
ld

 c
a
lli

n
g
 p

ro
je

c
t

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

Li
o

n
s 

C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
G

a
rf

o
rt

h
 G

a
la

 

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 S

h
o
w

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 A
m

a
te

u
r 

D
ra

m
a

ti
c 

S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
x
t 
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 A
n

d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

Li
o

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

4
0
th

 A
n
n
iv

e
rs

a
ry

 E
v
e
n
t

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 B
ra

ss
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 m

u
s
ic

 c
o
s
ts

G
A

R
F
O

R
T

H
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

G
A

R
F
O

R
T

H
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

6
2

3
0

R
o

o
m

 h
ir

e

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

c
o
s
ts

 o
f 
s
p
e
a
k
e
rs

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 J

u
b
ile

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

G
A

R
F
O

R
T

H
 I

N
D

O
O

R
 B

O
W

LS
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

a
ll 

th
e
 c

lu
b
s
 l
e
a
g
u
e
 f
e
e
s

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 M
u

si
ca

l 
S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
S

o
c
ie

ty
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n

G
a

rf
o

rt
h

 V
il

la
 A

F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

T
o
u
rn

a
m

e
n
t

G
a

rg
ra

v
e

 G
ro

u
p

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
e
n
io

r 
c
it
iz

e
n
s
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 g

ro
u
p

G
a

ry
 C

h
a

p
p

e
lo

w
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

G
E

T
A

W
A

Y
 G

IR
LS

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
6

5
9

1
.6

2
2

3
0

K
e

e
p

 S
u

ss
e

d
 &

 S
a

fe

G
E

T
A

W
A

Y
 G

IR
LS

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

8
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

G
E

T
A

W
A

Y
 G

IR
LS

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

5
0

6
1

.5
5

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

G
il

b
e

rt
 &

 S
a

n
d

o
rd

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
2

5
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

G
il

b
e

rt
 &

 S
a

n
d

o
rd

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
w

o
rk

 o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

G
il

d
e

rs
o

m
e

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 D

o
n

k
e

y
 S

a
n

ct
u

a
ry

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 N
E

E
T

G
il

d
e

rs
o

m
e

 S
p

o
rt

s 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

Q
u
e
e
n
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

G
ip

to
n

 a
n

d
 H

a
re

h
il

ls
 E

ld
e

rl
y
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
e
v
e
n
t 
to

 c
e
le

b
ra

te
 t
h
e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 a

t 
L
o
u
is

 L
e
 P

ri
n
c
e
 C

o
u
rt

 

fo
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

re
a

G
ip

to
n

 C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 C

e
n

tr
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
6

3
2

2
8

S
te

p
h

e
n

 L
a

w
re

n
ce

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 l

a
u

n
ch

 e
v
e

n
t

G
IP

T
O

N
 J

U
N

IO
R

 F
O

O
T

B
A

LL
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

G
IP

T
O

N
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
G

ip
to

n
 G

a
la

G
ir

lg
u

id
in

g
 R

o
th

w
e

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 t
ri
p
 -

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
a
c
h

G
o

o
d

 C
o

m
p

a
n

io
n

s 
M

o
n

d
a

y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

G
R

E
A

T
 &

 L
IT

T
LE

 P
R

E
S
T

O
N

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

G
R

E
A

T
 &

 L
IT

T
LE

 P
R

E
S
T

O
N

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 t
e
a
 p

a
rt

y

G
R

E
A

T
 &

 L
IT

T
LE

 P
R

E
S
T

O
N

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
2

2
8

X
m

a
s 

lu
n

ch

G
re

a
t 

A
n

d
 L

it
tl

e
 P

re
st

o
n

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

G
re

a
t 

P
re

st
o

n
 5

0
/5

0
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 p

a
rt

y

G
re

a
t 

P
re

st
o

n
 A

F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

n
e
ts

 a
n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

G
ri

e
f 

S
e

ri
e

s
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
7

5
0

2
3

0
B

u
rm

a
n

to
ft

s 
G

a
te

w
a

y
 s

to
n

e

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
C

h
a

p
e

lt
o

w
n

 O
u

td
o

o
r 

g
y
m

 p
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
8

7
7

8
8

2
9

3
G

re
e

n
 D

o
ct

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

1
0

6
G

R
O

U
N

D
W

O
R

K
 L

E
E

D
S

6
2

6
3

7
2

2
7

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

s 
C

o
re

 F
u

n
d

in
g

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

1
0

6
G

R
O

U
N

D
W

O
R

K
 L

E
E

D
S

7
0

0
0

0
2

2
7

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

s 
P

ro
je

ct
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 2

0
1

2
/2

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

9
9

5
2

3
0

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 G

re
e

n
 R

o
o

f 
P

ro
je

ct

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
4

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
a
 c

o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

J
o
h
n
 O

'G
a
u
n
ts

 S
u
m

m
e
r 

o
f 
A

c
ti
v
it
y

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
2

0
2

2
7

J
o
h
n
 O

'G
a
u
n
t's

 S
u
m

m
e
r 

o
f 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
t

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

W
a
d
la

n
d
s
 W

e
tl
a
n
d
s

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 b

u
lb

 p
la

n
ti
n
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
s
ix

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
e
tw

o
o
d
 W

a
rd

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
5

0
0

2
3

0
P

il
o

t 
li

tt
e

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 r

e
 E

 L
e

e
d

s 
sc

h
o

o
ls

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
S
u

g
a

rw
e

ll
 H

il
l

G
ro

v
e

 H
il

l 
B

o
w

li
n

g
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

W
o
rk

s
 t
o
 b

o
w

lin
g
 c

lu
b
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

- 
G

ro
v
e
 H

ill
 P

a
rk

 O
tl
e
y

G
ro

v
e

 R
o

a
d

 B
o

w
li

n
g

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 b

u
ild

 a
 s

h
e
lt
e
r 

to
 G

ro
v
e
 R

o
a
d
 B

o
w

lin
g
 C

lu
b

G
u

is
e

le
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 G

u
is

e
le

y
 i

n
 B

lo
o

m

G
u

is
e

le
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

7
.8

2
2

7
F

o
r 

p
la

n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 G

u
is

e
le

y
 g

y
ra

to
ry

G
u

is
e

le
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

2
2

7
F

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
p
a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
a
rd

w
a
lk

 a
t 
S

p
ri
n
g
fi
e
ld

G
U

IS
E

LE
Y

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 t
ri
p
 o

u
t 
d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 S

u
m

m
e
r

G
u

ld
a

st
a

 A
si

a
n

 W
o

m
e

n
s 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
Q

u
e
e
n
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

H
2

0
 U

n
it

y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 s

u
p
p
ly

in
g
 a

 b
ik

e
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 F

ru
it
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

H
A

LL
F
IE

LD
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
J
u
b
ile

e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
p
a
rt

y
 (

N
u
rs

e
ry

 G
a
rt

h
)

H
A

LL
ID

A
Y

 C
O

U
R

T
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

Page 41



H
A

LL
ID

A
Y

 C
O

U
R

T
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
2

2
8

X
m

a
s 

lu
n

ch

H
a

ll
id

a
y
 R

o
a

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

H
a

lt
o

n
 M

o
o

r 
S
to

rm
 A

R
L

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 p
la

y
in

g
 k

it
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 r
u
g
b
y
 l
e
a
g
u
e
 c

lu
b
 f
o
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

1
8
's

 i
n
 H

a
lt
o
n
 M

o
o
r

H
a

lt
o

n
 M

o
o

r 
S
to

rm
 A

R
L

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

H
a

lt
o

n
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p

H
A

M
A

R
A

 (
H

LC
)

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
1

4
9

9
0

7
2

2
7

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 &
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

p
e

ci
a

li
st

 c
la

ss
e

s 
&

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s

H
A

M
A

R
A

 (
H

LC
)

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

2
1

2
8

.8
4

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

&
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
sk

il
ls

H
a

m
a

ra
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 L

iv
in

g
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

H
a

m
w

a
tt

a
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

H
a
m

w
a
tt
a
n
 D

a
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

E
ld

e
rl
y
)

H
a

m
w

a
tt

a
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

0
0

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

H
a

n
o

v
e

r 
H

o
u

se
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
a
 C

h
ri
s
ta

m
s
 S

h
o
p
p
in

g
 T

ri
p

H
a

n
o

v
e

r 
H

o
u

se
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

H
A

R
E

H
IL

LS
 &

 C
H

A
P

E
LT

O
W

N
 L

A
W

 C
E

N
T

R
E

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
6

4
A

D
V

IC
E

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
T

C
.

1
6

4
9

8
7

2
2

7
LA

W
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 -

 Q
T

R
 4

 A
/H

a
re

h
il

ls
 &

 C
h

a
p

e
lt

H
A

R
E

H
IL

LS
 Y

O
U

T
H

 I
N

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S
H

IP
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
m

m
e
r 

y
o
u
th

 t
ri
p

H
A

R
E

W
O

O
D

 H
O

U
S
E

 T
R

U
S
T

 L
IM

IT
E

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

H
A

W
K

S
W

O
R

T
H

 O
LD

E
R

 P
E

O
P

LE
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
2

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
- 

H
O

P
S
 -

 C
o

o
k
in

g
 

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 O

ld
ie

s 
Lu

n
ch

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 T

u
e

sd
a

y
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 W

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 W

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 W

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

o
u
n
g
 a

n
d
 o

ld
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 W

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 t
e
s
ts

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

- 
L
e
g
io

n
e
lla

, 
e
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
in

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
, 

G
a
s
 S

a
ft
e
y
 &

 A
s
b
e
s
to

s

H
a

w
k
sw

o
rt

h
 W

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
4

7
2

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

H
a

w
o

rt
h

 C
o

u
rt

 w
it

h
 O

tl
e

y
 L

a
n

e
 T

.A
.

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

0
0

2
2

7
A

n
n

u
a

l 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

H
a

w
th

o
rn

 M
il

l 
S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

c
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

e
a
 T

im
e
 P

a
rt

y
 a

n
d
 C

lu
b
 P

la
y
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
a

w
th

o
rn

 M
il

l,
 P

ri
n

ce
 E

d
w

a
rd

 &
 K

ir
k
d

a
le

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 
p
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
, 
re

fr
e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 e
tc

H
a

w
th

o
rn

 R
d

 &
 S

t 
A

n
d

re
w

s 
R

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
3

0
0

2
2

7
D

IV
E

R
S
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
ID

H
a

w
th

o
rn

 R
o

a
d

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 G

ro
u

p
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
5

0
2

2
7

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

H
a

y
le

sf
ie

ld
 A

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

G
a
rd

e
n
 m

a
c
h
in

e
ry

H
a

y
le

sf
ie

ld
 A

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

.C

H
E

A
D

IN
G

LE
Y

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 T
R

U
S
T

 L
T

D
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

5
2

2
7

£
7
5
.0

0
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
in

g
le

y
 F

ilm
 C

lu
b
 £

5
0
.0

0
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
c
h
e
s
s
 s

e
ts

 &
 

B
o
a
rd

 G
a
m

e
s

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
 A

n
d

 A
rt

s 
C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 H

E
A

R
T

 f
ilm

 c
lu

b

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
3

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
R

T
S
 G

R
A

N
T

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
3
 "

H
e
a
d
in

g
le

y
 L

it
fe

s
t;
 L

iv
e
s
 a

n
d
 L

o
v
e
s
"

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

H
ir
e
 o

f 
m

in
i 
b
u
s
 t
o
/f
ro

m
 P

a
te

le
y
 B

ri
d
g
e
 f
o
r 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 F

ri
d
a
y
 5

th
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
P

o
e
tr

y
 W

o
rk

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
3

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

H
E

A
D

IN
G

LE
Y

 M
E

T
H

O
D

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
H

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
0

2
2

7
A

s
h
 R

o
a
d
 A

re
a
 -

 p
a
in

ts
 a

n
d
 b

ru
s
h
e
s

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

P
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

r 
fl
y
e
r

H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

H
E

A
D

S
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 L

T
D

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

R
T

S
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
D

S
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 L

T
D

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

9
6

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

H
E

A
D

S
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 L

T
D

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
a

p
e

l 
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

a
n

 a
rt

s 
ce

n
tr

e

H
E

A
D

S
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
 L

T
D

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

4
0

0
0

2
3

0
Y

o
u

n
g

 W
a

v
e

s

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
6

7
0

0
2

3
0

S
o

u
th

 L
e

e
d

s 
Li

fe
 M

a
g

a
zi

n
e

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
1

8
4

2
3

5
.5

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

re
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

&
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
in

 S
o

u
th

 L
e

e
d

s

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

9
8

2
.7

8
2

3
0

B
e

ll
e

 I
sl

e
 G

a
la

 2
0

1
2

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
3

1
E

&
N

 A
R

E
A

 M
A

N
 -

 A
LL

 S
O

U
T

H
/ 

E
A

S
T

 O
U

T
E

4
2

0
5

.5
2

2
7

C
o

n
n

e
ct

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
G

ra
n

t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

0
0

2
3

0
D

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 M

e
n

's
 p

h
y
si

ca
l 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 s

e
ss

io
n

s

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

4
6

.6
6

2
3

0
H

ir
e

 o
f 

h
a

ll
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
6

2
8

.3
4

2
3

0
H

ir
e

 o
f 

ro
o

m
s 

&
 r

e
fr

e
sh

m
e

n
ts

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

o
o
m

 H
ir
e
 a

t 
T

h
o
rp

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
- 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

v
e
n
t

Page 42



H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
3

1
E

&
N

 A
R

E
A

 M
A

N
 -

 A
LL

 S
O

U
T

H
/ 

E
A

S
T

 O
U

T
E

1
0

6
3

1
.5

5
2

3
0

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 W
o

rk

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
1

1
3

.9
1

2
3

0
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 W

o
rk

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

5
3

9
.3

6
2

3
0

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 W
o

rk

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

8
0

2
3

0
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

in
cl

 Z
u

m
b

a

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
2

6
8

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

H
E

A
LT

H
Y

 L
IV

IN
G

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 -

 L
E

E
D

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

1
4

9
4

1
.5

2
3

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

W
o

rk

H
F
T

 L
td

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
1

1
1

1
1

8
2

2
7

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
re

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
sp

o
t 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s 

w
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
 L

D
 &

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 f
o

r 
a

u
ti

sm

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

H
im

m
a

t 
A

si
a

n
 W

o
m

e
n

 C
a

re
rs

 G
ro

u
p

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

H
in

d
u

 C
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 D

e
w

a
li 

E
v
e
n
t

H
in

d
u

 C
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 H

in
d
u
 D

iv
a
li 

T
ru

s
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 &

 B
e

e
st

o
n

 O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
'S

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

' 
g

ra
n

t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 A

re
a

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
O

LB
E

C
K

 E
LD

E
R

LY
 A

ID
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

7
6

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

H
O

LB
E

C
K

 E
LD

E
R

LY
 A

ID
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 G

a
la

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

5
2

6
2

3
0

H
O

LB
E

C
K

 G
A

LA
 

H
o

lb
e

ck
 G

a
la

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
0

2
.0

2
2

3
0

H
o

lb
e

ck
 i

n
 B

lo
o

m
 P

la
n

te
r

H
o

lb
e

ck
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

H
o

lb
e

ck
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 L

u
n

ch
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

H
o

lb
e

ck
 Y

o
u

th
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
 d

a
y
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

H
o

ll
in

s 
G

ro
v
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 f
e
s
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

H
O

LL
IN

S
 G

R
O

V
E

 L
U

N
C

H
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

H
O

LL
IN

S
 G

R
O

V
E

 L
U

N
C

H
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

ie
s

H
o

lt
 P

a
rk

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

3
5

0
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

H
o

lt
 P

a
rk

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

5
0

0
2

2
7

D
IV

E
R

S
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
ID

H
O

P
E

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

' 
S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

H
O

P
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
8

5
8

2
.0

5
2

3
0

Y
o

u
 g

a
rd

e
n

, 
w

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

H
O

R
S
F
O

R
T

H
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L 

M
E

T
H

O
D

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

H
o

rs
fo

rt
h

 F
a

rm
e

rs
 M

a
rk

e
t 

O
rg

a
n

is
in

g
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 u

p
 a

 F
a
rm

e
rs

 m
a
rk

e
t

H
o

rs
fo

rt
h

 L
iv

e
 @

 H
o

m
e

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

H
O

R
S
F
O

R
T

H
 L

IV
E

 A
T

 H
O

M
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

M
IC

E
 G

ra
n

t

H
O

R
S
F
O

R
T

H
 L

IV
E

 A
T

 H
O

M
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '

W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
2

2
5

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

H
o

rs
fo

rt
h

 R
e

ti
re

d
 P

e
o

p
le

's
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

H
u

n
sl

e
t 

C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

3
2

3
5

2
3

0
A

ft
e

r 
S
ch

o
o

l 
V

o
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ra
in

in
g

H
U

N
S
LE

T
 F

E
S
T

IV
A

L
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
0

0
2

3
0

H
u

n
sl

e
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

a
la

H
u

n
sl

e
t 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
h

u
rc

h
 G

u
id

e
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

0
0

2
2

8
JU

B
IL

E
E

 P
A

R
T

Y
-F

U
N

 D
A

Y

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
4

7
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

c
o
s
ts

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 U

n
it
y
 D

a
y

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

to
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 E

v
e
n
ts

 o
f 
U

n
it
y
 D

a
y

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 H

y
d
e
 P

a
rk

 U
n
it
y
 D

a
y

H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

I 
Lo

v
e

 W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

F
e

st
iv

a
l 

Lt
d

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

I 
Lo

v
e

 W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

F
e

st
iv

a
l 

Lt
d

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 F
e

st
iv

a
l 

D
a

y

I 
Lo

v
e

 W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

F
e

st
iv

a
l 

Lt
d

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 F
e

st
iv

a
l 

D
a

y

Ig
e

n
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

Lt
d

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
8

4
3

.6
2

2
3

0
N

e
e

t 
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 

IM
P

R
IN

T
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

8
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

In
 H

is
 P

re
se

n
ce

 F
o

u
rs

q
u

a
re

 G
o

sp
e

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 b

o
o
k
s

In
 H

is
 P

re
se

n
ce

 F
o

u
rs

q
u

a
re

 G
o

sp
e

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 b

o
o
k
s

In
cl

u
si

v
e

 &
 A

ct
iv

e
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

G
e

n
tl

e
 E

xe
rc

is
e

In
g

le
w

o
o

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
 R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

In
te

r 
A

ct
iv

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 f
u
n
d
 t
w

o
 c

o
n
c
e
rt

s
 i
n
 L

e
e
d
s
 p

a
rk

s
 2

0
1
2

In
te

rA
C

T
 C

h
u

rc
h

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 p

ie
c
e
s
 o

f 
n
e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

In
te

rA
C

T
 C

h
u

rc
h

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 y

o
u
th

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

a
ri

b
b

e
a

n
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
F
A

S
 P

A
Y

 X
M

A
S
 P

A
R

T
Y

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

a
ri

b
b

e
a

n
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

Page 43



IN
T

E
R

P
LA

Y
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

 T
R

U
S
T

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

IN
T

E
R

P
LA

Y
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

 T
R

U
S
T

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
2

7
4

1
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 G

ra
n

t

In
v
is

b
le

 F
lo

ck
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

IN
V

IZ
IB

LE
 C

IR
C

LE
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

6
3

0
2

3
0

H
ip

 H
o

p
 D

o
n

't
 S

to
p

 P
ro

je
ct

IR
IS

H
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 M

O
N

T
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

6
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

IR
IS

H
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 M

O
N

T
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

6
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

IR
IS

H
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 M

O
N

T
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

IR
IS

H
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 M

O
N

T
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

IR
IS

H
 H

IS
T

O
R

Y
 M

O
N

T
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

JA
B

A
D

A
O

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

9
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

JA
B

A
D

A
O

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

6
9

3
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

JA
M

A
IC

A
 S

O
C

IE
T

Y
 L

E
E

D
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

Ja
m

a
ic

a
 D

a
y

Ji
k
id

o
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
5

2
2

8
C

&
H

 W
o

m
e

n
's

 E
v
e

n
t 

- 
T

a
i 

Jo
h

n
 O

'G
a

u
n

ts
 G

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

Jo
h

n
 O

'G
a

u
n

ts
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 &

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ro
je

ct

Ju
n

io
r 

V
a

rs
it

y
 B

o
b

ca
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

K
it
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 T

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 O

th
e
r 

S
tu

ff

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 A
rt

 a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

ry
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 A
v
e

n
u

e
 Y

o
u

th
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 B

in
g

o
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

0
0

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
g
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 A

m
e

n
it

y
 F

u
n

d
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

4
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

K
e

n
tm

e
re

 C
o

m
m

 C
e

n
tr

e
 U

se
rs

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

K
id

z 
&

 C
o

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

K
id

z 
&

 C
o

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

K
id

z 
&

 C
o

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

K
id

z 
&

 C
o

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

K
id

z 
K

lu
b

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

9
5

5
.3

8
2

3
0

K
id

z 
K

lu
b

 -
 a

ct
iv

it
y

K
id

z 
K

lu
b

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

5
5

1
3

.5
9

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

K
il

li
n

g
b

e
ck

 A
n

d
 S

e
a

cr
o

ft
 G

a
la

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
5

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

K
ip

p
a

x 
A

m
a

te
u

r 
O

p
e

ra
ti

c 
S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 a
m

p
lif

ie
r

K
ip

p
a

x 
B

a
n

d
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
n
e
w

 s
ta

n
d
 c

o
v
e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

ic
e
n
te

n
a
ry

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

e
x
t 
y
e
a
r

K
ip

p
a

x 
B

a
n

d
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

2
3

0
R

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

K
IP

P
A

X
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L 

W
O

R
K

IN
G

 M
E

N
'S

 C
LU

B
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
a
rt

y

K
ip

p
a

x 
In

 B
lo

o
m

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
E

&
H

 g
ra

n
t

K
ip

p
a

x 
K

a
b

in
 L

a
d

ie
s 

G
ro

u
p

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

4
5

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

K
IP

P
A

X
 W

E
LF

A
R

E
 S

P
O

R
T

S
 &

 S
O

C
IA

L 
C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 J

u
n
io

r 
C

ri
c
k
e
t 
W

e
e
k

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 F
e

st
iv

a
l

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
G

ra
n

t

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 F
e

st
iv

a
l

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 G
ra

n
t

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 F
e

st
iv

a
l

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

B
e
a
u
ti
fy

in
g
 K

ir
k
s
ta

ll

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
K

ir
k
s
ta

ll 
in

 B
lo

o
m

K
IR

K
S
T

A
LL

 S
T

 S
T

E
P

H
E

N
S
 P

R
E

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

1
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
p
re

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

K
ir

k
st

a
ll

 S
t 

S
te

p
h

e
n

s 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l 
P

T
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

K
o

sh
is

h
 A

si
a

n
 W

o
m

e
n

 C
a

re
rs

 G
ro

u
p

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

1
5

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

L.
I.

H
.H

. 
F
ri

d
a

y
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

La
 C

la
ss

iq
u

e
 M

a
jo

re
tt

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
4

0
2

2
7

T
ri
p
 t
o
 B

ri
d
lin

g
to

n

La
d

y
 o

f 
Lo

u
rd

e
s 

S
V

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
o
r 

a
n
d
 n

e
e
d
y

La
n

ca
st

e
ri

a
n

 S
ch

o
o

l 
R

o
o

m
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 V
ill

a
g
e
 F

e
te

 o
n
 7

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1
2
 a

n
d
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

La
n

d
se

e
r 

E
v
e

n
ts

 S
o

ci
a

l 
G

ro
u

p
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

4
7

0
2

2
7

D
IV

E
R

S
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 B
ID

La
n

e
 F

o
x 

C
o

u
rt

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

LC
C

T
 -

 L
e

e
d

s 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 P

u
d
s
e
y
 J

u
b
ile

e
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l

LE
E

D
S
 &

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
A

R
D

E
N

E
R

S
 F

E
D

E
R

A
T

IO
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
1

4
A

LL
O

T
M

E
N

T
S

7
5

0
2

2
7

1
2

/1
3

 C
O

M
P

E
T

IT
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

LE
E

D
S
 &

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
A

R
D

E
N

E
R

S
 F

E
D

E
R

A
T

IO
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

LE
E

D
S
 &

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
A

R
D

E
N

E
R

S
 F

E
D

E
R

A
T

IO
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
1

4
A

LL
O

T
M

E
N

T
S

5
9

5
2

2
7

T
R

A
IN

 E
V

E
N

T
/L

D
A

G
E

 T
R

A
IN

 C
O

S
T

S

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

4
2

1
M

O
O

R
T

O
W

N
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 S

T
O

R
E

7
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

E
&

H
 g

ra
n

t

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
1

5
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 N

E
E

D
S
 G

R
O

U
P

7
9

8
0

2
2

7
H

o
u

si
n

g
 N

e
e

d
s 

g
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

to
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 g

o
o
d
 w

o
rk

Page 44



LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

 w
o
rk

LE
E

D
S
 &

 M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

 S
T

O
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

 w
o
rk

LE
E

D
S
 A

H
E

A
D

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

2
2

0
0

0
2

3
0

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

LE
E

D
S
 A

H
E

A
D

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

2
5

0
2

3
0

Jo
b

 S
e

a
rc

h
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

Le
e

d
s 

A
JE

X
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
s
t 
o
f 
c
o
a
c
h
 h

ir
e

Le
e

d
s 

A
ll

 S
ta

r 
M

a
jo

re
tt

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
6

0
2

2
7

U
n
if
o
rm

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 g

ir
ls

LE
E

D
S
 A

LT
E

R
N

A
T

IV
E

 T
R

A
V

E
L

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
9

9
7

.3
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

LE
E

D
S
 A

LT
E

R
N

A
T

IV
E

 T
R

A
V

E
L

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
2

1
.0

5
2

3
0

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 f
o

r 
O

P
E

W

Le
e

d
s 

A
n

g
le

rs
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

S
e
n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

Le
e

d
s 

A
n

g
le

rs
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 P

a
rt

y

Le
e

d
s 

B
a

to
n

 R
o

u
g

e
 M

a
jo

re
tt

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
n

ce
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti

o
n

LE
E

D
S
 B

LA
C

K
 E

LD
E

R
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Le
e

d
s 

B
la

ck
 E

ld
e

rs
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

LE
E

D
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

4
7

5
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
C

ir
cu

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

LE
E

D
S
 C

H
IN

E
S
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NC
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

in
e

se
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

ld
e

rl
e

y
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

0
0

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

7
7

.9
2

2
3

0
A

g
re

e
d

 c
o

st
s 

fo
r 

v
a

ri
o

u
s 

p
ro

je
ct

s

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

3
1

E
&

N
 A

R
E

A
 M

A
N

 -
 A

LL
 S

O
U

T
H

/ 
E

A
S
T

 O
U

T
E

2
3

2
.5

2
2

7
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

S
/W

e
st

 G
ra

n
g

e
 -

 F
a

m
il

y
 D

a
y

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

2
5

0
0

2
3

0
F
a

rs
le

y
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 &

  
F
e

st
iv

a
l

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

1
8

.3
8

2
3

0
M

a
k
e

s 
a

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

 p
ro

je
ct

Le
e

d
s 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

2
5

0
0

2
3

0
P

u
d

se
y
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 F

e
st

iv
a

l

Le
e

d
s 

C
il

 U
lo

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

4
LE

E
D

S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 F

O
R

 I
N

T
E

G
R

A
T

E
D

 L
IV

IN
G

 (
3

1
4

4
2

0
2

2
9

Le
e

d
s 

C
IL

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 

LE
E

D
S
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
6

4
A

D
V

IC
E

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
T

C
.

7
2

6
2

4
1

.3
2

2
7

A
d

v
ic

e
 A

g
e

n
cy

 g
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
6

0
O

T
H

E
R

 A
D

U
LT

S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
3

4
3

4
4

2
2

9
F
o

r 
M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 O

u
tr

e
a

ch
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
cl

 H
o

m
e

 V
is

it
s

LE
E

D
S
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
6

4
A

D
V

IC
E

 A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
T

C
.

3
6

5
5

2
.9

2
2

2
7

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

ro
je

ct

LE
E

D
S
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

S
 A

D
V

IC
E

 B
U

R
E

A
U

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
1

6
2

0
0

2
9

3
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

LE
E

D
S
 C

O
M

B
IN

E
D

 A
R

T
S

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

9
7

5
9

8
S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 &
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 I
S
S
U

E
S

4
3

1
9

0
2

2
7

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

C
F

LE
E

D
S
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
6

0
9

1
0

2
9

3
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

Le
e

d
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 M

a
n

d
a

ri
n

 C
h

in
e

se
 S

ch
o

oC
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

4
9

6
2

2
7

P
h

a
se

 2
 G

ra
n

t 
1

2
/1

3

Le
e

d
s 

F
e

d
e

ra
te

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

F
e

d
e

ra
te

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

0
9

0
F
U

E
LS

A
V

E
R

S
1

6
2

0
0

2
9

3
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

LE
E

D
S
 F

E
S
T

IV
A

L 
M

E
LA

 L
T

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 

R
E

A
LI

T
Y

2
9

5
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

LE
E

D
S
 F

O
S
T

E
R

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 A

S
S
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

8
1

6
5

2
F
O

S
T

E
R

IN
G

 &
 A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 B
U

S
. 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 T

5
0

0
2

2
9

Ju
b

il
e

e
 p

a
rt

y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

LE
E

D
S
 F

O
S
T

E
R

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 A

S
S
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

8
1

6
5

2
F
O

S
T

E
R

IN
G

 &
 A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 B
U

S
. 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 T

2
5

0
0

2
2

9
LC

C
 G

R
A

N
T

/G
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

G
ra

n
d

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

 &
 O

p
e

ra
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
8

0
0

0
0

2
2

9
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

H
o

rt
ic

u
lt

u
ra

l 
S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
la

n
t 
c
o
s
ts

le
e

d
s 

in
n

e
r 

ci
ty

 f
o

o
tb

a
ll

 t
ra

in
in

g
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
1

5
0

2
3

0
M

u
lt

i 
S
p

o
rt

s 
T

ra
in

in
g

LE
E

D
S
 I

N
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
P

IA
N

O
F
O

R
T

E
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

In
v
o

lv
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
6

0
O

T
H

E
R

 A
D

U
LT

S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
6

4
1

0
0

2
2

9
T

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
 e

tc
 o

n
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 e

tc
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

  
so

ci
a

l 
ca

re

Le
e

d
s 

In
v
o

lv
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

3
5

0
0

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
Le

e
d

s 
G

a
th

e
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
2

 

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

2
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
7

4
3

N
O

R
T

H
 E

A
S
T

 D
C

S
P

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S
 O

F
 C

R
IM

E
5

0
0

2
2

9
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

LE
E

D
S
 I

R
IS

H
 F

E
S
T

IV
A

L 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

Ir
is

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 A
n

d
 H

o
m

e
s

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

8
7

8
M

H
 -

 G
R

A
N

T
S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
3

8
4

8
2

2
9

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
re

 o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 s
e

rv
ic

e

Le
e

d
s 

Ir
is

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 A
n

d
 H

o
m

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 I
n
te

rn
e
t 
d
o
n
g
le

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

Le
e

d
s 

Is
la

m
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

H
a
m

w
a
tt
a
n
 D

a
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

Le
e

d
s 

Je
w

is
h

 O
rt

h
o

d
o

x 
Y

o
u

th
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
re

d
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
P

a
n
to

m
im

e

Le
e

d
s 

Ju
d

e
a

n
 T

a
b

le
 T

e
n

n
is

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

s
 t
a
b
le

 t
e
n
n
is

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

Le
e

d
s 

Li
m

m
u

d
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 2

0
1
2
 L

e
e
d
s
 L

im
m

u
d
 e

v
e
n
t

Le
e

d
s 

M
a

le
 V

o
ic

e
 C

h
o

ir
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
o
ir

Page 45



Le
e

d
s 

M
e

n
ca

p
 L

td
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 M

e
n
c
a
p
s
 c

a
ro

l 
c
o
n
c
e
rt

 a
n
d
 f
e
s
ti
v
e
 f
a
y
re

LE
E

D
S
 M

E
T

R
O

P
O

LI
T

A
N

 U
N

IV
 S

T
U

D
E

N
T

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
2

2
8

0
2

3
0

re
-f

lo
a

t 
d

o
o

rs
te

p
 g

la
ss

 r
e

cy
cl

in
g

 p
ro

je
ct

LE
E

D
S
 M

IN
D

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

t 
2
0
0
 c

lu
b

Le
e

d
s 

M
in

st
e

r 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

h
u
rc

h
 S

e
rv

ic
e

LE
E

D
S
 M

U
S
LI

M
 C

O
N

S
O

R
T

IU
M

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d
s
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 A

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t

LE
E

D
S
 M

U
S
LI

M
 C

O
N

S
O

R
T

IU
M

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

2
3

7
0

2
2

7
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 a

 s
ch

o
o

l 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 Y
r 

5
 c

o
h

o
rt

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

2
2

7
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t
h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 T

o
w

a
rd

s
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

T
ra

in
in

g

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

ra
in

in
g
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 -

 N
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 N

ig
h
tl
in

e

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e

Le
e

d
s 

N
ig

h
tl

in
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
h
re

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s

LE
E

D
S
 O

LD
E

R
 P

E
O

P
LE

S
 F

O
R

U
M

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
2

9
0

5
1

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

IE
S
 T

E
A

M
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
y
 o

f 
O

ld
e

r 
P

e
o

p
le

Le
e

d
s 

O
w

l 
T

ra
il

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

L
e
e
d
s
 O

w
l 
T

ra
il 

O
w

ly
m

p
ic

 M
a
p

Le
e

d
s 

O
w

l 
T

ra
il

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

p
ri
n
t 
o
f 
L
e
e
d
s
 O

w
l 
T

ra
il 

m
a
p

Le
e

d
s 

O
w

l 
T

ra
il

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
4
0
,0

0
0
 m

a
p
s
 t

o
 g

o
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

it
y

Le
e

d
s 

O
w

l 
T

ra
il

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
m

a
p
s

Le
e

d
s 

O
w

l 
T

ra
il

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
p
s

Le
e

d
s 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

4
M

IS
C

E
LL

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
0

0
0

0
2

2
9

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

e
e

d
s 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
h

u
rc

h

LE
E

D
S
 P

E
O

P
LE

 F
IR

S
T

Jc
s 

F
o

r 
P

e
o

p
le

 W
it

h
 L

e
a

rn
 

7
3

7
9

0
O

T
H

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8

7
1

1
.0

5
2

2
7

S
o

ci
a

l 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
o

o
le

d
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
g

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

P
ri

d
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

2
C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

IE
S
 &

 P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
G

R
A

N
T

 T
O

 L
E

E
D

S
 P

R
ID

E

Le
e

d
s 

P
ri

d
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
2

9
0

5
1

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

IE
S
 T

E
A

M
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

S
p

o
n

so
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

Le
e

d
s 

P
ri

d
e

 2
0

1

LE
E

D
S
 R

A
C

IA
L 

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

2
9

0
5

1
E

Q
U

A
LI

T
IE

S
 T

E
A

M
8

4
6

3
2

2
7

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 G

ra
n

t

LE
E

D
S
 R

E
A

C
H

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

LE
E

D
S
 R

E
A

C
H

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

Le
e

d
s 

R
e

fu
g

e
e

 F
o

ru
m

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

6
0

0
3

LE
E

D
S
 I

N
IT

IA
T

IV
E

5
0

0
2

2
7

D
o

n
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
fu

g
e

e
 w

e
e

k

Le
e

d
s 

R
e

fu
g

e
e

 F
o

ru
m

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

5
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

R
e

fu
g

e
e

 F
o

ru
m

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Le
e

d
s 

R
e

g
g

a
e

 C
o

n
ce

rt
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
0

2
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

3
8

0
0

0
2

6
5

R
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
v
e

n
t 

in
cl

 l
o

ca
l 

&
 h

e
a

d
li

n
e

 a
ct

s,
 D

Js
, 

st
a

g
e

 c
re

w
 e

tc

Le
e

d
s 

S
a

m
a

ri
ta

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 /
 h

e
lp

lin
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e

Le
e

d
s 

S
a

m
a

ri
ta

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 L

e
e
d
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

Le
e

d
s 

S
a

m
a

ri
ta

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
c
o
re

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

Le
e

d
s 

S
a

m
a

ri
ta

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 /
 h

e
lp

lin
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e

Le
e

d
s 

S
ch

o
o

ls
' 
F
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
d
ra

is
in

g
 f
o
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 T

ra
in

in
g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
P

it
c
h
 H

ir
e
, 
K

it
 a

n
d
 t
ra

v
e
lli

n
g
 

e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

Le
e

d
s 

S
ch

o
o

ls
' 
F
A

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

3
3

7
P

H
Y

S
IC

A
L 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 &
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
S
P

O
R

T
 D

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

LS
F
A

 1
1

/1
2

LE
E

D
S
 S

P
O

R
T

S
 F

E
D

E
R

A
T

IO
N

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

0
2

1
5

0
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
9

7
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

S
p

o
rt

s 
G

ra
n

t

Le
e

d
s 

S
t 

P
a

tr
ic

k
s 

D
a

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

t 
P

a
tr

ic
k
s
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

Le
e

d
s 

S
t 

P
a

tr
ic

k
s 

D
a

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

t 
P

a
tr

ic
k
s
 d

a
y
 p

a
ra

d
e

Le
e

d
s 

S
t 

P
a

tr
ic

k
s 

D
a

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

S
t 
P

a
tr

ic
k
s
 D

a
y
 P

a
ra

d
e

LE
E

D
S
 S

U
R

V
IV

O
R

 L
E

D
 C

R
IS

IS
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 a

c
u
te

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

ri
s
is

Le
e

d
s 

S
w

a
h

il
i 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

2
1

5
E

M
A

 T
E

A
M

2
2

0
0

2
2

7
G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 L
S
C

C
/G

ra
n

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
- 

LS
C

C

Le
e

d
s 

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 I
n

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

LE
E

D
S
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
 U

N
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
1

0
0

0
0

2
3

0
Le

a
v
e

 L
e

e
d

s 
T

id
y
 p

ro
je

ct

LE
E

D
S
 V

IE
T

N
A

M
E

S
E

 E
LD

E
R

LY
 G

R
O

U
P

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
2

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

V
o

ca
l 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
8

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 L
e
e
d
s
 c

h
o
ir
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

LE
E

D
S
 W

E
S
T

 I
N

D
IA

N
 C

A
R

N
IV

A
L

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
0

2
LE

E
D

S
 W

E
S
T

 I
N

D
IA

N
 C

A
R

N
IV

A
L

5
0

0
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

rn
iv

a
l 

G
ra

n
t

Le
e

d
s 

W
o

m
e

n
s 

A
id

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 L

e
e
d
s
 W

o
m

e
n
's

 A
id

Le
e

d
s 

W
o

m
e

n
s 

A
id

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

Le
e

d
s 

W
o

m
e

n
s 

A
id

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 W

o
m

e
n
's

 A
id

 C
h
a
ri
ty

LE
E

D
S
 Y

O
U

T
H

 C
E

LL
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

6
7

2
3

0
S
k
ip

 -
 A

rm
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

le
a

n
u

p
 v

a
n

 

Le
e

p
1

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
7

8
4

5
.0

6
2

2
7

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t

Le
ft

 B
a

n
k
 L

e
e

d
s

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

Le
ft

 B
a

n
k
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

4
7

1
.7

5
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Le
o

 R
a

n
g

e
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Le
ts

 S
in

g
 2

6
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
-S

h
ir
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

LI
F
E

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
5

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t 

Page 46



LI
F
E

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

1
2

5
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

LI
F
E

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
8

1
4

.4
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

LI
F
E

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

8
0

5
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

n
 G

ip
to

n
, 

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 e
tc

LI
T

T
LE

 L
O

N
D

O
N

 A
R

T
S

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

LI
T

T
LE

 L
O

N
D

O
N

 A
R

T
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
1

1
9

5
2

3
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 A

rt
 c

la
ss

e
s

LI
T

T
LE

 L
O

N
D

O
N

 A
R

T
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
1

6
2

5
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Li
tt

le
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

B
in

g
o

 m
a

ch
in

e

Li
tt

le
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

e
a
 T

im
e
 P

a
rt

y
 a

n
d
 C

lu
b
 P

la
y
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Li
tt

le
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

ie
s

Li
tt

le
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

4
2

5
2

2
7

T
R

A
/A

n
n

u
a

l 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ra

n
t

Lo
ft

h
o

u
se

 P
a

ri
sh

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 G

ra
s
s
 C

u
tt
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

Lo
v
e

ll
 P

a
rk

 C
o

u
rt

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

Lo
w

e
r 

W
o

rt
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o
 r

e
p
lc

e
 a

m
p
lif

ie
r 

a
n
d
 w

ir
e
s

Lo
w

e
r 

W
o

rt
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

e
ri
o
r 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y

Lo
w

e
r 

W
o

rt
le

y
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

T
u

e
sd

a
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

in
n
e
r

LP
C

 C
h

o
ir

 S
te

w
a

rd
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 c

h
o
ir
 b

o
y
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 o

f 
L
e
e
d
s

Ls
1

4
 T

ru
st

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
5

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

LU
M

E
N

 A
R

T
S

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
2

7
5

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t 

Ly
ce

u
m

 F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

it
c
h
 h

ir
e
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Ly
ce

u
m

 F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

it
c
h
 h

ir
e
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

M
a

cu
la

r 
D

e
fi

ci
e

n
cy

 S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 b

lin
d

M
a

e
ca

re
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

P
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 A

n
th

o
lo

g
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
p

M
a

h
il

a
 S

a
m

it
i 

K
it

ch
e

n
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

0
5

2
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

M
a

in
 L

in
e

 F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
n
e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

M
A

K
O

R
 C

H
A

R
IT

A
B

LE
 T

R
U

S
T

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t 

M
A

K
O

R
 C

H
A

R
IT

A
B

LE
 T

R
U

S
T

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

6
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

M
A

N
O

R
 F

IE
LD

 H
A

LL
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

0
2

3
0

O
P

E
N

 D
A

Y
/H

ir
e

 o
f 

v
e

n
u

e

M
A

R
S
D

E
N

 C
O

U
R

T
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

0
0

2
2

7
T

R
A

 G
R

A
N

T
/A

n
n

u
a

l 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ra

n
t

M
e

a
d

o
w

s 
In

 B
lo

o
m

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

M
E

A
N

W
O

O
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

R
E

 N
O

 2
 A

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

M
E

A
N

W
O

O
D

 E
LD

E
R

S
 N

E
IG

H
B

O
U

R
H

O
O

D
 A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
ri
p
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 p

e
o
p
le

M
e

a
n

w
o

o
d

 P
a

rk
si

d
e

 R
o

a
d

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
4

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

M
E

A
N

W
O

O
D

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 U

R
B

A
N

 F
A

R
M

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
5

0
0

2
3

0
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

M
E

A
N

W
O

O
D

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 U

R
B

A
N

 F
A

R
M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

1
8

5
M

A
JO

R
6

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
K

e
y
 L

is
t 

S
u

p
p

li
e

r 
G

ra
n

t

M
E

A
N

W
O

O
D

 V
A

LL
E

Y
 U

R
B

A
N

 F
A

R
M

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 P
o

in
t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
ri
p
s
 f
o
r 

re
fu

g
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
y
lu

m
 s

e
e
k
e
rs

M
e

m
o

ry
 L

a
n

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

b
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
tu

m
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
s
h
o
w

s

M
E

T
H

LE
Y

 A
N

D
 M

IC
K

LE
T

O
W

N
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

M
e

th
le

y
 V

il
la

g
e

 L
ig

h
ts

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 M

e
th

le
y
 V

ill
a
g
e
 L

ig
h
ts

 s
w

it
c
h
-o

n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 7

th
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

M
e

th
le

y
fe

st
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

2
4

5
8

4
M

E
T

H
LE

Y
 Q

U
A

R
R

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 B

E
N

E
F
IT

 
4

7
0

0
2

2
7

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
t

M
e

tr
o

 G
o

ld
w

y
n

 G
ip

to
n

 P
a

n
to

m
im

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
9

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 n

e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 P

a
n
to

m
im

e

M
e

xi
co

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
p

a
ce

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

M
e

xi
co

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
p

a
ce

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

M
H

A
 S

ta
n

n
in

g
le

y
 L

u
n

ch
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

M
ic

k
le

fi
e

ld
 F

lo
w

e
r 

F
e

st
iv

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
fl
o
w

e
rs

M
ic

k
le

fi
e

ld
 M

a
le

 V
o

ic
e

 C
h

o
ir

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

U
n

if
o

rm
s 

&
 n

e
w

 m
u

si
c

M
ic

k
le

fi
e

ld
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 A

n
d

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

e
p
o
s
it
 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

a
n
k
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d
 P

a
ti
o
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 G

ra
n
t

M
ic

k
le

to
w

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

ie
s
.

M
id

d
le

to
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

1
8

5
2

3
0

M
id

d
le

to
n

 G
a

la

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 A
ID

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

8
6

4
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 A
ID

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

9
2

.5
2

3
0

M
id

d
le

to
n

 E
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 p

ro
je

ct

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 A
ID

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

9
0

2
.2

8
2

3
0

O
u

t 
R

e
a

ch
 W

o
rk

e
r 

M
id

d
le

to
n

 E
ld

e
rl

y
 A

id
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t
C

re
d

it
 o

f 
£

1
1

k
 o

n
 v

2
0

1

M
ID

D
LE

T
O

N
 N

E
IG

H
B

O
U

R
H

O
O

D
 &

 F
A

M
IL

Y
C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

8
1

5
7

6
C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
1

7
3

9
2

2
9

F
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 w

o
rk

e
r

M
id

d
le

to
n

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

Q
u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 C
A

R
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

N
e
w

 P
ro

je
c
t 
C

a
m

e
o
 G

ro
u
p
 -

 A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 C
A

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
4

2
3

2
3

0
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s

M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 C
A

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

6
3

4
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 C
A

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
1

7
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Page 47



M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 C
A

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

2
1

3
3

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

M
O

O
R

 A
LL

E
R

T
O

N
 S

P
O

R
T

 &
 S

O
C

IA
L 

C
A

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

4
6

9
.3

2
2

8
D

ia
m

o
n

d
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n

M
o

o
rs

id
e

 T
A

R
A

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 B
A

P
T

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
H

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 L

u
n
c
h
 C

lu
b
 a

n
d
 O

th
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ro
je

c
ts

M
O

O
R

T
O

W
N

 B
A

P
T

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
3

6
5

.4
3

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 M

e
th

o
d

is
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
D

o
n
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

o
o
m

 h
ir
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 M

o
o
rt

o
w

n
 W

o
m

e
n
s
 f

e
llo

w
s
h
ip

 w
e
e
k
ly

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 O

v
e

r 
5

0
's

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 M

ile
s
to

n
e
s

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
 O

v
e

r 
6

0
s 

S
e

ct
io

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
a
c
h
 r

e
n
ta

l 
fo

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
lu

b
 t
ri
p

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
 O

v
e

r 
6

0
s 

S
e

ct
io

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
4

0
2

2
7

O
v
e
r 

6
0
's

 c
o
a
c
h
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 S

k
ip

to
n

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
 O

v
e

r 
6

0
s 

S
e

ct
io

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
c
tm

a
s
 C

o
a
c
h
 t
ri
p
 -

 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 c

o
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

M
o

o
rt

o
w

n
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
 O

v
e

r 
6

0
s 

S
e

ct
io

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 C

o
a
c
h
 t
ri
p
 o

n
 t
h
e
 2

0
/0

3
/2

0
1
3

M
o

rl
e

y
 C

e
lt

ic
 A

F
C

 a
n

d
 M

o
rl

e
y
 T

o
w

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

it
c
h
 r

e
n
t

M
o

rl
e

y
 C

ri
ck

e
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 M

u
s
ic

 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
@

 M
o
rl
e
y
 C

ri
c
k
e
t 
C

lu
b
 -

 2
6
.0

8
.2

0
1
2

M
O

R
LE

Y
 E

LD
E

R
LY

 A
C

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

 r
e

 g
a

rd
e

n
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 s

ch
e

m
e

M
o

rl
e

y
 E

ld
e

rl
y
 A

ct
io

n
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

M
O

R
LE

Y
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

M
O

R
LE

Y
 L

IT
E

R
A

T
U

R
E

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

M
O

R
LE

Y
 L

IT
E

R
A

T
U

R
E

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

8
5

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

M
O

R
LE

Y
 L

IT
E

R
A

T
U

R
E

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

0
0

0
0

2
3

0
M

o
rl

e
y
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
 F

e
st

iv
a

l 
- 

su
p

p
o

rt
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 f
e

st
iv

a
l 

d
ir

e
ct

o
r

M
O

R
LE

Y
 M

U
R

A
LS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

M
o
s
a
ic

 P
ro

je
c
t 
(M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 f
o
r 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 W

o
o
d
k
ir
k
 M

o
s
a
ic

s
)

M
o

rl
e

y
 R

u
g

b
y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 e

v
e
n
ts

M
o

rl
e

y
 R

u
g

b
y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
n
io

r 
R

u
g
b
y

M
o

rl
e

y
 R

u
g

b
y
 C

lu
b

 J
u

n
io

rs
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 J

u
n
io

r 
R

u
g
b
y
 T

e
a
m

M
O

R
LE

Y
 S

T
 P

E
T

E
R

S
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
9

3
7

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

M
o

th
e

rs
 P

ri
d

e
 T

e
a

 T
im

e
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

N
e
w

 Y
e
a
rs

 L
u
n
c
h
 f
o
r 

o
v
e
r 

5
0
's

 a
n
d
 a

d
u
lt
s

M
o

u
n

t 
P

le
a

sa
n

t 
S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

L
u
n
c
h
ti
m

e
 a

w
a
y
 m

e
a
l

M
u

ir
 C

o
u

rt
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 S

o
ci

a
l 

F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

M
u

lt
ip

le
 C

h
o

ic
e

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

M
u

lt
ip

le
 C

h
o

ic
e

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

M
U

S
IC

A
L 

A
R

C
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
3

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

N
a

b
u

rn
 C

o
u

rt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

N
A

C
R

O
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
9

6
8

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

N
A

M
A

S
T

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

N
A

R
I 

E
K

T
A

 L
T

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

7
4

0
0

9
G

R
A

N
T

S
 T

O
 O

R
G

A
N

IS
A

T
IO

N
S

1
1

3
2

0
0

2
2

7
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
t

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ct
io

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y
 a

n
d
 D

a
y
 o

u
t

N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
O

D
 E

LD
E

R
S
 T

E
A

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

H
O

O
O

D
 E

LD
E

R
S
 T

E
A

M
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
2

2
8

X
m

a
s 

lu
n

ch

N
e

w
 F

a
rn

le
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

N
E

W
 W

O
R

LD
 S

T
E

E
L 

O
R

C
H

E
S
T

R
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 C

o
n
c
e
rt

N
E

W
 W

O
R

LD
 S

T
E

E
L 

O
R

C
H

E
S
T

R
A

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NW
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
4

0
0

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NA
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

8
5

5
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NA
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

8
5

5
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NS
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 R
o
lle

r 
S

h
u
tt
e
r

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NS
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 R
o
lle

r 
S

h
u
tt
e
rs

N
E

W
 W

O
R

T
LE

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

NE
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

2
5

0
0

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

N
e

w
la

n
d

s 
a

n
d

 D
e

n
sh

a
w

s 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
c

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
n
to

m
im

e
 i
n
 M

o
rl
e
y

N
e

w
la

n
d

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
N

e
w

la
n
d
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

N
e

w
la

n
d

s 
M

e
th

o
d

is
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

ro
je

c
t

N
e

w
la

y
 a

n
d

 W
h

it
e

co
te

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

1
2

0
0

2
3

0
Ju

b
il

e
e

 e
v
e

n
t

N
e

xt
 G

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 A

rt
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

u
d
io

 a
n
d
 s

ta
g
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
a
n
to

m
im

e

N
o

rt
h

 &
 W

e
st

 Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

 A
sb

a
h

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

4
8

6
A

D
U

LT
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

N
o

rt
h

 E
a

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 T
e

a
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

U
n
d
e
r 

E
le

v
e
n
s
 J

u
n
io

r 
fo

o
tb

a
ll 

T
e
a
m

 -
 T

o
w

a
rd

s
 C

ro
s
s
 C

it
y
 C

h
a
lle

n
g
e

N
o

rt
h

 H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

N
o

rt
h

 H
y
d

e
 P

a
rk

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
4

0
2

2
7

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
D

a
g
m

o
r 

W
o
o
d

N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
A

C
R

O
F
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

F
il

m
 C

lu
b

N
O

R
T

H
 S

E
A

C
R

O
F
T

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

N
O

R
T

H
C

A
LL

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
5

5
0

0
2

3
0

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 &
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
N

o
rt

h
ca

ll

Page 48



N
O

R
T

H
C

A
LL

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

D
o
n
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

a
te

ri
n
g
 f
o
r 

th
e
 A

G
M

 o
n
 2

6
th

 J
u
ly

N
O

R
T

H
C

A
LL

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
ru

s
te

e
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h

N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 B
a

ll
e

t 
T

h
e

a
tr

e
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
A

R
T

S
@

LE
E

D
S

2
2

0
0

0
0

2
2

9
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 B
a

ll
e

t 
T

h
e

a
tr

e
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
in

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

O
F
 C

O
N

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
9

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

N
S
P

C
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

M
u
rd

e
r 

m
y
s
te

ry
 e

v
e
n
in

g
 a

t 
S

t 
E

d
m

u
n
d
s
 c

h
u
rc

h
 h

a
ll 

2
9
/0

9
/2

0
1
2

O
A

K
S
 L

e
e

d
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ro

u
p
 F

o
r 

B
lin

d
 A

n
d
 V

is
io

n
 I
m

p
a
ir
e
d
 P

e
o
p
le

O
A

K
S
 L

e
e

d
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t
h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

M
o
rl
e
y
 w

h
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t
h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 f
o
r 

b
lin

d
 

p
e
o
p
le

O
A

K
S
 L

e
e

d
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
F

u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
p
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 l
o
c
a
l 
b
lin

d
 p

e
o
p
le

O
A

K
W

O
O

D
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

O
a

k
w

o
o

d
 T

ra
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 r
e

st
o

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

O
a

k
w

o
o

d
 C

lo
ck

O
ld

 M
o

d
e

rn
ia

n
s 

C
ri

ck
e

t 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 S
ig

h
t 
S

c
re

e
n

O
LD

E
R

 P
E

O
P

LE
S
 A

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

 T
H

E
 L

O
C

A
LI

T
Y

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
6

4
0

2
3

0
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 L

iv
in

g

O
LD

E
R

 P
E

O
P

LE
S
 A

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

 T
H

E
 L

O
C

A
LI

T
Y

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
0

2
3

.5
7

2
3

0
O

p
a

l 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y

O
P

A
L 

C
A

R
E

R
S
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 G
R

O
U

P
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

O
P

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

2
4

2
5

2
2

7
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

O
P

E
R

A
 N

O
R

T
H

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

7
6

0
0

0
0

2
2

9
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

O
sm

o
n

d
th

o
rp

e
 R

a
n

g
e

rs
 A

F
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f
o
o
tb

a
lls

O
tl

e
y
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
R

o
a

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

O
T

LE
Y

 A
C

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
LD

E
R

 P
E

O
P

LE
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

5
6

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

O
T

LE
Y

 A
C

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
LD

E
R

 P
E

O
P

LE
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 m

e
m

o
ri
e
s
 p

ro
je

c
t 
- 

to
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

te
ra

c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
g
ro

u
p
 

(o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

).

O
T

LE
Y

 B
R

A
S
S
 B

A
N

D
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

2
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

O
T

LE
Y

 C
A

R
N

IV
A

L 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

O
tl

e
y
 C

y
cl

e
 R

a
ce

s.
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
o
rg

a
n
is

in
g
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t

O
tl

e
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

O
tl

e
y
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 T
e

n
a

n
t 

&
 R

e
si

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

o
cW

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

1
5

0
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

O
tl

e
y
 P

u
b

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
P

u
b
lic

it
y
 L

it
e
ra

tu
re

O
tl

e
y
 S

ci
e

n
ce

 F
e

st
iv

a
l.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

v
e
n
t

O
tl

e
y
 S

tr
e

e
t 

F
e

st
iv

a
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 e

v
e
n
t 
- 

O
tl
e
y
 S

tr
e
e
t 
F

e
s
ti
v
a
l

O
tl

e
y
 S

tr
e

e
t 

F
e

st
iv

a
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

H
e
lp

 f
u
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
e
s
ti
v
a
l

O
T

R
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

O
U

LT
O

N
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

O
u

r 
La

d
y
 o

f 
G

o
o

d
 C

o
u

n
se

l 
R

 C
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

O
V

E
R

 5
0

'S
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

D
o
n
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 h

ir
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
a
 c

o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

a
 c

lu
b
 o

u
ti
n
g

O
w

ls
 A

t 
H

e
a

rt
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
 C

ir
c
le

P
a

ri
v
a

r 
(F

a
m

il
y
) 

Lu
n

ch
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

P
a

ri
v
a

r 
(F

a
m

il
y
) 

Lu
n

ch
 C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
S
a

m
b

h
a

v
 P

ro
je

ct

P
a

rk
fi

e
ld

 C
o

u
rt

 B
in

g
o

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

P
a

rk
fi

e
ld

 F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

P
a

rk
la

n
d

s 
C

h
il

d
re

n
's

 C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

P
a

rk
si

d
e

 (
B

e
e

st
o

n
) 

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

ts
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

P
a

rk
w

a
y
 C

o
u

rt
 A

n
d

 G
ra

n
g

e
 T

R
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

P
a

ro
ch

ia
l 

C
h

u
rc

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

f 
S
t 

R
ic

a
ri

u
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
7

7
.6

2
2

7
S

t 
R

ic
a
ri
u
s
 C

h
u
rc

h
 A

b
e
rf

o
rd

 -
 C

lo
c
k
 T

o
w

e
r 

re
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

P
A

S
T

U
R

E
 V

IE
W

 S
O

C
IA

L 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
ri
p

P
A

T
H

 (
Y

O
R

K
S
H

IR
E

) 
LT

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

7
4

0
0

8
P

A
T

H
6

5
2

6
2

2
2

7
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
t

P
A

X
T

O
N

 H
O

R
T

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
S
O

C
IE

T
Y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
7

2
2

7
P

a
x
to

n
 H

a
ll 

R
o
o
m

 H
ir
e
 F

o
r 

B
u
rl
e
y
 T

o
p
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p

P
A

X
T

O
N

 H
O

R
T

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
S
O

C
IE

T
Y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
7

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 h

ir
e
 o

f 
P

a
x
to

n
 H

a
ll 

o
n
 t
h
e
 2

9
/1

1
/2

0
1
2
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

P
A

X
T

O
N

 H
O

R
T

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
S
O

C
IE

T
Y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
7

2
2

7
R

o
o
m

 h
ir
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

P
C

D
 F

a
m

il
y
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
t

P
E

O
P

LE
 I

N
 A

C
T

IO
N

 (
LE

E
D

S
)

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

2
1

8
M

'G
M

E
N

T
 -

 S
U

P
P

 L
V

N
G

, 
F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

0
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

re
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
e

tc
 f

o
r 

B
M

E
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

P
h

o
e

n
ix

 D
a

n
ce

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
tu

m
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n

P
H

O
E

N
IX

 D
A

N
C

E
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

7
5

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

P
la

ce
s 

F
o

r 
P

e
o

p
le

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 I
n
s
ta

ll 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 l
o
c
k
s
 t
o
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 p

e
o
p
le

s
 d

o
o
rs

 -
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

h
e
q
u
e

P
la

y
g

ro
u

p
 F

u
n

d
ra

is
e

r
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
8

7
.9

9
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
p
la

y
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
- 

a
n
 o

u
ts

id
e
 D

e
n

P
O

LI
S
H

 D
A

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

5
6

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

P
o

o
l 

A
F
C

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

P
h

o
e

n
ix

 P
ro

je
ct

 -
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

lu
b

P
o

o
l 

F
e

a
st

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '

W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

P
o

o
l 

In
 W

h
a

rf
e

d
a

le
 V

il
la

g
e

 M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
H

a
ll

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

H
a

ll
 f

lo
o

r 
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t

Page 49



P
o

o
l 

P
re

 S
ch

o
o

l 
G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 G
a
te

s
 f
o
r 

P
re

 S
c
h
o
o
l

P
R

IM
R

O
S
E

 I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

P
U

D
S
E

Y
 C

A
R

N
IV

A
L 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 P

u
d
s
e
y
 C

a
rn

iv
a
l

P
U

D
S
E

Y
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

2
7

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

P
u

d
se

y
 L

ig
h

ts
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

9
0

0
2

2
7

P
u
d
s
e
y
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

ig
h
ts

P
u

d
se

y
 L

ig
h

ts
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

B
in

g
o
 M

a
c
h
in

e

P
u

d
se

y
 L

iv
e

 @
 H

o
m

e
 F

ri
d

a
y
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

P
u

d
se

y
/F

a
rs

le
y
 R

o
y
a

l 
B

ri
ti

sh
 L

e
g

io
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

fo
o
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 p

a
ra

d
e

P
Y

R
A

M
ID

 O
F
 A

R
T

S
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

9
9

3
9

2
2

7
T

o
 f

a
ci

li
ta

te
 s

m
a

ll
 g

ro
u

p
 a

rt
s 

sk
il

ls
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

P
Y

R
A

M
ID

 O
F
 A

R
T

S
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
5

5
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

P
Y

R
A

M
ID

 O
F
 A

R
T

S
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

8
7

0
8

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

Q
u

a
rr

ie
 D

e
n

e
 C

o
u

rt
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
5

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Q
u

e
e

n
sh

il
l 

T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 Q

u
e
e
n
s
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e

Q
U

E
E

N
S
V

IE
W

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

Q
U

E
E

N
S
V

IE
W

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

Q
u

e
e

n
sw

o
o

d
 C

o
u

rt
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

C
lu

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
8

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 o

ld
 a

n
d
 i
n
fi
rm

.

R
A

D
IO

 A
S
IA

N
 F

E
V

E
R

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

P
a
y
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

v
e
n
t 
- 

T
h
e
 W

h
it
e
ro

s
e
 B

a
n
q
u
e
ti
n
g
 -

 R
e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 b

y
 M

e
e
n
a
 

P
a
te

l 
a
n
d
 C

llr
 H

u
s
s
a
in

R
A

D
IO

 A
S
IA

N
 F

E
V

E
R

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

R
A

D
IO

 A
S
IA

N
 F

E
V

E
R

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
5

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

R
a

g
in

g
 B

u
ll

 A
m

a
te

u
r 

B
o

xi
n

g
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

R
a

is
e

 T
h

e
 R

o
o

f
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

7
5

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

R
A

M
G

A
R

H
IA

 S
IK

H
 C

E
N

T
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

a
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

a
d
m

in
to

n
 T

o
u
rn

a
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
R

a
m

g
a
rh

ia
 S

p
o
rt

s
 C

e
n
tr

e

R
A

W
D

O
N

 O
V

E
R

 5
5

 E
X

E
R

C
IS

E
 G

R
O

U
P

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

R
E

D
 L

A
D

D
E

R
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

 C
O

 L
T

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
5

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

R
E

E
M

A
P

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

5
3

.0
4

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

R
e

'n
e

w
 L

e
e

d
s 

(i
n

cl
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
)

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

3
1

E
&

N
 A

R
E

A
 M

A
N

 -
 A

LL
 S

O
U

T
H

/ 
E

A
S
T

 O
U

T
E

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
C

o
n

n
e

ct
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

R
e

'n
e

w
 L

e
e

d
s 

(i
n

cl
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
)

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

8
5

1
9

1
E

M
P

LO
Y

M
E

N
T

 L
E

E
D

S
4

3
1

8
5

.3
3

2
2

7
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
Le

e
d

s 
g

ra
n

t

R
e

'n
e

w
 L

e
e

d
s 

(i
n

cl
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
)

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

4
3

P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

O
R

Y
 -

 I
N

N
E

R
 S

O
U

T
H

8
0

2
.9

2
2

7
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

R
e

'n
e

w
 L

e
e

d
s 

(i
n

cl
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
)

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

8
5

1
4

1
R

E
N

E
W

1
0

5
4

7
0

2
2

7
R

e
'n

e
w

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

e
v
e

l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 H

il
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
o
o
tb

a
ll 

te
a
m

 R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 H

ill
 F

C

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 H

IL
L 

E
LD

E
R

LY
 A

C
T

IO
N

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 H

IL
L 

E
LD

E
R

LY
 A

C
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
5

2
2

3
0

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
's

 S
a

fe
ty

 E
v
e

n
t

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 H

IL
L 

E
LD

E
R

LY
 A

C
T

IO
N

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
6

4
2

3
0

Z
u

m
b

a
 G

o
ld

 P
ro

je
ct

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 H

il
l 

S
u

n
d

a
y
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

R
IG

T
O

N
 D

R
IV

E
 R

E
S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

R
JC

 D
a

n
ce

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

2
7

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

R
JC

 D
a

n
ce

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 e

v
e
n
in

g

R
JC

 D
a

n
ce

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

5
9

3
5

.8
5

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

R
N

IB
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S
 L

T
D

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

8
7

4
P

/D
IS

 -
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-6
8

.3
3

2
4

3
cr

e
d

it
 n

o
te

 

R
o

b
in

 H
o

o
d

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

a
s
te

r 
E

g
g
s

R
o

d
le

y
 C

ra
ft

 C
la

ss
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 R

o
d
le

y
 c

ra
ft
 c

la
s
s

R
O

D
LE

Y
 N

A
T

U
R

E
 R

E
S
E

R
V

E
 T

R
U

S
T

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

R
O

S
C

O
E

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 O

R
G

A
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

0
0

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

R
O

S
E

B
A

N
K

 M
IL

LE
N

IU
M

 G
R

E
E

N
 T

R
U

S
T

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
4

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

6
9

4
2

3
0

R
o

se
b

a
n

k
 G

re
e

n
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
P

ro
je

ct

R
o

ss
e

fi
e

ld
 M

a
n

o
r 

S
o

ci
a

l 
F
u

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y
 f
o
r 

te
n
a
n
ts

R
O

T
A

R
Y

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 T

o
u
rn

a
m

e
n
t

R
O

T
A

R
Y

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 T

o
u
rn

a
m

e
n
t

R
O

T
A

R
Y

 T
E

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ild

re
n
s
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

h
a
lle

n
g
e

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

A
ll

o
tm

e
n

t 
&

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
R

o
th

w
e
ll 

&
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
H

o
rt

ic
u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

h
o
w

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
a

rn
iv

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 C

a
rn

iv
a
l 
+

 F
ir
e
w

o
rk

 D
is

p
la

y

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
a

rn
iv

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 c

a
rn

iv
a
l

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
a

rn
iv

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
0

0
2

3
0

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 M
a

y
 D

a
y
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
a

rn
iv

a
l 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

0
0

0
2

3
0

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 S
u

m
m

e
r 

C
a

rn
iv

a
l

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

Li
v
e

 A
t 

H
o

m
e

 S
ch

e
m

e
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

3
3

2
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

R
O

T
H

W
E

LL
 6

0
0

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

0
0

0
2

3
0

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
F
a

y
re

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 a
n

d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
e

n
io

rs
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

R
o
th

w
e
ll 

&
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
S

e
n
io

r'
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

R
O

T
H

W
E

LL
 C

O
M

P
E

T
IT

IV
E

 M
U

S
IC

 F
E

S
T

IV
A

L
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Page 50



R
o

th
w

e
ll

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
G

u
id

e
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 g

ir
ls

 f
ro

m
 R

o
th

w
e
ll 

to
 a

tt
e
n
d
 a

n
 e

v
e
n
t 
to

 c
e
le

b
ra

te
 t
h
e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 H
o

ly
 T

ri
n

it
y
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
9

0
2

2
7

T
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
u
rc

h
 M

o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 H

e
a
v
y
 D

u
ty

 P
a
d
lo

c
k

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 J
u

n
io

rs
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
T

e
a

m
 T

ra
ck

su
it

s

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 O
p

e
n

 M
in

d
s 

A
ss

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 R

o
th

w
e
ll 

O
p
e
n
 M

in
d
s
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 O
p

e
n

 M
in

d
s 

A
ss

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 R

o
th

w
e
ll 

O
p
e
n
 M

in
d
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 S

o
c
ia

l

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 &
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

R
o

th
w

e
ll

 W
in

d
m

il
l 

Y
o

u
th

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 v
is

it
 t
o
 H

e
rd

 F
a
rm

R
O

U
N

D
H

A
Y

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

R
OS

tr
a

te
g

ic
 A

cc
o

u
n

ts
6

9
3

6
1

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

P
u
b
lic

it
y
, 
le

a
fl
e
ts

, 
b
a
n
n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
fo

r 
R

o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 L

iv
e
 B

ra
n
d
e
d
 M

a
te

ri
a
l 
fo

r 
2
0
1
3

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
u

n
 R

u
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
a
t 
R

o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 P

a
rk

 o
n
 1

6
th

 J
u
n
e
 (

o
v
e
r 

1
3
0
0
 r

u
n
n
e
rs

)

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
u

n
 R

u
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 R

o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
ls

 f
u
n
 r

u
n

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
u

n
 R

u
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

2
2

7
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 A

lw
o
o
d
le

y
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f

u
n
 r

u
n

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
u

n
 R

u
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

2
2

7
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 A

lw
o
o
d
le

y
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f

u
n
 r

u
n

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
u

n
 R

u
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

2
2

7
R

o
u
n
d
h
a
y
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
F

u
n
 R

u
n

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 S

t 
Jo

h
n

's
 P

C
C

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
a
ro

l 
S

in
g
in

g

R
o

y
a

l 
B

ri
ti

sh
 L

e
g

io
n

 G
u

is
e

le
y
 I

n
 B

lo
o

m
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2
2

7
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 G

u
is

e
le

y
 i

n
 B

lo
o

m

R
o

y
a

l 
B

ri
ti

sh
 L

e
g

io
n

 P
o

p
p

y
 A

p
p

e
a

l
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
c
e
rt

 t
o
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
 t
h
e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e

R
o

y
a

l 
M

e
n

ca
p

 S
o

ci
e

ty
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
4

0
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

si
g

n
p

o
st

in
g

 &
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y

R
o

y
a

l 
S
o

ci
e

ty
 O

f 
S
t 

G
e

o
rg

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
7

4
2

2
7

Q
u
e
e
n
s
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

R
S
P

B
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

1
0

2
P

A
R

K
S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
6

7
2

0
2

2
9

K
e

y
 L

is
t 

G
ra

n
t

R
u

ff
o

rd
 P

a
rk

 B
o

w
li

n
g

 C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

R
u

ss
ia

n
 S

p
e

a
k
e

rs
 G

ro
u

p
 F

o
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

2
0

0
2

2
8

R
u

ss
ia

n
 W

in
te

r

R
y
e

cr
o

ft
 H

ig
h

 R
is

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

5
0

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

R
y
e

cr
o

ft
 H

ig
h

 R
is

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
D

iv
e

rs
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

u
n

d
 B

id

R
y
e

cr
o

ft
 H

ig
h

 R
is

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

P
a
in

ti
n
g
 O

f 
S

w
in

n
o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

R
y
e

cr
o

ft
 H

ig
h

 R
is

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

9
0

2
2

7
T

o
 I
n
s
ta

ll 
a
 W

a
te

r 
B

u
tt

R
y
e

cr
o

ft
 H

ig
h

 R
is

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 t
a
k
e
 5

0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
 d

a
y
 a

t 
S

k
ip

to
n
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 M

a
rk

e
t 
fo

llo
w

e
d
 b

y
 a

 t
h
re

e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 m

e
a
l.

S
a

in
t 

E
d

m
u

n
d

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

S
e
tt
in

g
 u

p
 a

 l
ib

ra
ry

 o
f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f
o
r 

S
a
in

t 
E

d
m

u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y

S
a

in
t 

V
in

ce
n

t 
D

e
 P

a
u

l 
S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s

S
a

lv
a

ti
o

n
 A

rm
y

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
4

0
2

2
7

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
F

u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
c
e
n
tr

e

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 c

e
n
tr

e

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 L

e
e
d
s
 c

e
n
tr

e

S
A

M
A

R
IT

A
N

S
 O

F
 L

E
E

D
S

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

S
a

n
d

ri
n

g
h

a
m

 T
ra

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

5
2

2
7

T
o
 a

id
 t
h
e
 "

c
le

a
r 

u
p
" 

o
f 
a
n
 e

s
ta

te
, 
h
ir
in

g
 s

k
ip

s
, 
w

h
e
e
lb

a
rr

o
w

s
 e

tc

S
a

n
g

a
t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

a
 t
ri
p
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

S
A

P
 G

re
e

n
 A

rt
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

H
ir
in

g
 A

rt
is

ts

S
a

u
n

d
h

a
-S

o
ci

e
ty

 o
f 

P
o

e
tr

y
 &

 I
n

d
ia

n
 M

u
si

c
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
a

u
n

d
h

a
-S

o
ci

e
ty

 o
f 

P
o

e
tr

y
 &

 I
n

d
ia

n
 M

u
si

c
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 p
o
e
tr

y
 e

v
e
n
t 
a
t 
th

e
 C

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

o
rk

s

S
a

xt
o

n
 G

a
rd

e
n

s 
G

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

la
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p

S
ch

o
le

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

a
re

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
c
h
o
le

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

a
re

 L
u
n
c
h
e
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t 
o
f 
c
h
ri
s
tm

a
s

S
C

H
O

LE
S
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

S
C

H
O

LE
S
 I

N
 B

LO
O

M
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
ch

o
le

s 
S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
ch

o
le

s 
V

il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 n
o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

V
ill

a
g
e
 H

a
ll

S
ch

o
le

s 
V

il
la

g
e

 S
h

o
w

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

S
c
h
o
le

s
 V

ill
a
g
e
 S

h
o
w

 o
n
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 8

th
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

a
t 
2
p
m

 a
t 
S

c
h
o
le

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 G
re

e
n

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 P
 C

 C
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
8

5
2

2
8

S
a

n
ta

 C
ru

is
e

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 W
M

C
 -

 T
u

e
sd

a
y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 W
o

m
e

n
's

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

Page 51



S
E

A
G

U
LL

S
 R

E
-U

S
E

 L
T

D
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

7
.5

2
3

0
B

LA
C

K
 M

A
S
O

N
R

Y
 P

A
IN

T

S
E

A
G

U
LL

S
 R

E
-U

S
E

 L
T

D
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

7
6

1
.8

2
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

S
E

A
G

U
LL

S
 R

E
-U

S
E

 L
T

D
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
2

.5
2

3
0

W
H

IT
E

 M
A

S
O

N
R

Y
 P

A
IN

T

S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
E

n
d

e
a

v
o

u
r 

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
E

V
E

N
 A

R
T

S
 L

E
E

D
S
 C

IC
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

4
M

IS
C

E
LL

A
N

E
O

U
S

4
2

5
0

2
2

7
Ju

b
il

e
e

 J
a

zz
 J

a
m

b
o

re
e

 B
ri

g
g

a
te

 

S
e

v
e

n
th

 B
e

e
st

o
n

 S
t 

A
n

th
o

n
y
's

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
h

a
d

w
e

ll
 H

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
s
h
o
w

S
h

a
d

w
e

ll
 R

e
cr

e
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t

S
h

a
d

w
e

ll
 V

il
la

g
e

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
9

5
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
w

in
d
o
w

s
 a

t 
S

h
a
d
w

e
ll 

V
ill

a
g
e

 H
a
ll

S
h

a
k
e

sp
e

a
re

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
1

5
0

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

S
h

a
k
e

sp
e

a
re

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h

S
h

a
m

ir
a

h
 G

ra
n

t 
A

rt
s 

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

h
a
m

ir
a
h
 G

ra
n
t 
M

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
&

 F
u
n
 D

a
y

S
h

a
m

ir
a

h
 G

ra
n

t 
A

rt
s 

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

S
h
a
m

ir
a
h
 G

ra
n
t 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
n
 d

a
y
 e

v
e
n
t

S
H

A
N

T
O

N
A

 W
O

M
E

N
S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
H

A
N

T
O

N
A

 W
O

M
E

N
S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
s

S
H

A
N

T
O

N
A

 W
O

M
E

N
S
 C

E
N

T
R

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

4
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
h

e
rb

u
rn

 C
o

u
rt

 F
ri

d
a

y
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

lu
b
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

S
h

e
rb

u
rn

 C
o

u
rt

 F
ri

d
a

y
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

lu
b
s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

S
h

ir
e

 V
ie

w
 W

o
m

a
n

s 
G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
ik

h
 S

p
o

rt
 U

k
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

2
5

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
ik

h
 S

p
o

rt
 U

k
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
5

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
im

o
n

 B
a

rs
b

y
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
5

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

S
im

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e

e
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

S
im

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

tr
e

e
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 s

p
o
n
s
o
re

d
 s

le
e
p
 o

u
t 
o
n
 M

ill
e
n
iu

m
 S

q
u
a
re

 o
n
 1

s
t 
O

c
to

b
e
r

S
K

IP
P

K
O

 A
R

T
S
 T

E
A

M
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
6

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

S
LA

ID
 H

IL
L 

IN
 B

LO
O

M
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
5

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T

S
LA

ID
 H

IL
L 

IN
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 
A

G
M

S
LA

ID
 H

IL
L 

IN
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
o
o
l 
s
h
a
rp

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
p
a
p
e
r,

 e
n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
te

r 
in

k
 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 

c
o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
c
e

S
LA

ID
 H

IL
L 

IN
 B

LO
O

M
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

V
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

o
u
ti
n
g

S
LA

ID
 H

IL
L 

IN
 B

LO
O

M
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

9
2

5
.0

9
2

3
0

T
ro

u
g

h
s,

 T
o

o
ls

 &
 T

ru
g

s 

S
LA

M
 B

e
e

st
o

n
 S

co
u

t 
G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
m

il
e

 P
ro

je
ct

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
O

N
G

O
 D

ru
m

m
in

g
 P

ro
je

ct
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
7

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

S
O

S
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 B
lin

d
 a

n
d
 V

is
u
a
lly

 I
m

p
a
ir
e
d
 P

e
o
p
le

S
O

S
 L

td
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

7
1

2
1

2
P

P
I 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 F
U

N
D

1
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

H
E

A
R

T
 S

U
R

G
E

R
Y

/S
a

v
e

 o
u

r 
S
u

rg
e

ry

S
O

U
T

H
 A

S
IA

N
 A

R
T

S
-U

K
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

S
O

U
T

H
 A

S
IA

N
 A

R
T

S
-U

K
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

3
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
o

u
th

 H
e

a
d

in
g

le
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 n
e
w

 n
o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

 a
t 
H

y
d
e
 P

a
rk

 P
ic

tu
re

 H
o
u
s
e

S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
E

D
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 G
R

O
U

P
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

1
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
E

D
S
 C

A
R

E
R

S
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 G
R

O
U

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
o

u
th

 L
e

e
d

s 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

a
d

io
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

4
0

0
2

3
0

A
sp

ir
e

 t
o

 S
u

cc
e

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
E

D
S
 L

IV
E

 A
T

 H
O

M
E

 S
C

H
E

M
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

0
0

2
3

0
C

o
tt

in
g

le
y
 B

ru
n

ch
 C

lu
b

 L
a

u
n

ch

S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
E

D
S
 L

IV
E

 A
T

 H
O

M
E

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
E

D
S
 T

E
A

M
 M

IN
IS

T
R

Y
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
6

0
7

.5
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

S
o

u
th

 P
a

rk
w

a
y
 C

h
il

d
re

n
s 

C
e

n
tr

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
o

u
th

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 F
ri

e
n

d
s 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

7
7

9
2

3
0

B
u

rg
la

r 
A

la
rm

s 
&

 O
th

e
r 

S
e

cu
ri

ty

S
o

u
th

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 F
ri

e
n

d
s 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
4

0
0

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
o

u
th

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 F
ri

e
n

d
s 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
o

u
th

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 A
n

d
 R

e
s 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
8

5
9

2
3

0
V

id
e

o
 J

u
g

 C
o

o
k

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
3

2
5

2
3

0
V

o
x 

P
o

p
 S

u
m

m
e

r

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
4

8
0

.6
6

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 f

u
n

d
 6

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 f

u
n

d
 6

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
9

8
7

.5
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
to

 f
u

n
d

 6
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

re
 h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 w

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

3
9

7
5

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 f

u
n

d
 6

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

5
0

.8
6

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 f

u
n

d
 6

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

 h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g

Page 52



S
p

e
n

 H
il

l 
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
2

2
5

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

S
p

ri
n

g
 C

lo
se

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

in
n
e
r

S
p

ri
n

g
 C

lo
se

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

in
n
e
r

S
p

ri
n

g
w

o
o

d
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
p
ri
n
g
w

o
o
d
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 F
lo

ra
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

S
t 

A
g

n
e

s 
P

a
ro

ch
ia

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 f
u
n
 d

a
y
 o

n
 1

8
th

 A
u
g
u
s
t

S
t 

A
g

n
e

s 
P

a
ro

ch
ia

l 
C

h
u

rc
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
u
n
 d

a
y
 e

v
e
n
t

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
s 

M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
's

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
Lu

n
ch

 C
lu

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
's

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
Lu

n
ch

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
's

 P
a

n
to

m
im

e
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
B

e
a

u
ty

 &
 T

h
e

 B
e

a
st

 P
a

n
to

m
im

e

S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
s 

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y
 U

rc
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
9

9
.9

9
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 p

ru
c
h
a
s
e
 o

f 
D

V
D

 R
e
c
o
rd

in
g
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

A
n

n
e

'S
 C

a
th

e
d

ra
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

7
5
th

 J
u
b
ile

e
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
t 

A
n

n
s 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

S
t 

A
n

th
o

n
y
's

 R
C

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

B
a

rn
a

b
a

s'
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 t
a
b
le

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 c
h
u
rc

h
 h

a
ll

S
t 

B
a

rn
a

b
a

s'
 C

h
u

rc
h

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

S
t 

B
a

rt
h

o
lm

e
w

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

B
ro

w
n
ie

 U
n
if
o
rm

s
 a

n
d
 b

o
x
e
s

S
t 

B
a

rt
h

o
lm

e
w

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

S
m

a
ll

 G
ra

n
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

t

S
T

 B
E

N
E

D
IC

T
S
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
T

 C
H

A
D

S
 L

U
N

C
H

 C
LU

B
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
t 

D
a

v
id

's
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

G
a

b
ri

e
l'
S
 Y

o
u

th
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

Y
o
u
th

 P
ro

v
is

io
n
 -

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

S
t 

G
a

b
ri

e
l'
S
 Y

o
u

th
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 f
e
s
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

y

S
t 

G
a

b
ri

e
l'
S
 Y

o
u

th
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 e

a
s
te

r 
e
g
g
s

S
T

 G
E

O
R

G
E

S
 C

R
Y

P
T

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 p

e
o
p
le

S
T

 G
E

O
R

G
E

S
 C

R
Y

P
T

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 h

e
lp

 f
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
h
a
t 
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t
o
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 p

e
o
p
le

.

S
t 

G
re

g
o

ry
s 

B
ro

w
n

ie
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 d

a
y
 t
ri
p
s
 o

u
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 B

ro
w

n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 G

u
id

e
s

S
t 

G
re

g
o

ry
s 

B
ro

w
n

ie
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 t
ri
p
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

ro
w

n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 G

u
id

e
s

S
T

 G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
S
 P

A
C

K
 H

O
LI

D
A

Y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
T

 G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
S
 P

A
C

K
 H

O
LI

D
A

Y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

0
2

2
8

w
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
T

 J
O

H
N

 A
M

B
U

LA
N

C
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

3
0

2
3

0
w

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

S
T

 J
O

H
N

S
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
T

 J
U

D
E

S
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 S

T
O

R
E

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
8

4
1

5
S
T

. 
JU

D
E

S
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 S

T
O

R
E

7
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

E
&

H
 g

ra
n

t

S
T

 J
U

D
E

S
 F

U
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 S

T
O

R
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 g

o
o
d
 w

o
rk

S
T

 K
IT

T
S
 &

 N
E

V
IS

 A
S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
T

 L
U

K
E

S
 C

A
R

E
S

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

4
0

6
0

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
T

 L
U

K
E

S
 C

A
R

E
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

3
4

0
0

.6
4

2
3

0
Y

o
u

th
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

S
t 

Lu
k
e

's
 C

h
ru

ch
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

M
a

rg
a

re
ts

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

h
u
rc

h
 t
o
w

e
r

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n

d
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 G
a

rd
e

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n

S
t 

M
a

ry
s 

Lu
n

ch
 C

lu
b

 B
e

e
st

o
n

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
t 

M
a

ry
's

 M
o

th
e

r 
&

 T
o

d
d

le
r 

G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
T

 M
A

T
T

H
IA

S
 C

H
U

R
C

H
 C

E
N

T
R

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
1

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 i
n
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
o
ld

 p
e
o
p
le

s
 h

o
m

e

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
ls

 A
n

d
 A

ll
 A

n
g

e
ls

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
b
ra

s
s
 b

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
ro

l 
c
o
n
c
e
rt

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
ls

 A
n

d
 A

ll
 A

n
g

e
ls

 C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 l
a
p
to

p
 c

o
m

p
u
te

rs
 f
o
r 

a
 j
o
b
 c

lu
b

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
l'
S
 C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 g

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt
in

g

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
l'
s 

C
h

u
rc

h
, 

F
a

rn
le

y
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 g

ia
n
t 
b
o
u
n
c
y
 s

lid
e
 a

t 
th

e
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

F
a
ir
 o

n
 2

8
th

 J
u
ly

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
l'
s 

C
h

u
rc

h
.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 f
lo

w
e
r 

fe
s
ti
v
a
l 
o
n
 7

th
, 
8
th

 a
n
d
 9

th
 J

u
ly

 w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 r

a
n
 b

y
 E

a
s
t 
A

rd
s
le

y
 F

lo
w

e
r 

C
lu

b

S
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
ls

 S
e

e
k
e

rs
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
ir
 t
ri
p
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 c

h
ild

re
n

S
T

 P
A

T
R

IC
K

'S
 D

A
Y

 P
A

R
A

D
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

6
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

S
t 

P
e

te
r'

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

S
t 
P

e
te

r'
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 g

ro
u
p
 -

 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 o

u
tg

o
in

g

S
t 

P
e

te
r'

s 
C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
C

h
u
rc

h
y
a
rd

 a
n
d
 t
re

e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
t

S
t 

P
e

te
rs

 C
o

u
rt

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
to

 c
e
le

b
ra

te
 t
h
e
 Q

u
e
e
n
's

 D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
t 
S

t 
P

e
te

r'
s
 

C
o
u
rt

S
T

 P
E

T
E

R
S
 D

A
Y

 C
E

N
T

R
E

 A
N

D
 L

U
N

C
H

 C
LU

B
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
t 

P
e

te
rs

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
t 
P

e
te

rs
 L

u
n
c
h
e
o
n
 C

lu
b

S
t 

P
h

il
ip

 P
C

C
 O

sm
o

n
d

th
o

rp
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
3

6
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

S
t 

S
te

p
h

e
n

'S
 C

h
u

rc
h

 H
a

ll
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
2

0
2

2
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rt

Page 53



S
t 

S
te

p
h

e
n

's
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

F
u
n
d
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 g

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

h
u
rc

h

S
t 

S
te

p
h

e
n

s 
P

la
y
sc

h
o

o
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
M

o
n
e
y
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

la
y
 g

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 b

u
y
in

g
 n

e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
t 

S
te

p
h

e
n

s 
P

la
y
sc

h
o

o
l

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
M

o
n
e
y
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

la
y
 g

ro
u
p
 a

n
d
 b

u
y
in

g
 n

e
w

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
T

 T
H

E
R

E
S
A

'S
 C

H
U

R
C

H
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
tr

ip
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
a
s
t

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
tr

ip
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
h
e
a
tr

e

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
lu

b
 T

ri
p

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
h
e
a
tr

e
 T

ri
p
 f
o
r 

th
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

lu
b

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
t 

T
h

e
re

sa
s 

Y
o

u
th

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
t 

V
in

ce
n

ts
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 C

e
n

tr
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

S
T

A
IN

B
E

C
K

 A
R

T
S
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

R
u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

S
T

A
IN

B
E

C
K

 A
R

T
S
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 A

rt
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
T

A
IN

B
E

C
K

 D
A

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
3

4
8

8
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

S
T

A
N

N
IN

G
LE

Y
 &

 S
W

IN
N

O
W

 L
IV

E
 A

T
 H

O
M

E
 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h

S
T

A
R

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 m
u
m

s
 a

n
d
 t
o
ts

 g
ro

u
p
 t
o
 b

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

t 
A

ls
to

n
 L

a
n
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

S
ta

rl
ig

h
t 

S
u

p
re

m
e

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

S
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
LL

O
T

M
E

N
T

S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

2
2

0
0

8
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
4

0
0

2
2

7
H

O
R

T
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L 

G
R

A
N

T
 

S
T

O
N

E
W

A
LL

 E
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 L

T
D

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
2

9
0

5
1

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

IE
S
 T

E
A

M
1

5
0

0
2

2
7

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 C

h
a

m
p

io
n

s 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs

S
to

n
e

y
 R

o
ck

 C
o

u
rt

 S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y

S
to

n
e

y
 R

o
ck

 C
o

u
rt

 S
h

e
lt

e
re

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 n
e
w

 T
e
le

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 D

V
D

 P
la

y
e
r

S
T

O
P

 H
A

T
E

 U
K

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
7

3
5

.4
7

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

S
T

O
P

 H
A

T
E

 U
K

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
3

4
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

A
F
E

T
Y

3
8

0
0

0
2

9
0

S
to

p
 H

a
te

 l
in

e
 -

 c
a

ll
e

r 
ca

re

S
T

R
E

E
T

 W
O

R
K

 S
O

C
C

E
R

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
9

2
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

S
u

m
a

n
g

a
l 

G
ro

u
p

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
u

n
sh

in
e

 a
n

d
 S

m
il

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
s
ts

 o
f 
h
ir
in

g
 M

o
o
rt

o
w

n
 C

h
ild

re
n
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 d

o
w

n
 S

y
d
ro

m
e

S
u

p
re

m
e

 S
ta

rl
e

ts
 M

a
jo

re
tt

e
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

G
re

a
t 
B

ri
tt
is

h
 B

a
to

n
 T

w
ir
lin

g
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n

S
u

tt
o

n
 E

st
a

te
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
/ 
R

u
n
n
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

S
w

a
rc

li
ff

e
 G

o
o

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 L

u
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

4
0

0
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

S
W

A
R

C
LI

F
F
E

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

S
 S

C
H

E
M

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
Q

u
e

e
n

's
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 J

u
b

il
e

S
W

A
R

C
LI

F
F
E

 G
O

O
D

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

S
 S

C
H

E
M

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

2
0

0
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
O

u
te

r 
E

a
st

 G
a

rd
e

n
in

g
 s

ch
e

m
e

S
w

a
rt

h
m

o
re

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 U

n
it
y
 D

a
y
 o

n
 W

o
o
d
h
o
u
s
e
 M

o
o
r

S
w

il
li

n
g

to
n

 I
n

 B
lo

o
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

G
a
rd

e
n
's

 P
ro

je
c
t

S
W

IL
LI

N
G

T
O

N
 M

IN
E

R
S
 W

E
LF

A
R

E
 S

C
H

E
M

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
p
a
ir
 o

f 
s
h
o
w

e
rs

S
w

il
li

n
g

to
n

 S
a

in
ts

 F
C

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

8
0

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

3
7

0
2

2
8

n
e

w
 t

e
a

m
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t

S
W

IN
N

O
W

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

R
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

P
a
in

ti
n
g
 O

f 
S

w
in

n
o
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e

T
e

m
p

le
 L

a
w

n
 C

o
ff

e
e

 M
o

rn
in

g
 &

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
5

0
0

2
2

8
R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 O
u

ti
n

g

T
e

n
a

n
ts

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 O

f
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

T
e

n
a

n
ts

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 O

f
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
8

1
0

.2
1

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

T
h

e
 8

8
 L

u
n

ch
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

T
H

E
 A

D
E

L 
A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

1
4

4
6

2
3

0
N

o
 C

o
ld

 C
a

ll
in

g
 A

d
e

l 
&

 W
h

a
rf

e
d

a
le

T
H

E
 A

D
E

L 
A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

5
0

0
2

2
8

S
e

tu
p

 A
d

e
l 

N
e

ig
h

b
rh

d
 D

e
v
 

T
h

e
 B

u
ll

e
r 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 Y
o

u
th

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

te
a
m

 s
ta

rt
 u

p
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e

T
h

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

 L
a

d
s'

 &
 C

h
u

rc
h

 G
ir

ls
' 
B

ri
g

a
d

e
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
ri
p
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 w

a
rd

T
h

e
 C

ia
ra

n
 B

in
g

h
a

m
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

T
h

e
 C

re
a

te
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 C
IC

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

7
4

5
3

2
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
9

0
0

0
0

2
2

7
G

R
A

N
T

 C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

T
H

E
 D

O
JO

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

S
u
m

m
e
r 

c
a
m

p

T
H

E
 D

O
JO

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
3

E
&

N
 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

2
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

T
h

e
 F

ri
e

n
d

s 
O

f 
B

u
rl

e
y
 P

a
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

n
o
v
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 p

a
rk

T
H

E
 G

E
N

E
S
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 L
E

E
D

S
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

5
5

2
9

.2
2

2
7

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 G

ra
n

g
e

 P
a

rk
 C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

7
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
R

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

T
h

e
 G

ro
v
e

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

T
H

E
 I

R
IS

H
 A

R
T

S
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
3

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

F
lo

w
e

r 
C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

D
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
to

r 
F

e
e
s

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

M
u

si
c 

H
u

b
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

0
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

M
u

si
c 

H
u

b
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

M
u

si
c 

H
u

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

M
u
s
ic

 S
e
s
s
io

n
s
 &

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t

T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

M
u

si
c 

H
u

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
5

0
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

Page 54



T
H

E
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 P

LA
C

E
 (

LE
E

D
S
 P

A
R

IS
H

 C
H

U
R

C
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

1
3

3
6

.5
5

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 M

e
lt

in
g

 P
o

t
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

2
6

0
2

2
7

C
a

te
ri

n
g

 F
o

r 
W

o
m

e
n

's
 E

v
e

n
t

T
h

e
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 O
f 

C
it

iz
e

n
s

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

5
6

2
IN

F
R

A
S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
U

N
D

2
1

8
1

9
2

2
7

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 S

p
e

ci
a

li
st

T
h

e
 O

u
lt

o
n

 S
o

ci
e

ty
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

6
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

5
0

2
2

8
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
la

n

T
h

e
 R

o
th

w
e

ll
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
D

ro
p

-I
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 d

ro
p
 i
n
 p

ro
je

c
t

T
h

e
 R

o
y
a

l 
B

ri
ti

sh
 L

e
g

io
n

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
7

6
2

2
7

H
ir
e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

A
 S

y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
m

e
m

b
e
ra

n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

T
h

e
 W

e
d

n
e

sd
a

y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
a
c
h
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 B

la
c
k
p
o
o
l

T
h

e
 W

e
d

n
e

sd
a

y
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

G
a
rd

e
n
in

g
 S

c
h
e
m

e

T
h

e
 W

o
rk

s 
S
k
a

te
p

a
rk

 C
h

a
ri

ty
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
a

k
e

r 
La

n
e

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 G
ro

u
p

W
e

st
 -

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
8

7
1

1
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 I
N

V
O

LV
E

M
E

N
T

 &
 S

T
R

A
T

 D
E

V
LP

T
2

2
5

2
2

7
A

N
N

U
A

L 
S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 B

la
h

 B
la

h
 B

la
h

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

4
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

T
H

O
R

N
B

U
R

Y
 C

R
IC

K
E

T
 C

LU
B

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

1
4

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

T
h

o
rn

e
r 

&
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

S
o

ci
e

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

4
7

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 s

o
ft
w

a
re

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
m

in
g
 i
n
to

 p
o
s
s
e
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
s
o
c
ie

ty
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

to
re

d
 f
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

T
h

o
rn

e
r 

M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
s
ta

g
in

g
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

c
a
ro

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 S

t 
P

e
te

r'
s
 C

h
u
rc

h
, 
T

h
o
rn

e
r

T
h

o
rn

e
r 

O
v
e

r 
5

5
s

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

T
H

O
R

N
E

R
 Y

O
U

T
H

 C
LU

B
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

S
p
o
rt

s
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

rt
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

T
h

o
rp

 A
rc

h
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 J

u
b

il
e

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
J
u
b
ile

e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
p
a
rt

y

T
h

o
rp

 A
rc

h
 V

il
la

g
e

 S
o

ci
e

ty
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
2

2
8

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 G

ro
u

p

T
h

o
rp

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l 
P

T
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

8
5

2
2

7
F

o
r 

th
e
 H

a
llo

w
e
e
n
 E

v
e
n
t 
+

 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 T

re
e
 L

ig
h
t 
u
p

T
h

o
rp

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l 
P

T
A

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 S

e
c
re

t 
S

a
n
ta

 E
v
e
n
t 
fo

r 
p
u
p
ils

T
IG

E
R

 1
1

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
2

8
2

.5
2

3
0

H
ir

e
 o

f 
ro

o
m

s

T
IG

E
R

 1
1

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
4

2
0

2
3

0
M

id
d

le
to

n
 G

a
la

 

T
IG

E
R

 1
1

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
8

1
1

2
.1

3
2

3
0

S
o

u
th

 L
e

e
d

s 
S
u

p
e

rs
ta

rs

T
IN

G
LE

Y
 M

E
T

H
O

D
IS

T
 C

H
U

R
C

H
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 l
u
n
c
h
e
o
n
 f
o
r 

e
ld

e
rl
y
 p

e
o
p
le

T
IN

G
LE

Y
 T

E
N

A
N

T
S
 &

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
tr

ip

T
IN

G
LE

Y
 T

E
N

A
N

T
S
 &

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 P

a
n
to

m
im

e
 t
ri
p
 f
o
r 

th
e
 T

in
g
le

y
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

T
IN

G
LE

Y
 T

E
N

A
N

T
S
 &

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

a
s
te

r 
E

g
g
s

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 F
O

R
 P

E
A

C
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
T

A
LK

IN
' 
R

E
A

LI
T

Y
1

5
0

0
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 F
O

R
 P

E
A

C
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

3
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 F
O

R
 P

E
A

C
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

6
0

0
3

LE
E

D
S
 I

N
IT

IA
T

IV
E

5
0

0
2

2
7

P
la

n
e

t 
Le

e
d

s 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
3

T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 F
O

R
 P

E
A

C
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

6
0

0
3

LE
E

D
S
 I

N
IT

IA
T

IV
E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o

g
e

th
e

r 
fo

r 
P

e
a

ce
 -

 S
a

fe
r 

a
n

d
 S

tr
o

n
g

T
O

U
C

H
S
T

O
N

E
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

T
o

w
n

 S
tr

e
e

t 
C

a
re

rs
 G

ro
u

p
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
4

8
6

A
D

U
LT

 C
A

R
E

R
S
 G

R
O

U
P

3
0

0
2

2
9

C
a

re
rs

 S
m

a
ll

 G
ro

u
p

 G
ra

n
t

T
R

U
S
T

E
E

S
 W

E
T

H
E

R
B

Y
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
LL

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

3
4

.5
2

3
0

W
&

H
 T

&
P

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

F
o

ru
m

U
n

it
e

d
 H

e
b

re
w

 C
o

n
g

re
g

a
ti

o
n

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
8

E
&

N
  

'W
E

LL
 B

E
IN

G
' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

U
n

it
y
 D

a
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

to
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 D

a
y

U
n

it
y
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
6

0
0

8
C

H
A

P
LE

T
O

W
N

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 C

E
N

T
R

E
4

6
0

0
0

2
4

3
C

H
A

P
E

LT
O

W
N

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 C

E
N

T
R

E

U
n

it
y
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

5
0

0
2

2
8

K
n

o
w

 Y
o

u
rs

e
lf

, 
S
e

ll
 Y

o
u

rs
e

lf

U
n

it
y
 T

ru
st

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

U
N

LI
M

IT
E

D
 T

H
E

A
T

R
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

U
R

B
A

N
 S

P
R

A
W

L
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

V
A

LL
E

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
1

1
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

V
A

LL
E

Y
 R

ID
G

E
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

ie
s

V
A

N
D

A
N

 G
R

O
U

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

L
a
d
ie

s
 I
T

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 p

ro
je

c
t

V
A

N
D

A
N

 G
R

O
U

P
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

L
a
d
ie

s
 I
T

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 p

ro
je

c
t

V
A

N
D

A
N

 G
R

O
U

P
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
7

5
0

2
2

8
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

V
ic

ti
m

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
6

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
9

4
2

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

V
ic

ti
m

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
1

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
1

3
6

8
.1

2
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

V
ic

to
ri

a
 C

lo
se

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 e

v
e
n
t

V
O

IC
E

 O
F
 H

O
LB

E
C

K
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

V
o

li
ti

o
n

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

0
5

4
T

R
A

N
S
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

4
5

6
7

2
2

7
T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 g
ra

n
t

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

5
6

2
IN

F
R

A
S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
U

N
D

2
9

8
5

5
5

2
2

7
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 g

ra
n

t

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 "

C
it
y
 F

u
ll 

O
f 
T

h
a
n
k
s
"

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 "

C
it
y
 F

u
ll 

O
f 
T

h
a
n
k
s
"

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

2
2

7
V

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

th
a
n
k
 y

o
u
 e

v
e
n
t

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
2

5
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 e

v
e
n
t 
- 

"A
 C

it
y
 F

u
ll 

O
f 
T

h
a
n
k
s
"

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
re

fr
e
s
h
m

e
n
ts

W
A

T
S
O

N
IA

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Page 55



W
e

e
tw

o
o

d
 L

a
n

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

' 
A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 A

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

W
e

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 G

o
o

d
 C

o
m

p
a

n
io

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

a
 d

a
y
 o

u
t

W
e

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 G

o
o

d
 C

o
m

p
a

n
io

n
s

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

th
e
 J

u
b
ile

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s

W
e

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 M

e
th

o
d

is
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

2
2

7
F

o
r 

th
e
 h

ir
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
 p

u
b
lic

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 e

v
e
n
t

W
e

st
 B

o
u

rn
e

 G
a

rd
e

n
s 

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

y

W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

W
a

lk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

7
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

W
a

lk
in

g
 L

e
a

fl
e

t

W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

W
a

lk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

2
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

3
0

0
2

2
8

W
a

lk
in

g
 L

e
a

fl
e

t

W
e

st
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

W
e

st
 P

a
rk

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

 t
h
e
 A

d
m

in
 C

o
s
ts

W
E

S
T

 Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

6
8

0
0

0
0

2
2

9
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

W
E

S
T

 Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
9

3
3

5
T

H
E

A
T

R
E

 I
N

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

8
4

0
0

0
2

2
7

F
o

r 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

 

W
E

S
T

 Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 P
LA

Y
H

O
U

S
E

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
2

0
0

0
2

2
7

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

W
e

st
 Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e
 P

o
li

ce
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

6
0

0
2

2
7

N
e
w

 b
ik

e
 f
o
r 

R
o
th

w
e
ll 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 P

o
lic

in
g
 T

e
a
m

W
e

st
 Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e
 S

p
o

rt
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

W
e

st
e

rt
o

n
 C

lo
se

 E
ld

e
rl

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 c

e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
s
/e

v
e
n
ts

W
e

st
fi

e
ld

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 &
 R

e
sd

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
W

e
st

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

8
7

1
1

0
T

E
N

A
N

T
 I

N
V

O
LV

E
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
T

R
A

T
 D

E
V

LP
T

2
2

5
2

2
7

A
N

N
U

A
L 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 G

R
A

N
T

W
e

st
o

n
 L

a
n

e
 S

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 n

e
w

 j
u
n
io

r 
g
o
a
l 
p
o
s
ts

W
e

st
w

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
s
ta

lls
 a

t 
M

id
d
le

to
n
 G

a
la

 a
n
d
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 
M

id
d
le

to
n
 P

a
rk

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

cc
e

ss
 G

ro
u

p
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

S
e
t 
u
p
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 g
ro

u
p

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 B

a
n

d
st

a
n

d
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
5

0
2

2
7

B
a
n
d
 C

o
n
c
e
rt

s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
3

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 B

a
n

d
st

a
n

d
 T

ru
st

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

B
a
n
d
 C

o
n
c
e
rt

s

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

a
d

io
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
6

8
2

2
7

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 s

tu
d
io

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

a
d

io
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
0

0
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 G

ra
n

g
e

 P
a

rk
 S

p
o

rt
s 

C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
0

2
2

7
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 s
p
o
rt

s
 p

a
v
ili

o
n

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 P
o

li
ci

n
g

 T
e

a
m

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
W

in
te

r 
C

ri
m

e
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 R

 U
 F

 C
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

W
e
th

e
rb

y
 R

u
g
b
y
 C

lu
b
 u

n
d
e
r 

7
's

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 C

lu
b
h
o
u
s
e

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 R

 U
 F

 C
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

F
o
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

7
's

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 f
o
r 

c
lu

b
h
o
u
s
e
 o

r 
s
h
ir
t 
s
p
o
n
s
o
r

W
e

th
e

rb
y
 R

U
F
C

 J
u

n
io

rs
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 n

e
w

 R
u
g
b
y
 S

h
ir
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
e
a
s
o
n

W
h

a
rf

e
d

a
le

 &
 A

ir
e

d
a

le
 R

e
v
ie

w
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

4
6

8
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

W
h

a
rf

e
d

a
le

 C
o

u
rt

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
9

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

3
3

0
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

W
H

IN
G

A
T

E
 M

E
T

H
O

D
IS

T
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

2
2

8
0

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

W
h

in
m

o
o

r 
W

a
n

d
e

re
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

S
w

e
e
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 l
ig

h
ts

 s
w

it
c
h
 o

n

W
h

in
m

o
o

r 
W

a
n

d
e

re
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

a
rt

y

W
h

it
e

h
a

ll
 D

o
g

 R
e

sc
u

e
 C

h
a

ri
ty

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
c
u
e
 o

f 
a
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 d

o
g
s

W
h

it
e

la
it

h
e

 C
o

u
rt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
A

cc
o

u
n

t
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

W
ig

to
n

 M
o

o
r 

F
ri

e
n

d
sh

ip
 G

u
il

d
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

u
ti
n
g

W
IG

T
O

N
 M

O
O

R
 U

N
IT

E
D

 R
E

F
O

R
M

E
D

 C
H

U
R

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 o

f 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 J

u
b
ile

e
 p

a
rt

y

W
IL

LI
A

M
 M

E
R

R
IT

T
 D

IS
A

B
LE

D
 L

IV
IN

G
 C

E
N

T
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
6

3
3

P
/D

IS
 -

 G
R

A
N

T
S
 F

O
R

 E
Q

U
IP

 &
 A

D
A

P
T

S
2

2
4

5
6

2
2

9
F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
a

d
v
ic

e
 &

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

W
in

th
o

rp
e

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
ir
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
tr

ip

W
in

th
o

rp
e

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

7
6

.8
6

2
2

7
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 M
in

i 
O

ly
m

p
ic

s

W
in

th
o

rp
e

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 f
e
s
ti
v
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
ri
p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

a
n
to

m
im

e

W
IS

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

8
E

&
N

  
'W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
E

1
7

0
0

2
3

0
W

IS
E

 M
e

m
o

ry
 C

a
fe

W
N

W
 D

is
a

b
il

it
y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
5

0
2

2
7

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d

W
O

M
E

N
S
 H

E
A

LT
H

 M
A

T
T

E
R

S
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

6
0

O
T

H
E

R
 A

D
U

LT
S
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 F

O
R

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
R

V
1

0
6

3
9

2
2

9
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t

W
O

M
E

N
S
 H

E
A

LT
H

 M
A

T
T

E
R

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
2

2
8

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 V
io

le
n

ce

W
O

M
E

N
S
 H

E
A

LT
H

 M
A

T
T

E
R

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
3

0
8

9
.0

4
2

3
0

Le
e

d
s 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 V
io

le
n

ce

W
O

M
E

N
S
 H

E
A

LT
H

 M
A

T
T

E
R

S
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

5
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

4
9

6
2

.5
2

3
0

R
a

in
b

o
w

 H
e

a
rt

s 
W

o
m

e
n

s 
G

ro
u

p

W
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e

 T
e

a
ti

m
e

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
se

 H
il

l 
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

k
u

b
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
1

4
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

W
o

o
d

la
n

e
 T

e
a

 T
im

e
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

F
a
m

ily
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

ft
e
rn

o
o
n
 a

t 
B

a
p
ti
s
t 
C

h
u
rc

h

W
o

o
d

la
n

e
 T

e
a

 T
im

e
 C

lu
b

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 P

a
rt

y

W
o

o
d

le
sf

o
rd

 &
 O

u
lt

o
n

 A
ct

io
n

 G
ro

u
p

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

v
e
n
t 
a
t 
A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 P

a
ri
s
h
 H

a
ll

W
O

O
D

S
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

3
1

3
4

1
N

.W
. 

IN
N

E
R

 W
O

O
D

S
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D
 C

.C
.

7
5

0
0

2
2

7
W

o
o

d
sl

e
y
 R

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

W
O

O
D

S
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

E
N

T
R

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
4

7
6

4
2

3
0

W
o

o
d

sl
e

y
 R

o
a

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
a

b
il

it
y

W
o

o
lg

a
th

e
r

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
5

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

W
o

o
lg

a
th

e
r

C
it

y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

8
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

W
o

rt
le

y
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll
 C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
2

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 W

E
S
T

2
5

0
2

2
8

S
ch

o
o

l 
co

a
ch

in
g

W
o

rt
le

y
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll
 C

lu
b

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
7

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 W
E

S
T

3
5

7
5

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

W
R

V
S
 S

T
 J

A
M

E
S
 L

U
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

5
0

3
7

7
LU

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
S

1
4

8
2

2
2

9
Lu

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

 g
ra

n
t

Page 56



W
Y

C
A

S
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

9
7

5
9

8
S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 &
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 I
S
S
U

E
S

4
8

2
6

.7
8

2
2

7
A

W
Y

A
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 1

2
/1

3
/L

C
C

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

W
Y

C
A

S
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

8
5

5
6

2
IN

F
R

A
S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
U

N
D

4
0

4
5

1
2

2
7

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ra

n
t

W
y
k
e

b
e

ck
 V

a
ll

e
y
 R

o
a

d
 M

u
lt

i-
S
to

ry
 F

la
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

3
0

0
2

2
7

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

Y
A

M
S
E

N
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
5

4
6

5
2

2
7

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t

Y
a

rn
b

u
ry

 (
H

o
rs

fo
rt

h
) 

R
 F

 C
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
5

0
2

2
7

T
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 n

e
w

 K
it
 f
o
r 

U
n
d
e
r 

7
's

Y
e

a
d

o
n

 A
ir

 C
a

d
e

ts
 2

1
6

8
 (

Y
e

a
d

o
n

) 
S
q

u
a

d
ro

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 b

a
n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

Y
e

a
d

o
n

 T
o

w
n

 H
a

ll
 U

se
rs

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

9
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 N
W

3
7

5
2

2
8

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Y
e

w
 L

a
n

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

J
u
b
ile

e
 P

a
rt

y

Y
e

w
 L

a
n

e
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ts

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

2
2

7
J
u
b
ile

e
 P

a
rt

y

Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

 A
m

a
te

u
r 

Ju
n

io
r 

F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 C
lu

b
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

5
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

c
lu

b

Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 C
R

IC
K

E
T

 C
LU

B
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
8

0
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
O

U
T

E
R

 E
A

S
T

5
0

0
0

2
3

0
C

ri
ck

e
t 

w
e

e
k
s 

in
 K

ip
p

a
x

Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 D
A

N
C

E
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 T

R
U

S
T

 C
O

 L
T

D
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
2

1
8

M
'G

M
E

N
T

 -
 S

U
P

P
 L

V
N

G
, 

F
'L

N
G

 L
V

S
, 

R
E

S
P

I
3

0
7

8
9

2
2

7
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

w
e

e
k
ly

 d
a

n
ce

 c
la

ss
e

s 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
ie

s

Y
O

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 D
A

N
C

E
 C

E
N

T
R

E
 T

R
U

S
T

 C
O

 L
T

D
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

4
4

8
A

R
T

S
@

LE
E

D
S

5
9

0
0

0
2

2
9

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

Y
O

U
N

G
 A

T
 H

E
A

R
T

 L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

 C
LU

B
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
5

0
3

7
7

LU
N

C
H

E
O

N
 C

LU
B

S
2

2
8

0
2

2
9

Lu
n

ch
e

o
n

 C
lu

b
 g

ra
n

t

Y
o

u
n

g
 M

in
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

4
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
IN

N
E

R
 N

W
3

5
0

2
2

8
T

a
b

le
 t

e
n

n
is

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

s 
A

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 P
ro

je
ct

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
8

5
6

7
5

E
&

N
 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 E
A

S
T

8
0

0
2

3
0

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 

Y
o

u
th

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

s 
Le

e
d

s
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

2
0

0
0

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

Y
o

u
th

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

s 
Le

e
d

s
C

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
1

0
1

1
G

R
A

N
T

S
 -

 A
R

T
S

1
0

0
0

2
2

7
Le

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

Y
o

u
th

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

s 
Le

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

1
E

&
N

 '
W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
6

8
0

0
2

3
0

S
o

u
th

 L
e

e
d

s 
Y

o
u

th
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

Z
E

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 F

O
R

 L
IF

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 c
o
a
c
h
 f
o
r 

a
 t
ri
p
 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n

Z
E

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 F

O
R

 L
IF

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

1
0

0
2

2
7

C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h
 T

ri
p
 -

 W
o
m

e
n
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 g

ro
u
p

Z
E

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 F

O
R

 L
IF

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
W

o
m

a
n
s
 D

a
y

Z
E

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 F

O
R

 L
IF

E
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

6
9

3
6

1
M

E
M

B
E

R
S
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
 C

 &
 E

2
0

0
2

2
7

T
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 E

a
s
te

r 
P

a
rt

y

Z
E

S
T

 H
E

A
LT

H
 F

O
R

 L
IF

E
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
5

6
7

3
E

&
N

 '
 W

E
LL

 B
E

IN
G

' 
 I

N
N

E
R

 N
E

1
4

9
0

2
3

0
W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

T
o

ta
l 

S
p

e
n

d
8

,5
3

8
,5

5
7

Page 57



S
ch

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

A
ll

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

G
ra

n
ts

 P
a

id
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
B

o
d

y
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

C
a

p
 S

ch
e

m
D

iv
is

io
n

£
N

a
rr

a
ti

v
e

A
d

e
l 

W
a

r 
M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 (
D

ra
m

a
)

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
7

6
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
4

0
0

0
Li

g
h

ti
n

g
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
&

 i
n

d
u

ct
io

n
 l

o
o

p

A
d

e
l 

W
a

r 
M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 (
D

ra
m

a
)

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
7

6
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
9

5
7

Li
g

h
ti

n
g

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

&
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

 l
o

o
p

C
a

rd
in

a
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 P
ro

je
ct

.
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o1

6
6

5
3

S
o

u
th

 S
o

u
th

 E
a

st
1

6
6

5
.6

7
IS

A
P

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
C

a
rd

in
a

l 
C

re
a

ti
o

n
s 

b
id

 

C
o

o
k

ri
d

g
e

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

1
4

2
3

6
W

a
rd

 B
a

se
d

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
s

1
0

1
9

3
W

a
rd

 b
a

se
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

e

D
ri

g
h

li
n

g
to

n
 W

a
r 

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
F

u
n

d
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

1
8

8
2

A
re

a
 W

e
ll

 B
e

in
g

2
0

0
0

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

m
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
w

a
ll

, 
fo

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

&
 s

e
a

ti
n

g

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

1
8

8
1

A
re

a
 W

e
ll

 B
e

in
g

1
0

0
0

0
K

il
li

n
g

b
e

ck
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

a
rk

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o8

3
8

3
1

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
1

0
2

6
5

.1
7

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o1

4
2

3
6

P
a

rk
s 

&
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
si

d
e

1
0

6
9

0
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 s

to
n

e
s 

p
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o1

4
2

3
3

E
a

st
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
st

1
6

6
2

0

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

je
c
t 

re
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n
s
 

S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re

 C
o
u
rt

 e
tc

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o1

4
2

6
7

W
e

st
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

2
0

0
0

0
M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 G
re

e
n

 R
o

o
fs

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 g
a

rd
e

n

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o8

3
8

3
1

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
1

6
0

0
0

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 G

re
e

n
 R

o
o

fs
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 g

a
rd

e
n

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
&

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o8

3
8

3
1

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
1

8
2

3
4

.8
3

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
se

 R
id

g
e

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

G
U

IS
E

LE
Y

 (
A

O
S

) 
T

H
E

A
T

R
E

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
7

6
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
5

6
4

0
P

u
rc

h
a

se
 &

 i
n

st
a

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 b
o

il
e

r

H
A

M
A

R
A

 (
H

LC
)

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

1
4

9
9

7
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a

re
2

5
5

2
6

.4
G

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

to
il

e
ts

H
O

P
S

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
7

7
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
6

3
8

4
.4

H
a

w
k

sw
o

rt
h

 w
o

o
d

 c
h

u
rc

h
 h

a
ll

 r
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t

Jo
h

n
 O

'G
a

u
n

ts
 G

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
8

2
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
5

3
9

.9
3

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
to

o
ls

 &
 l

a
w

n
m

o
w

e
r

M
O

R
LE

Y
 M

U
R

A
LS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
8

2
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
1

0
0

0
0

G
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

M
y

 W
o

o
d

k
ir

k
 p

ro
je

ct

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ct
io

n
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 A

cc
o

u
n

ts
1

4
2

3
6

W
a

rd
 B

a
se

d
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

s
7

8
0

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 A

c
ti
o
n
, 

F
a
rn

le
y
, 

N
e
w

 F
a
rn

le
y
 -

 D
o
o
r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

O
tl

e
y

 T
o

w
n

 F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

1
8

7
6

A
re

a
 W

e
ll

 B
e

in
g

3
0

0
0

R
e

fe
re

e
s 

ch
a

n
g

in
g

 r
o

o
m

O
tl

e
y

 T
o

w
n

 F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 C
lu

b
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
&

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

1
8

7
6

A
re

a
 W

e
ll

 B
e

in
g

2
0

0
0

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ch
a

n
g

in
g

 r
o

o
m

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 H

il
l 

S
u

n
d

a
y

 L
u

n
ch

e
o

n
 C

lu
b

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
1

5
7

2
5

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

2
0

6
.9

9
D

is
h

w
a

sh
e

r 
re

 R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
e

n
tr

e

R
o

b
e

rt
 C

ra
v

e
n

 M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
H

a
ll

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
1

8
7

6
A

re
a

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
2

5
0

0
R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
a

te
r 

su
p

p
ly

 p
ip

e

U
n

it
y

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
1

2
1

5
4

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

1
9

7
6

4
4

.9
G

ra
n

t 
p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

1
0

5
,1

1
3

-1
1

7
 C

h
a

p
e

lt
o

w
n

 R
o

a
d

3
7

4
8

4
8

.3

Page 58



C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
La

rg
e

r 
G

ra
n

ts

R
e

f 
N

o
.

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
£

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
S

e
rv

ic
e

C
o

st
 C

e
n

V
o

te
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 u
se

d
 f

o
r?

C
1

L
e
e
d
s
 I

ri
s
h
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

1
6

k
 A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

L
u
m

e
n
 A

rt
s

1
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

1
3

k
 A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
3

P
y
ra

m
id

 o
f 

A
rt

s

1
4

,2
0

8
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
V

a
r

2
2

7
£

5
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
&

 £
9

k
 L

e
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

C
4

T
h
e
 C

re
a
te

 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 C

IC
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
Jo

b
s 

&
 S

k
il
ls

7
4

5
3

2
2

2
7

£
9

0
k

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
g

ra
n

t

F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 j
o

b
s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 

h
o

m
e

sl
e

ss
, 

m
a

rg
in

a
li
se

d
 o

r 
v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

. 
(O

n
e

 o
ff

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

)

C
5

Le
e

d
s 

R
e

g
g

a
e

 C
o

n
ce

rt
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
A

rt
s

1
1

4
0

2
2

6
5

£
3

8
k

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 R

e
g

g
a

e
 c

o
n

ce
rt

R
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
v

e
n

t 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 L

o
ca

l 
&

 H
e

a
d

li
n

e
 A

ct
s,

 D
Js

, 
st

a
g

e
 c

re
w

C
6

Li
fe

fo
rc

e
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

s
1

5
,1

2
5

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
A

rt
s

1
1

4
0

1
2

2
7

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

£
1

0
.1

k
 L

e
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t 
&

 £
5

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

8
k

 W
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
fr

o
m

 A
re

a
 

M
a

n
g

t

C
7

P
A

T
H

 (
Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e
) 

Lt
d

6
5

,2
6

2
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

Jo
b

s 
&

 S
k

il
ls

7
4

0
0

8
2

2
7

£
6

5
k

 g
ra

n
t.

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
o

rk
 b

a
se

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

b
la

ck
, 

a
si

a
n

 

a
n

d
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s.
 (

O
n

g
o

in
g

, 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

)

C
8

R
JC

 D
a

n
ce

1
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7

£
1

2
.7

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

5
.9

k
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

.

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
9

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7

£
1

4
k

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 &
 A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
ts

. 
A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 

£
2

0
.6

k
 o

f 
W

e
ll
-b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

ts

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

Page 59



C
1

0
U

n
it

y
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
E

co
n

 D
e

v
1

6
0

0
8

2
4

3
G

ra
n

t 
re

 C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
 C

e
n

tr
e

G
ra

n
t 

to
 c

o
v

e
r 

re
n

t 
a

t 
C

h
a

p
e

lt
o

w
n

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 C
e

n
tr

e
.

C
1

1
U

n
it

y
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
1

9
7

,6
4

4
.9

1
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

sc
h

 1
2

1
5

4
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
g

ra
n

t

G
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 T

o
w

n
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 I

n
it

ia
iv

e
. 

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 

H
LF

, 
LE

G
I 

a
n

d
 L

C
C

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y

 o
w

n
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
se

 d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 a
re

a
s 

to
 

p
a

rt
 f

u
n

d
 b

u
il
d

in
g

 w
o

rk
s/

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s.

  
T

h
is

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
o

n
e

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 1
0

5
, 

1
1

3
-1

1
7

 C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 R

o
a

d
.

C
1

2
N

a
ri

 E
k

ta
 L

td
1

1
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
Jo

b
s 

&
 S

k
il
ls

7
4

0
0

9
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
f 

A
si

a
n

 g
ir

ls
 /

 w
o

m
e

n
. 

(O
n

g
o

in
g

, 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

)

C
1

3
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 B

a
ll
e

t 
T

h
e

a
tr

e
2

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

2
2

0
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
1

4
O

p
e

ra
 N

o
rt

h
7

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
9

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
£

7
6

0
k

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
1

5
P

h
o

e
n

ix
 D

a
n

ce
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

£
7

5
k

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
1

6
S

o
u

th
 A

si
a

n
 A

rt
s 

- 
U

K
1

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

1
6

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

&
 £

3
k

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t.

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

C
1

7
W

e
st

 Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

 P
la

y
h

o
u

se
6

9
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
9

£
6

8
0

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
ts

 &
 £

1
2

k
 L

e
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

C
1

8
Y

o
rk

sh
ir

e
 D

a
n

ce
 C

e
n

tr
e

 T
ru

st
 C

o
. 

Lt
d

5
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
9

£
5

9
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
3

1
k

 A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
1

9
T

h
e

a
tr

e
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

 B
la

h
 B

la
h

 B
la

h
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

1
4

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

0
H

a
re

w
o

o
d

 H
o

u
se

 T
ru

st
 L

im
it

e
d

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

£
1

0
k

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

 e
ve

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 c

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
 t

h
e

 c
it

y'
s 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

Page 60



C
2

1
A

rt
li
n

k
 W

e
st

 Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

£
1

2
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
1

.3
k

 T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 

fu
n

d
.

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

2
Le

e
d

s 
In

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
P

ia
n

o
fo

rt
e

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

£
2

0
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

3
W

o
o

lg
a

th
e

r
1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

4
M

o
rl

e
y

 L
it

e
ra

tu
re

 F
e

st
iv

a
l

1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
C

o
rp

 &
 C

e
n

A
re

a
 M

g
t

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

£
1

0
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
2

0
k

 W
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 

g
ra

n
t.

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

5
Ja

b
a

d
a

o
1

5
,9

3
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
£

1
6

k
 L

e
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 G

ra
n

t

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

 e
ve

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 c

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
 t

h
e

 c
it

y'
s 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

C
2

6
Le

e
d

s 
F

e
st

iv
a

l 
M

e
la

 L
td

2
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

7
B

ra
m

h
a

m
 S

p
o

rt
s 

&
 L

e
is

u
re

 A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

3
5

,3
7

5
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
P

la
n

n
in

g
2

4
4

5
8

2
2

7
£

3
5

k
 S

1
0

6
 g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
1

0
k

 M
IC

E
 g

ra
n

t.

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
w

a
s 

g
iv

e
n

 v
ia

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

 f
o

r 
th

e
 u

se
 o

f 
S

1
0

6
 f

u
n

d
s 

(g
re

e
n

sp
a

ce
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

) 
to

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a

 S
p

o
rt

s 
P

a
v

il
li
o

n
 a

t 

F
re

e
ly

 L
a

n
e

 B
ra

m
h

a
m

.

C
2

8
H

E
A

D
S

 T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 L
T

D
1

1
6

0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

7
A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

1
4

k
 W

e
ll
-b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
2

9
C

it
y

 O
f 

Le
e

d
s 

G
y

m
n

a
st

ic
s 

C
lu

b
 C

 I
 C

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

S
p

o
rt

s
0

2
1

6
7

2
2

7
£

1
2

0
k

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 g

y
m

T
im

e
 l
im

te
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 
ru

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
lu

b

C
3

0
E

a
st

 S
tr

e
e

t 
A

rt
s

2
8

,7
5

2
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
A

rt
s

1
1

0
1

1
2

2
7

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

£
1

8
.8

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

&
 £

1
0

k
 L

e
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
 

g
ra

n
t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d
.

C
3

1
Le

e
d

s 
G

ra
n

d
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 &

 O
p

e
ra

1
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

A
rt

s
1

1
0

1
1

2
2

9
£

1
8

0
k

 A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

 3
 y

e
a

r 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

g
ra

n
t.

 T
h

e
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

ve
r 

a
g

a
in

st
 4

 c
o

re
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s.

C
3

2
Le

e
d

s 
W

e
st

 I
n

d
ia

n
 C

a
rn

iv
a

l
5

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
A

rt
s

1
1

4
0

2
2

2
9

£
5

0
k

 g
ra

n
t 

re
 C

a
rn

iv
a

l.
 A

ls
o

 £
9

k
 r

e
 

R
e

n
ts

/M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 d
e

a
l

R
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 e
v

e
n

t

Page 61



C
3

3
R

e
'n

e
w

 L
e

e
d

s 
(i

n
cl

 A
rc

h
w

a
y

)
1

0
5

,4
7

0
.0

0
C

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

8
5

1
4

1
2

2
7

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 g
ra

n
t

A
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
g

ra
n

t 
to

 c
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 R
e

'N
e

w
 L

e
e

d
s,

 a
 

ch
a

ri
ty

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

 h
a

s 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 

ch
a

n
ce

s 
in

 l
if

e
 -

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 L
C

C
 i
s 

a
 p

a
rt

n
e

r.

C
3

4
R

e
'n

e
w

 L
e

e
d

s 
(i

n
cl

 A
rc

h
w

a
y

)
4

3
,1

8
5

.3
3

C
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
Jo

b
s 

&
 S

k
il
ls

8
5

1
9

1
2

2
7

£
4

3
k

 J
o

b
s 

&
 S

k
il
ls

 g
ra

n
t

F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
, 

re
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t,

 a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 

e
m

p
lo

y
a

b
il
it

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 s

e
ct

o
r.

 

3
 Y

e
a

r 
A

rt
s 

G
ra

n
t 

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t

P
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

ct
iv

it
e

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 a
n

d
 d

e
li
v

e
r 

th
e

 f
o

u
r 

co
re

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s.
 

Le
e

d
s 

In
sp

ir
e

d

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 e
v

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

e
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

's
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

.

T
o

 b
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
fo

r 
e

it
h

e
r 

g
ra

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 m
u

st
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
;

- 
sp

o
t 

n
u

rt
u

re
 a

n
d

 r
e

ta
in

 t
a

le
n

t

- 
re

m
o

v
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 a
ll
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
a

ct
iv

it
y

- 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
is

ti
n

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
o

ff
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

- 
in

sp
ir

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
o

f 
Le

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 b
e

 i
n

sp
ir

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
m

Page 62



E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 L

a
rg

e
r 

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
G

ra
n

ts

R
e

f 
N

o
.

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
£

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
S

e
rv

ic
e

C
o

st
 C

e
n

V
o

te
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 u
se

d
 f

o
r?

E
1

C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 C

it
iz

e
n

s 
A

d
v

ic
e

 B
u

re
a

u
3

3
4

,0
6

2
.0

0
E

&
H

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

8
5

0
6

4
2

2
7

£
3

3
4

.1
k

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 a
g

e
n

cy
 g

ra
n

t 
(A

A
G

) 
fu

n
d

in
g

.

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 a
 l

a
rg

e
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 F

u
e

ls
a

v
e

rs
 

g
ra

n
t 

a
s 

p
e

r 
b

e
lo

w

A
A

G
 -

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

d
v

is
o

ry
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
o

n
 a

 w
id

e
 o

f 
is

su
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

e
lf

a
re

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t,

 h
o

u
si

n
g

, 
d

e
b

t,
 c

o
n

su
m

e
r,

 

fa
m

il
y

 a
n

d
 i

m
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
.

E
2

Le
e

d
s 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

7
6

2
,7

9
4

.2
5

E
&

H
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 &

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

8
5

0
6

4
2

2
7

£
7

6
3

k
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
3

4
k

 A
d

u
lt

s 

g
ra

n
t

A
A

G
 -

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

d
v

is
o

ry
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
o

n
 a

 w
id

e
 o

f 
is

su
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

e
lf

a
re

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t,

 h
o

u
si

n
g

, 
d

e
b

t,
 c

o
n

su
m

e
r,

 

fa
m

il
y

 a
n

d
 i

m
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
.

E
3

Le
e

d
s 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

1
6

2
0

0
E

&
H

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

2
8

0
9

0
2

9
3

£
1

6
k

 W
a

rm
 H

o
m

e
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 s

e
e

 a
b

o
v

e
. 

W
a

rm
 H

o
m

e
s 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 P
e

o
p

le
 -

 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
co

st
s 

o
f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

E
4

Le
e

d
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
6

0
,9

1
0

.0
0

E
&

H
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 &

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

2
8

0
9

0
2

9
3

£
6

1
k

 F
u

e
ls

a
v

e
rs

 g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

4
3

k
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

g
ra

n
t.

 

D
ir

e
ct

 g
ra

n
ts

 f
o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 e
v

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 b
o

xe
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 w

in
te

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

E
5

S
t 

Ju
d

e
's

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

 S
to

re
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

E
&

H
S

ta
t 

H
o

u
si

n
g

2
8

4
1

5
2

2
7

£
7

2
k

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

fu
rn

it
u

re

E
6

S
to

p
 H

a
te

 U
K

3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
E

&
H

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

8
5

0
3

4
2

9
0

£
3

8
k

 g
ra

n
t

S
to

p
 H

a
te

 U
K

 p
ro

v
id

e
 S

a
fe

r 
Le

e
d

s 
w

it
h

 a
 H

a
te

 

C
ri

m
e

 2
4

h
r 

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

a
n

d
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 i

n
 M

u
lt

i 
A

g
e

n
cy

 H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 

P
a

n
e

ls
. 

T
h

e
y

 r
e

fe
r 

a
ll

 H
a

te
 C

ri
m

e
 c

a
se

s 
to

 L
A

S
B

T
.

E
7

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s
2

9
8

,5
5

5
.0

0
E

&
H

S
tr

a
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
8

5
5

6
2

2
2

7
£

2
9

9
k

 I
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 g

ra
n

t
T

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 s

e
ct

o
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
, 

sm
a

ll
 g

ro
u

p
s 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

a
n

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 T

h
ir

d
 S

e
ct

o
r 

Le
e

d
s.

E
8

W
Y

C
A

S
4

0
,4

5
1

.0
0

E
&

H
S

tr
a

t 
&

 C
o

m
m

8
5

5
6

2
2

2
7

£
4

0
.5

k
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 g
ra

n
t

T
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

ir
d

 s
e

ct
o

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 

th
e

ir
 m

o
n

e
y

 m
o

re
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
d

v
ic

e
 l

in
e

, 
o

n
e

 t
o

 o
n

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 r
e

m
e

d
ia

l 

w
o

rk
, 

b
o

o
k

-k
e

e
p

in
g

, 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

cc
o

u
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

tr
a

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

s.

Page 63



E
9

Le
e

d
s 

&
 M

o
o

rt
o

w
n

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

 S
to

re
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

E
&

H
S

ta
t 

H
sg

2
8

4
2

1
2

2
7

£
7

2
k

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

fu
rn

it
u

re

E
1

0
F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

7
8

,6
9

4
.1

8
E

&
H

S
ta

t 
H

sg
2

8
0

1
0

2
2

7
£

7
9

k
 M

e
d

ia
ti

o
n

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 w
it

h
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

m
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 h
o

m
e

le
ss

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

E
1

1
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

1
6

,6
2

0
.0

0
E

&
H

E
N

E
 A

lm
o

C
a

p
it

a
l

M
a

tc
h

fu
n

d
in

g
 r

e
 g

re
e

n
sp

a
ce

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t,

 

S
h

a
k

e
sp

e
a

re
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 g

a
rd

e
n

s

C
re

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 g

a
rd

e
n

s 
a

t 
S

h
a

k
e

sp
e

a
re

 

C
o

u
rt

, 
T

o
w

e
rs

 a
n

d
 G

ra
n

g
e

. 
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ro
je

ct
 

in
v

o
lv

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
, 

LC
C

, 
W

N
W

H
L,

 

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 G
ra

n
ts

ca
p

e
 (

La
n

d
fi

ll
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
F

u
n

d
).

E
1

2
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
E

&
H

W
N

W
 A

lm
o

C
a

p
it

a
l

G
ra

n
t 

- 
M

a
rl

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 G
a

rd
e

n
s

C
re

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

‘g
re

e
n

 r
o

o
f’

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 g
a

rd
e

n
s 

a
t 

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 T

o
w

e
rs

. 
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ro
je

ct
 

in
v

o
lv

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

e
n

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
, 

B
IG

 L
o

tt
e

ry
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
p

a
ce

s,
 L

C
C

, 
E

N
E

H
L 

a
n

d
 G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 

Le
e

d
s.

E
1

3
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

8
7

,7
8

8
.0

0
E

&
H

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

2
8

0
9

0
2

9
3

F
u

e
ls

a
v

e
r 

g
ra

n
ts

W
a

rm
 H

o
m

e
s 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 P
e

o
p

le
 -

 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
co

st
s 

o
f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

E
1

4
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

1
8

,2
3

4
.8

3
E

&
H

S
tr

a
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
C

a
p

it
a

l
G

ra
n

t 
- 

W
o

o
d

h
o

u
se

 R
id

g
e

 p
ro

je
ct

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
h

a
b

it
a

t 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
cc

e
ss

 w
o

rk
s)

. 
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 W

o
o

d
h

o
u

se
 R

id
g

e
 A

ct
io

n
 G

ro
u

p
 

(W
R

A
G

),
 L

C
C

, 
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 G

ra
n

ts
ca

p
e

 

(L
a

n
d

fi
ll

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
F

u
n

d
).

E
1

5
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

1
0

,2
6

5
.1

7
E

&
H

S
tr

a
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
C

a
p

it
a

l
G

ra
n

t 
- 

K
il

li
n

g
b

e
ck

 F
ie

ld
s 

&
 H

a
lt

o
n

 M
o

o
r

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
fe

n
ci

n
g

 a
n

d
 

fo
o

tp
a

th
 w

o
rk

s)
. 

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 

W
y

k
e

 B
e

ck
 V

a
ll

e
y

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 F
o

ru
m

, 
LC

C
, 

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 L
e

e
d

s,
 N

a
tu

ra
l 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 (
A

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 

N
a

tu
re

) 
a

n
d

 G
re

e
n

 L
e

e
d

s 
Li

m
it

e
d

 (
La

n
d

fi
ll

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
F

u
n

d
).

E
1

6
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

1
3

2
,6

3
7

.0
0

E
&

H
S

tr
a

t 
&

 C
o

m
m

8
5

1
0

6
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t 

- 
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

E
1

7
T

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 O

f 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
2

1
8

1
9

E
&

H
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 &

 C
o

m
m

8
5

5
6

2
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

A
A

G
 -

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
co

n
d

 t
ie

r 
co

n
su

lt
a

n
cy

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

(d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 o

n
-l

in
e

) 
to

 h
e

lp
 a

d
v

is
e

rs
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 

w
e

lf
a

re
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
xi

ty
 a

n
d

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
fo

r 
a

d
v

is
e

rs
.

Page 64



E
1

8
B

T
C

V
2

0
5

4
0

E
&

H
P

a
rk

s 
&

 

C
o

u
n

tr
y

si
d

e

2
2

0
0

8
2

2
9

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

3
0

k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

G
ra

n
t

K
e

y
 L

is
t 

S
u

p
p

li
e

r 
g

ra
n

t 
o

f 
£

1
0

,2
9

0
.0

0
 t

o
 H

o
ll

y
b

u
sh

 

a
n

d
 £

1
0

,2
5

0
.0

0
 t

o
 S

k
e

lt
o

n
 G

ra
n

g
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 

ru
n

n
in

g
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v

id
e

 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 o
n

 s
it

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 t
o

 g
a

in
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 i

n
 p

ra
ct

ic
a

l 
co

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

. 
 

E
1

9
M

e
a

n
w

o
o

d
 V

a
ll

e
y

 U
rb

a
n

 F
a

rm
6

2
0

0
0

E
&

H
P

a
rk

s 
&

 

C
o

u
n

tr
y

si
d

e

2
2

1
8

5
2

2
7

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

5
.5

k
 w

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t

K
e

y
 L

is
t 

S
u

p
p

li
e

r 
g

ra
n

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 F
a

rm
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
re

s 
fo

r 
a

 w
id

e
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

li
v

e
st

o
ck

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

a
re

 b
re

e
d

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

ci
ty

 w
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
  T

h
e

se
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

b
o

th
 o

n
 s

it
e

 a
n

d
 

in
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
fo

r 

d
is

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 h

ig
h

 s
ch

o
o

l 
p

u
p

il
s,

 f
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

co
u

rs
e

s,
 h

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
ie

s,
 p

la
y

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

ll
o

tm
e

n
ts

 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

e
o

p
le

.

E
2

0
M

id
d

le
to

n
 E

q
u

e
st

ri
a

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

1
4

0
0

0
0

E
&

H
P

a
rk

s 
&

 

C
o

u
n

tr
y

si
d

e

2
2

1
9

0
2

2
7

K
e

y
 L

is
t 

S
u

p
p

li
e

r 
g

ra
n

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
ri

d
in

g
 l

e
ss

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 

ca
rr

ia
g

e
 d

ri
v

in
g

 t
o

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 a
n

d
 a

b
le

 b
o

d
ie

d
 c

li
e

n
ts

 

a
cr

o
ss

 Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

. 
 I

t 
a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

w
o

rk
 p

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 

fo
r 

sc
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

ll
e

g
e

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
ry

in
g

 t
o

 g
e

t 
in

to
 r

e
g

u
la

r 

w
o

rk
.

E
2

1
B

a
rn

a
rd

o
's

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
E

&
H

S
ta

t 
H

sg
2

8
2

7
3

2
2

7
£

1
5

k
 E

&
H

 g
ra

n
t

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 B

a
rn

a
rd

o
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

N
ig

h
ts

to
p

 (
H

o
m

e
le

ss
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
)

E
2

2
C

a
re

 &
 R

e
p

a
ir

 (
Le

e
d

s)
 L

td
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

E
&

H
S

ta
t 

H
sg

2
8

4
2

2
2

2
7

£
3

3
k

 E
&

H
 g

ra
n

t
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 w

it
h

 C
a

re
 &

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

a
ir

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 O
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
d

v
ic

e
 t

o
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

h
o

m
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

E
2

3
C

a
re

 &
 R

e
p

a
ir

 (
Le

e
d

s)
 L

td
2

0
5

,8
0

5
.1

2
E

&
H

S
tr

a
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
2

8
0

9
0

2
9

3
F

u
e

ls
a

v
e

rs
 g

ra
n

t
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 f
u

n
d

 w
a

s 
u

se
d

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

 r
e

p
a

ir
s 

a
n

d
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 h
e

a
ti

n
g

 

fo
r 

a
p

p
ro

x 
3

0
0

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s.

  

E
2

4
H

a
re

h
il

ls
 &

 C
h

a
p

e
lt

o
w

n
 L

a
w

 C
e

n
tr

e
1

6
4

,9
8

7
.0

0
E

&
H

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 C

o
m

m
8

5
0

6
4

2
2

7
£

1
6

5
k

 A
d

v
ic

e
 g

ra
n

t
A

A
G

 -
 T

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 L
a

w
 C

e
n

tr
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

re
e

 

a
n

d
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

le
g

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
ll

y
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 r

e
ce

p
ti

o
n

, 
a

n
d

 s
ig

n
p

o
st

in
g

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 a

d
v

ic
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

E
2

5
C

h
a

p
e

lt
o

w
n

 C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

1
6

,2
0

0
.0

0
E

&
H

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 C

o
m

m
2

8
0

9
0

2
9

3
F

u
e

ls
a

v
e

rs
 g

ra
n

t
W

a
rm

 H
o

m
e

s 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 -
 t

o
 c

o
v

e
r 

co
st

s 
o

f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

Page 65



A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 £
3

7
.5

 A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

g
ra

n
t 

a
s 

p
e

r 
a

b
o

v
e

. 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l
2

,7
5

4
,5

6
2

.5
5

Page 66



C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 L

a
rg

e
r 

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 T

h
ir

d
 S

e
ct

o
r

R
e

f 
N

o
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

£
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

S
e

rv
ic

e
C

o
st

 C
e

n
V

o
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
b

e
in

g
 u

se
d

 f
o

r?

C
h

 1
M

id
d

le
to

n
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 &
 F

a
m

il
y

1
1

,7
3

9
.0

0
C

h
il

d
re

n
's

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
8

1
5

7
6

2
2

9
G

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 f

u
ll

 g
ra

n
t 

a
m

o
u

n
te

d
 t

o
 £

2
3

,4
7

8
. 

T
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
is

 u
se

d
 t

o
 

p
a

y
 t

h
e

 s
a

la
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

w
h

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
s 

th
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 

su
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n

t,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
e

r,
 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
r,

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
/c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 l

ia
is

o
n

 w
o

rk
e

r,
 

fu
n

d
 r

a
is

e
r,

 b
id

 w
ri

te
r,

  
e

tc
. 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
re

ce
n

tl
y

 m
e

t 

w
it

h
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
is

cu
ss

 t
h

e
 

ro
le

 a
n

d
 s

ta
tu

s 
(t

h
e

 s
a

la
ry

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 p
a

id
 v

ia
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

A
ct

io
n

 L
e

e
d

s)
, 

a
n

d
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

w
it

h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 s

ta
tu

s,
 c

e
n

tr
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

ss
e

t 
tr

a
n

sf
e

rs
, 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

, 

e
tc

.

Page 67



A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 L
a

rg
e

r 
G

ra
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r

R
e

f 
N

o
.

£
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

S
e

rv
ic

e
C

o
st

 C
e

n
V

o
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
b

e
in

g
 u

se
d

 f
o

r?

A
d

 1
W

ill
ia

m
 M

e
rr

it
t 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 L

iv
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
2

2
,4

5
6

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
O

th
e

r 
a

d
u

lt
 

se
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
6

3
3

2
2

9
£

2
2

.5
k
 g

ra
n

ts
 r

e
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
&

 

a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

s

A
 j

o
in

t 
fu

n
d

e
d

 (
w

it
h

 H
e

a
lt

h
) 

d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry
 g

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

is
h

in
g

 t
o

 a
cq

u
ir

e
 d

a
il

y
 l

iv
in

g
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

u
se

 b
y
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 p

h
y
si

ca
l 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y
.

A
d

 2
P

y
ra

m
id

 o
f 

A
rt

s
3

9
,9

3
9

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

£
4

0
k
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 L
iv

in
g

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 f

a
ci

li
ta

te
 

sm
a

ll
 g

ro
u

p
 a

rt
 s

k
il

ls
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

A
d

 3
C

h
a

p
e

lt
o

w
n

 C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
d

v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

3
7

,5
3

5
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

8
5

0
6

4
2

2
7

£
3

7
.5

 A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 l
a

rg
e

 

E
&

H
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 g
ra

n
t.

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

g
e

n
e

ra
li

st
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 s

u
rg

e
ri

e
s 

to
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 1

8
-6

5
 u

se
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 

fa
m

il
ie

s/
ca

re
rs

 o
f 

W
e

st
 A

rd
sl

e
y
 d

a
y
 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
o

n
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

b
a

si
s.

A
d

 4
Le

e
d

s 
In

v
o

lv
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

6
4

,1
0

0
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

O
th

e
r 

a
d

u
lt

 

se
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
2

6
0

2
2

9
£

6
4

.1
k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
th

is
 

ci
ty

 w
id

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 

th
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
, 

ca
re

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e
 

d
e

si
g

n
, 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
 a

n
d

 e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 
ca

re
 

A
d

 5
Le

e
d

s 
Ir

is
h

 H
e

a
lt

h
 A

n
d

 H
o

m
e

s
3

3
,8

4
8

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

  
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
5

0
8

7
8

2
2

7
£

3
3

.8
k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 g
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

C
o

re
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

b
e

fr
ie

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

lu
n

ch
 c

lu
b

s 
to

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 L
e

e
d

s 

Ir
is

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 w

it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

n
e

e
d

s

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n

Page 68



A
d

 6
R

o
y
a

l 
M

e
n

ca
p

 S
o

ci
e

ty
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

£
4

0
k
 g

ra
n

t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

si
g

n
p

o
st

in
g

 

a
n

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 

w
it

h
 a

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 

fa
m

il
ie

s/
ca

re
rs

.

A
d

 7
A

d
v
o

n
e

t
3

9
,5

3
6

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
O

th
e

r 
a

d
u

lt
 

se
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
2

6
0

2
2

9
A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 

A
d

v
o

ca
cy

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 w

h
o

se
 '
co

re
' 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 c
o

n
si

st
s 

o
f 

te
n

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
h

o
se

 m
a

in
 o

r 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

co
n

si
st

 o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
d

v
o

ca
cy

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
P

le
a

se
 n

o
te

 t
h

is
 i

s 
n

o
w

 

a
b

so
rb

e
d

 i
n

to
 a

 w
id

e
r 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 

co
v
e

ri
n

g
 a

ll
 a

d
v
o

ca
cy

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

 

Le
e

d
s

A
d

 8
H

a
m

a
ra

 (
H

LC
)

1
7

5
,4

3
3

.4
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

£
1

5
0

k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t&

 £
2

6
k
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
g

ra
n

t.
 

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

1
2

k
 W

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t 

fr
o

m
 A

re
a

 M
n

g
t.

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
f 

sp
e

ci
a

li
st

 c
la

ss
e

s 
/ 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

b
o

th
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
re

rs
 t

a
k
in

g
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

li
g

io
u

s 
n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

u
se

rs

A
d

 9
Le

e
d

s 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

3
4

,3
4

4
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

O
th

e
r 

a
d

u
lt

 

se
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
2

6
0

2
2

9

£
3

4
k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

7
6

3
k
 

E
&

H
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

&
 £

1
6

k
 W

a
rm

 

H
o

m
e

s 
g

ra
n

t.
 

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 M
e

n
ta

l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 O

u
tr

e
a

ch
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e

A
d

 1
0

Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

 D
a

n
ce

 C
e

n
tr

e
 T

ru
st

 C
o

. 
Lt

d
3

0
,7

8
9

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

£
3

1
k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

5
9

k
 

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t.

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

w
e

e
k
ly

 

cr
e

a
ti

v
e

 d
a

n
ce

 c
la

ss
e

s 
in

 R
o

th
w

e
ll

 

a
n

d
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 t

a
st

e
r 

se
ss

io
n

s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

1
8

-6
5

.

Page 69



A
d

 1
1

A
d

v
o

ca
cy

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 L
im

it
e

d
3

1
,2

1
2

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s 
O

th
e

r 
a

d
u

lt
 

se
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
2

6
0

2
2

9
£

3
1

.2
k
 g

ra
n

t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

A
d

v
o

ca
cy

 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 a

t 
B

M
E

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
e

xc
lu

si
v
e

ly
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
a

ls
 w

it
h

 

is
su

e
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

w
e

lf
a

re
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
, 

d
e

b
t,

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 a

cc
e

ss
 

to
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 s
o

ci
a

l 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 

se
lf

 d
ir

e
ct

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
P

le
a

se
 n

o
te

 

th
is

 i
s 

n
o

w
 a

b
so

rb
e

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 

co
n

tr
a

ct
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 a
d

v
o

ca
cy

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

A
d

 1
2

C
o

u
rt

h
o

u
se

 P
ro

je
ct

 (
O

tl
e

y
) 

Lt
d

1
9

,7
3

7
.2

2
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

£
2

0
k
 g

ra
n

t
G

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
LD

 d
a

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
d

 1
3

A
lz

h
e

im
e

rs
 S

o
ci

e
ty

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
5

0
6

7
0

2
2

7
A

ls
o

 £
2

8
k
 A

d
u

lt
s 

g
ra

n
t

O
n

e
 o

ff
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 c
re

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 

D
e

m
e

n
ti

a
 C

a
fé

A
d

 1
4

H
F

T
 L

td
1

1
1

,1
1

8
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

H
o

u
si

n
g

 F
a

rm
 T

ru
st

 h
a

v
e

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

sp
o

t 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 L

D
 

a
n

d
 a

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 f

o
r 

a
u

ti
sm

A
d

 1
5

O
P

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
3

2
,4

2
5

.0
0

A
d

u
lt

s
U

6
5

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

A
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 L

D
 

(W
il

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

W
e

th
e

rb
y
) 

- 
(d

a
y
 

se
rv

ic
e

s)

A
d

 1
6

A
rt

ic
u

la
te

 A
d

v
o

ca
cy

2
3

,5
3

5
.1

8
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
th

e
 

co
m

p
a

n
y
 r

u
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 f
o

r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

e
lf

 a
d

v
o

ca
cy

. 

A
d

 1
7

B
T

C
V

3
0

5
3

8
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

2
2

k
 E

&
H

 g
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 

LD
  

(H
o

ll
y
b

u
sh

 G
a

rd
e

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

) 
- 

(d
a

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s)

Page 70



A
d

 1
8

P
e

o
p

le
 I

n
 A

ct
io

n
 (

Le
e

d
s)

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 u

si
n

g
 

P
o

tt
e

rn
e

w
to

n
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
ro

m
 b

la
ck

 

a
n

d
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 

m
e

e
t 

w
e

e
k
ly

. 
D

e
li

v
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 t
o

 

m
u

lt
i 

a
g

e
n

cy
 s

ta
ff

 o
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 b
la

ck
 a

n
d

 m
in

o
ri

ty
 

e
th

n
ic

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s.

A
d

 1
9

H
e

a
lt

h
 F

o
r 

A
ll

 (
Le

e
d

s)
1

8
4

,2
3

5
.5

2
A

d
u

lt
s

U
6

5
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

5
0

2
1

8
2

2
7

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 w

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
ts

 o
f 

£
1

5
k
 

&
 £

2
3

k

A
 d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 a

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 S

o
u

th
 L

e
e

d
s 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
, 

w
h

ic
h

 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

ca
n

 

a
ls

o
 a

cc
e

ss
.

Page 71



A
re

a
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 L

a
rg

e
r 

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
G

ra
n

ts
 

R
e

f 
N

o
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

£
D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

S
e

rv
ic

e
C

o
st

 C
e

n
V

o
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
W

h
a

t 
is

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
b

e
in

g
 u

se
d

 f
o

r?

A
1

P
o
o
l 
A

F
C

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

9
2

3
0

W
e

ll 
B

e
in

g
 L

a
rg

e
 G

ra
n

ts
 P

h
o

e
n

ix
 p

ro
je

ct
T

h
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 is
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

o
o

l S
p

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

 S
o

ci
a

l 

C
lu

b
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
 t

h
e

 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

e
n

a
b

lin
g

 t
h

e
 c

lu
b

 t
o

 b
e

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti

ve
 

a
n

d
 a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e
 a

s 
a

 v
e

n
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 v
ill

a
g

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

 

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ce

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 1
6

th
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

rr
 a

n
d

 is
 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 3
1

st
 O

ct
o

b
e

r.
  T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l c

o
st

 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 £

4
0

K
 w

it
h

 £
2

0
K

 f
ro

m
 P

o
o

l S
o

ci
a

l 

C
lu

b
 a

n
d

 a
 £

1
5

K
 lo

a
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 R
e

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

A
2

A
lw

o
o
d
le

y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

1
0

,4
7

5
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

8
2

3
0

£
1

0
k

 r
e

 W
e

ll 
B

e
in

g
 L

a
rg

e
 G

ra
n

ts
 p

ro
je

ct
 r

e
 

E
xt

e
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
S

to
ra

g
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 o
f 

n
e

w
 s

to
re

 r
o

o
m

 a
d

jo
in

in
g

 t
h

e
 

n
o

rt
h

 w
a

ll 
o

f 
o

u
r 

e
xi

st
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

, 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 q

u
o

te
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

:

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s-

 £
1

2
5

0
, 

C
o

n
cr

e
te

 f
lo

o
r 

a
n

d
 

b
ri

ck
/b

lo
ck

 w
a

lls
 -

 £
2

5
0

0
, 

R
o

o
f 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 &

 

co
ve

ri
n

g
 -

 £
1

5
0

0
, 

W
in

d
o

w
s 

&
 in

te
rn

a
l f

in
is

h
e

s 
- 

£
2

0
0

0
, 

La
b

o
u

r 
- 

£
7

0
0

0
, 

T
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

w
e

re
 

m
e

t 
b

y
 c

h
a

ri
ty

’s
 o

w
n

 f
u

n
d

s.
 

A
3

N
o
rt

h
c
a
ll

1
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

8
2

3
0

£
1

5
.5

k
 r

e
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 L
a

rg
e

 G
ra

n
ts

P
ro

vi
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

ca
ll.

 I
ts

 a
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
  

p
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r 
o

ve
r 

5
5

's
, 

p
re

-s
ch

o
o

l c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 

fa
m

ily
 e

ve
n

ts
, 

ru
n

n
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

a
fé

 e
tc

. 
th

e
 

ce
n

tr
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 b

e
 w

e
ll 

u
se

d
 a

n
d

 a
ct

s 
a

s 
a

 f
o

ca
l 

p
o

in
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

. 

Page 72



A
4

A
rm

le
y
 J

u
n
io

rs
 P

ro
je

c
t 

fo
r 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

9
,8

9
3

.9
9

C
e

n
tr

a
l &

 C
o

rp
A

re
a

 M
a

n
g

t
8

5
6

7
7

2
3

0
£

9
.9

k
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 la
rg

e
 g

ra
n

t 
p

a
y

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

 

C
o

w
 C

lo
se

 C
o

rn
e

r

T
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

a
s 

to
 t

u
rn

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

C
o

w
 

C
lo

se
 li

b
ra

ry
 in

to
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

 c
a

lle
d

 t
h

e
 

C
o

w
 C

lo
se

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

rn
e

r 
(C

C
C

C
).

 T
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 

o
ff

e
rs

 d
e

b
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
d

vi
ce

, 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 

a
d

vi
ce

, 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

jo
b

 s
e

a
rc

h
 &

 s
k

ill
s,

 

co
m

p
u

te
r 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s,
 C

V
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 

sk
ill

s,
 a

 b
o

o
k

ca
se

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

th
e

 lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

. 
C

o
w

 C
lo

se
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

rn
e

r 
p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
a

 p
la

ce
 a

n
d

 b
a

se
 f

o
r 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l p
e

o
p

le
  a

n
d

 a
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 h
o

ld
 

so
ci

a
l,

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

a
ll
 

a
g

e
s.

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 w
e

n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s 
st

a
ff

in
g

 c
o

st
s.

 T
h

e
 

ce
n

tr
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
r'

s 
ro

le
, 

is
 

to
 le

a
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 t

o
 a

 f
u

lly
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
a

l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
C

C
C

C
 o

p
e

n
s 

4
 d

a
y

s 
a

 w
e

e
k

. 
T

h
e

 

g
ro

u
p

 h
a

ve
 p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 in
co

rp
o

ra
te

 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

s 

o
f 

th
e

 lo
ca

l u
se

rs
 in

 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

ff
e

re
d

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
.

A
5

H
e
a
lt
h
y
 L

iv
in

g
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 -
 L

e
e
d
s

1
4

,9
4

1
.5

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

7
2

3
0

£
1

4
.9

k
 r

e
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 L
a

rg
e

 G
ra

n
ts

 r
e

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

A
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
o

st
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 

b
y

 A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 f
o

cu
ss

e
d

 o
n

 r
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

in
e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 in
 t

h
e

 S
w

in
n

o
w

 

a
re

a
. 

In
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 h

a
rd

 t
o

 r
e

a
ch

 a
n

d
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 in
cl

u
d

e
d

 in
te

rg
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

w
o

rk
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

fa
m

ily
 c

o
o

k
e

ry
, 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
's

 h
e

a
lt

h
 

co
u

rs
e

s,
 'g

iv
e

 it
 a

 g
o

' t
a

st
e

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 
m

e
n

's
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 c

o
m

e
d

y
, 

e
xe

rc
is

e
 c

la
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
 

lo
ca

l r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

w
it

h
 o

rg
a

n
is

in
g

 a
n

d
 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
a

t 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
O

n
-g

o
in

g
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
 u

si
n

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 

m
e

th
o

d
s 

to
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
, 

h
a

s 
le

d
 t

o
 

a
 g

ro
u

p
 o

f 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

t 
S

w
in

n
o

w
 w

h
o

 h
o

p
e

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

 in
 t

h
e

 n
e

a
r 

fu
tu

re
 

Page 73



A
6

I 
L
o
v
e
 W

e
s
t 

L
e
e
d
s
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
L
td

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

7
2

3
0

£
2

0
k

 r
e

 W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 L

a
rg

e
 G

ra
n

ts
 r

e
 F

e
st

iv
a

l
I 

Lo
ve

 W
e

st
 L

e
e

d
s 

(£
1

0
k

 e
a

ch
 I

n
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 O

u
te

r 

W
e

st
 A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s)

. 
T

h
e

 m
o

n
e

y
 w

a
s 

a
llo

ca
te

d
 

to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l B
ig

 F
e

st
iv

a
l D

a
y

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s 
d

u
e

 

to
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 in
 P

u
d

se
y

 P
a

rk
 a

n
d

 n
o

rm
a

lly
 a

tt
ra

ct
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 3

0
0

0
 v

is
it

o
rs

 t
o

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

rt
 w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
m

ily
 e

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t.
 U

n
fo

rt
u

n
a

te
ly

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

h
e

a
vy

 r
a

in
, 

th
e

 e
ve

n
t 

w
a

s 
ca

n
ce

lle
d

 a
t 

sh
o

rt
 n

o
ti

ce
. 

B
e

ca
u

se
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

rs
 h

a
d

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

to
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

w
it

h
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 a

n
d

 a
rt

is
t 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
rs

, 
th

e
se

 h
a

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 h
o

n
o

u
re

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
so

m
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 le
ft

 o
ve

r 

th
a

t 
w

e
n

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

fr
e

e
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
fi

lm
 s

cr
e

e
n

in
g

s 
in

 

tw
o

 in
n

e
r 

w
e

st
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s.

A
7

S
t 

L
u
k
e
s
 C

a
re

s
5

3
,4

0
0

.6
4

C
e

n
tr

a
l &

 C
o

rp
A

re
a

 M
a

n
g

t
8

5
6

7
1

2
3

0
£

5
3

.4
k

 W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t 
re

 Y
o

u
th

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

T
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

y
o

u
th

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

a
t 

va
ri

o
u

s 

ce
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

t 
Lu

k
e

s 
C

a
re

s 
Y

O
U

T
H

  B
u

s

A
8

Li
fe

fo
rc

e
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

s
8

,0
5

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

5
2

3
0

A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

1
0

.1
k

 L
e

e
d

s 
In

sp
ir

e
d

 g
ra

n
t 

&
 

£
5

k
 a

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t 

g
ro

m
 C

it
y

 D
e

v

T
h

is
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 a

 S
u

m
m

e
r 

p
ro

je
ct

 in
 

G
ip

to
n

 a
n

d
 S

e
a

cr
o

ft
 a

n
d

 B
u

rm
a

n
to

ft
s 

a
n

d
 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 H

ill
. 

 4
7

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 s
e

ss
io

n
s 

to
o

k
 p

la
ce

 

w
h

ic
h

 in
cl

u
d

e
d

 D
J-

in
g

, 
g

ra
fi

tt
i a

rt
, 

m
u

si
c 

p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 f
ilm

 m
a

k
in

g
. 

1
4

4
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

, 
w

it
h

 a
ct

u
a

l f
ig

u
re

s 
o

f 
3

1
0

, 
a

g
e

d
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 8
-1

3

Page 74



A
9

S
p

a
ce

2
 L

e
e

d
s

2
0

,5
7

8
.0

2
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

5
2

3
0

£
2

0
.6

k
 o

f 
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
ts

. 
A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 

£
1

4
k

 o
f 

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 C
it

y
 D

e
v

T
h

is
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 6

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll 
b

e
in

g
. 

 M
in

d
, 

B
o

d
y

 &
 S

o
u

l p
ro

je
ct

 

w
a

s 
a

 3
1

 w
e

e
k

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 G

ip
to

n
 a

n
d

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

, 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
 h

o
lis

ti
c 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 li

fe
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
ry

 f
a

ct
o

rs
 t

h
a

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 

m
e

n
ta

l a
n

d
 p

h
y

si
ca

l w
e

llb
e

in
g

. 
6

3
 p

e
o

p
le

 

b
e

n
e

fi
tt

e
d

 f
ro

m
 a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

 2
 B

re
a

th
in

g
 

B
u

d
d

ie
s 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
to

o
k

 p
la

ce
 in

 2
0

1
0

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

1
. 

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 p
u

lm
o

n
a

ry
 r

e
h

a
b

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 

e
xe

rc
is

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
ve

 s
o

ci
a

l a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 

S
e

a
cr

o
ft

. 
 S

e
ss

io
n

s 
to

o
k

 p
la

ce
 a

t 
2

 v
e

n
u

e
s,

 o
ve

r 
8

 

w
e

e
k

s 
in

 n
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
 S

e
a

cr
o

ft
. 

 S
o

ci
a

l s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

g
ro

u
p

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 1

6
 w

e
e

k
s 

o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

si
g

n
p

o
st

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
  3

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

e
re

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 

fo
r 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

h
o

lid
a

y
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
- 

V
id

e
o

 J
u

g
, 

V
o

x 
P

o
p

s 

S
tr

e
e

t 
F

ilm
 a

n
d

 B
a

ck
 t

o
 F

ro
n

t 
M

in
is

. 
 T

h
e

se
 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
e

re
 f

o
cu

ss
e

d
 o

n
 c

o
o

k
e

ry
, 

fi
lm

 m
a

k
in

g
 

a
n

d
 s

p
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 e

a
ch

 a
ct

iv
it

iy
 r

a
n

 f
o

r 
2

 w
e

e
k

s 
(6

 

w
e

e
k

s 
in

 t
o

ta
l)

. 
 Y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 f

ro
m

 8
 -

 2
5

 a
n

d
 

3
6

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
cc

e
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
se

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

A
1

0
H

a
m

a
ra

 (
H

LC
)

1
2

,1
2

8
.8

4
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

1
2

3
0

£
1

2
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
1

5
0

k
 

A
d

u
lt

s 
g

ra
n

t 
&

  £
2

6
k

 c
a

p
it

a
l g

ra
n

t.
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
im

e
d

 a
t 

h
e

lp
in

g
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 t

h
e

 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

le
ve

l o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

, 

a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
a

b
ili

ty
 s

k
ill

s 
o

f 
a

  

ta
rg

e
t 

g
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 im

p
ro

ve
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

d
is

p
a

ra
te

 g
ro

u
p

s 
o

f 
y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

b
a

ck
g

ro
u

n
d

s.

A
1

1
H

u
n

sl
e

t 
C

lu
b

2
3

,2
3

5
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

1
2

3
0

£
2

3
.2

k
 W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t

T
h

is
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

ff
e

rs
 v

o
ca

ti
o

n
a

l t
ra

in
in

g
 in

 p
lu

m
b

in
g

, 

jo
in

e
ry

, 
b

ri
ck

la
y

in
g

, 
p

a
in

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

co
ra

ti
n

g
, 

h
a

ir
, 

b
e

a
u

ty
, 

ca
r 

m
e

ch
a

n
ic

s,
 b

ik
e

 m
e

ch
a

n
ic

s,
 c

a
te

ri
n

g
 t

o
 

sc
h

o
o

l s
tu

d
e

n
t 

in
 y

e
a

rs
 1

0
-1

2
. 

 T
h

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

se
ss

io
n

s 
w

e
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

sc
h

o
o

l h
o

u
rs

.

Page 75



A
1

2
Le

e
d

s 
A

h
e

a
d

2
4

,2
5

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

7
2

3
0

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

£
2

2
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
T

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

n
 in

n
o

va
ti

ve
 lo

ca
l b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 g
ro

w
th

 

a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

p
ri

va
te

 s
e

ct
o

r 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

n
d

 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
to

 id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 O

u
te

r 

W
e

st
. 

S
o

m
e

 k
e

y
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
u

d
e

 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
d

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

p
o

st
in

g
 t

o
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 t
o

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y

 

sm
a

lle
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 s

u
rv

iv
e

 a
n

d
 

g
ro

w
. 

A
ls

o
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 p

ra
ct

ic
a

l m
e

ch
a

n
is

m
 t

o
 

in
te

g
ra

te
 lo

ca
l b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
in

to
 lo

ca
l d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 

e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 in

ve
st

 b
a

ck
 in

to
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
ir

 

lo
ca

l a
re

a
s 

in
 a

 w
id

e
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

w
a

y
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 lo

ca
l e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t.

 

A
h

e
a

d
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

fo
rm

e
rl

y
 L

e
e

d
s 

A
h

e
a

d
) 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

si
g

n
p

o
st

in
g

 f
o

r 
u

p
 t

o
 3

0
0

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 h

a
d

 a
n

 a
ct

iv
e

 in
vo

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 f
o

ru
m

s 
in

 t
h

e
 O

u
te

r 
W

e
st

. 
 T

h
e

 ‘
M

a
k

e
 T

h
e

 

G
ra

d
e

’ 
e

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

h
ic

h
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 C
ra

w
sh

a
w

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l w

a
s 

ve
ry

 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l.

 A
h

e
a

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 h

a
d

 s
e

cu
re

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

in
 e

xc
e

ss
 o

f 
£

5
0

,0
0

0
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
n

d
 

o
ve

r 
2

0
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
h

a
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

C
ra

w
sh

a
w

 S
ch

o
o

l.

Page 76



A
1

3
Le

e
d

s 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y

 U
n

io
n

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

4
2

3
0

£
1

0
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
T

h
e

 L
e

a
ve

 L
e

e
d

s 
T

id
y

 (
LL

T
) 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
im

s 
to

 

m
in

im
is

e
 w

a
st

e
 a

n
d

 in
cr

e
a

se
 r

e
cy

cl
in

g
 o

ve
r 

th
e

 

st
u

d
e

n
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
o

ve
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

T
h

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
s 

st
re

e
t 

w
a

rd
e

n
s 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

it
y

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 

a
d

vi
ce

 a
b

o
u

t 
h

o
w

 t
o

 d
is

p
o

se
 o

f 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 w
a

st
e

. 

LL
T

 b
ra

n
d

e
d

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

 b
a

g
s 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 r

e
cy

cl
in

g
 o

f 
cl

o
th

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

-

u
se

a
b

le
 it

e
m

s.
 I

te
m

s 
co

lle
ct

e
d

 a
re

 g
iv

e
n

 a
w

a
y

 a
t 

fr
e

e
 s

h
o

p
s 

a
t 

th
e

 u
n

iv
e

rs
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 lo

ca
l 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s,

 o
r 

re
cy

cl
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 d

o
n

a
ti

o
n

s 
to

 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

 c
h

a
ri

ti
e

s.
  I

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
, 

Le
a

ve
 L

e
e

d
s 

T
id

y
 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 r
e

d
 b

a
g

s 
to

 a
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 1

1
,0

0
0

 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
a

n
d

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

co
lle

ct
io

n
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

Ju
n

e
 a

n
d

 J
u

ly
. 

A
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 1

3
.5

 t
o

n
n

e
s 

o
f 

it
e

m
s 

w
e

re
 c

o
lle

ct
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 g
o

n
e

 in
 

to
 la

n
d

fi
ll.

 T
h

e
y

 s
e

n
t 

o
u

t 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 9

 

la
n

d
lo

rd
s 

w
h

o
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 it
 o

n
 t

o
 1

6
3

3
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

(b
a

se
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 h

o
u

se
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

5
).

 T
h

e
y

 

re
a

ch
e

d
 7

6
0

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

vo
lu

n
te

e
r 

ti
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 

st
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 o

f 

th
e

 b
a

g
s 

a
n

d
 le

a
fl

e
ts

, 
so

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
o

n
a

ti
n

g
 it

e
m

s 

a
n

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

in
g

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

in
g

 o
u

t 
a

t 
th

e
 5

 f
re

e
 s

h
o

p
s.

A
1

4
S

w
a

rc
lif

fe
 G

o
o

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 S

ch
e

m
e

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
8

0
2

3
0

£
2

1
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
£

2
0

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

th
e

 O
u

te
r 

E
a

st
 G

a
rd

e
n

in
g

 S
ch

e
m

e
 

ru
n

n
in

g
 1

 A
p

r 
- 

3
0

 S
e

p
t.

 A
n

y
o

n
e

 6
0

y
rs

 o
r 

o
ve

r 
liv

in
g

 

in
 a

n
y

 o
f 

o
u

r 
4

 w
a

rd
s 

ca
n

 g
e

t 
th

e
ir

 g
a

rd
e

n
 t

id
ie

d
 u

p
 

fo
r 

fr
e

e
 if

 t
h

e
y

 m
e

e
t 

2
 c

ri
te

ri
a

. 
 £

1
K

 w
a

s 
a

 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

ir
 Q

u
e

e
n

's
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 

Ju
b

ile
e

 c
e

le
b

ra
ti

o
n

 e
ve

n
t 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

A
1

5
H

e
a

lt
h

 F
o

r 
A

ll 
(L

e
e

d
s)

1
4

,8
3

7
.0

5
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
3

1
2

3
0

£
1

5
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
A

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
£

3
8

k
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

co
st

 o
f 

a
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
r.

 

T
h

is
 s

tr
a

n
d

 is
 I

n
n

e
r 

A
re

a
's

 s
h

a
re

 f
o

r 
2

 w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y

s 

p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
. 

A
1

6
H

e
a

lt
h

 F
o

r 
A

ll 
(L

e
e

d
s)

2
3

,2
0

5
.0

3
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

1
2

3
0

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

w
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

ts
 o

f 
£

1
5

k
 &

 £
2

3
k

A
s 

m
e

n
ti

o
n

e
d

 a
b

o
ve

, 
a

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
£

3
8

k
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 

O
u

te
r 

a
n

d
 I

n
n

e
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
(E

R
).

 T
h

is
 s

tr
a

n
d

 is
 O

u
te

r 
A

re
a

's
 s

h
a

re
 (

3
 

d
a

y
s 

p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
) 

A
1

7
G

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 L

e
e

d
s

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

C
a

p
it

a
l

G
ra

n
t 

re
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

a
rk

 f
a

ci
lit

y
, 

K
ill

in
g

b
e

ck

Page 77



A
1

8
M

o
rl

e
y

 L
it

e
ra

tu
re

 F
e

st
iv

a
l

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

tr
a

l &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

a
n

g
t

8
5

6
7

6
2

3
0

£
2

0
k

 W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
1

0
k

 

A
rt

s 
g

ra
n

t.

£
2

0
,0

0
0

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 f
e

st
iv

a
l 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
1

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

2
 M

o
rl

e
y

 L
it

e
ra

tu
re

 

F
e

st
iv

a
ls

.

A
1

9
A

ir
e

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

S
ch

e
m

e
2

1
,5

3
7

.0
0

C
o

rp
 &

 C
e

n
A

re
a

 M
g

t
8

5
6

7
9

2
3

0
£

2
2

k
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t

A
S

A
C

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

ve
r 

sc
h

o
o

l h
o

lid
a

y
s 

to
 

ch
ild

re
n

 f
ro

m
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 L
e

e
d

s,
 a

g
e

d
 4

-1
9

 w
it

h
 a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti

e
s 

so
m

e
 o

f 
w

h
o

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
  3

 -
 1

 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

It
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
re

sp
it

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
a

y
s 

o
u

t,
 s

p
o

rt
in

g
, 

d
ra

m
a

, 
d

e
n

 b
u

ild
in

g
 

a
n

d
 a

rt
 a

ct
iv

it
y

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 a
m

o
n

g
st

 o
th

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

ch
ild

re
n

. 
7

3
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
cc

e
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 

su
m

m
e

r 
b

re
a

k
. 

A
2

0
O

a
k

w
o

o
d

 T
ra

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 A

ss
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
A

re
a

 M
g

t
8

5
6

7
3

2
3

0
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t

A
n

 a
d

va
n

ce
 p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

R
o

u
n

d
h

a
y

 W
a

rd
 p

o
t 

to
 r

a
is

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 O
a

k
w

o
o

d
 c

lo
ck

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

fa
lle

n
 in

to
 a

 s
ta

te
 

o
f 

d
is

re
p

a
ir

. 
 I

ts
 a

w
a

it
in

g
 m

a
tc

h
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

so
u

rc
e

s.
 

A
2

1
H

E
A

D
S

 T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 L
T

D
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
A

re
a

 M
g

t
8

5
6

7
5

2
3

0
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

1
1

k
 A

rt
s 

g
ra

n
t.

T
h

is
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
ld

 S
e

a
cr

o
ft

 M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

 in
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 

b
e

sp
o

k
e

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 a

rt
s 

ce
n

tr
e

 in
 E

a
st

 L
e

e
d

s.
  T

h
is

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

ls
o

 s
e

cu
re

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l f
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

£
5

0
,0

0
0

 

fr
o

m
 W

re
n

 L
a

n
d

fi
l f

u
n

d
in

g
. 

 T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l c
o

st
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
is

 £
8

6
6

,1
5

1

A
2

2
B

a
rc

a
 L

e
e

d
s

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

e
n

 &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

g
t

8
5

6
7

2
2

3
0

£
3

5
k

 W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
T

h
e

 m
o

n
e

y
 w

a
s 

to
 p

a
y

 f
o

r 
a

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

, 
F

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
a

n
d

 

S
o

ci
a

l E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
w

h
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
w

o
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
in

 N
e

w
 W

o
rt

le
y

 

a
n

d
 F

a
ir

fi
e

ld
. 

T
h

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r’

s 
ro

le
 w

a
s 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 

in
co

m
e

 a
n

d
 in

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
t 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s,

 r
e

cr
u

it
 m

o
re

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 b

o
a

rd
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

a
n

d
 o

ve
rh

a
u

l t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

s’
 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s.
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s 

a
ls

o
 u

se
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
l r

u
n

n
in

g
 c

o
st

s.
  T

h
e

 

p
ro

je
ct

 m
e

t 
it

s 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s,

 a
n

d
 in

cr
e

a
se

d
 t

h
e

 

re
ve

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

o
ci

a
l e

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
t 

b
o

th
 c

e
n

tr
e

s.
 

A
2

3
M

o
rl

e
y

 E
ld

e
rl

y
 A

ct
io

n
 

3
3

0
0

0
C

e
n

 &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

g
t

8
5

6
7

6
2

3
0

In
cl

u
d

e
s 

£
3

3
k

 W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 g

ra
n

t
£

3
3

,0
0

0
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 G

a
rd

e
n

 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 S
ch

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
ld

e
rl

y
 o

r 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 g
a

rd
e

n
s 

a
re

 w
e

ll 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

.

Page 78



A
2

4
C

a
sa

c 
Le

e
d

s 
Li

m
it

e
d

1
5

,8
3

7
.0

0
C

e
n

 &
 C

o
rp

A
re

a
 M

g
t

8
5

6
8

0
2

3
0

£
1

5
.8

k
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 g
ra

n
t

W
e

st
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 A
re

a
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

t

Page 79



C
e

n
tr

a
l 

&
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 L

a
rg

e
r 

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 
G

ra
n

ts
 

R
e

f 
N

o
.

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
£

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
S

e
rv

ic
e

C
o

st
 C

e
n

V
o

te
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 u
se

d
 f

o
r?

C
e

n
1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 L
e

e
d

s
2

5
,3

8
9

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s
2

9
0

5
1

2
2

7
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
g

ra
n

t 
o

f 
£

2
5

.4
k

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 L
e

e
d

s 
a

re
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 B
M

E
 h

u
b

 f
o

r 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
A

ss
e

m
b

ly
. 

 

T
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

co
-o

rd
in

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 

fa
ci

li
ta

ti
n

g
 s

ch
e

d
u

le
 o

f 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r,

 i
n

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 B
M

E
 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 

to
 d

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
fo

r 

B
la

ck
 H

is
to

ry
 m

o
n

th
.

C
e

n
2

Le
e

d
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

4
3

,1
9

0
.0

0
C

e
n

 &
 C

o
rp

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

9
7

5
9

8
2

2
7

£
4

3
k
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 g

ra
n

t.
 A

ls
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 £
6

1
k
 

F
u

e
ls

a
v
e

rs
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 g

ra
n

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
 

w
o

rk
 o

f 
LC

F
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 a

n
d

 w
a

s 

fu
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 a

 p
a

y
 s

a
cr

if
ic

e
 b

y
 L

C
C

 

d
ir

e
ct

o
rs

. 

C
e

n
3

Le
e

d
s 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
h

u
rc

h
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
6

9
3

6
4

2
2

9
£

1
0

k
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 g

ra
n

t

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
.

C
e

n
4

S
O

S
 L

td
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
Le

e
d

s 
In

it
ia

7
1

2
1

2
2

2
7

G
ra

n
t

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
's

a
v
e

 o
u

r 
su

rg
e

ry
' 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 f
o

r 
C

h
il

d
re

n
's

 h
e

a
rt

 w
a

rd

C
e

n
5

B
ra

m
h

a
m

 S
p

o
rt

s 
&

 L
e

is
u

re
 A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
1

0
,3

6
1

.0
0

C
e

n
 &

 C
o

rp
M

IC
E

6
9

3
6

1
2

2
7

£
1

0
k
 M

IC
E

 g
ra

n
t.

 A
ls

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 £

3
5

k
 S

1
0

6
 

g
ra

n
t 

(s
e

e
 C

it
y
 D

e
v
).

M
IC

E
 g

ra
n

t 
to

w
a

rd
s 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 a
 n

e
w

 

sp
o

rt
s 

p
a

v
il

li
o

n
. 

S
1

0
6

 g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

sa
m

e
 

p
u

rp
o

se
.

C
e

n
6

C
h

a
ri

ti
e

s 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 B
u

re
a

u
1

3
9

5
2

.3
C

e
n

 &
 C

o
rp

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

9
7

5
9

8
2

2
7

A
W

A
Y

 G
ra

n
t 

- 
LC

C
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

LC
C

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
it

4
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

, 
a

s 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 W
e

st
 

Y
o

rk
sh

ir
e

 l
o

ca
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s.

 T
h

e
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

n
 f

u
n

d
ra

is
in

g
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
.

Page 80



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date: 16th December 2013 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

 
1. The Board’s draft work schedule is attached as appendix 1. The work schedule 

reflects discussions at the Board’s meeting in November. It will be subject to change 
throughout the municipal year. 

 
 

Recommendations 
 
2.     Members are asked to note the work schedule and make amendments as 
 appropriate.  
 

Background documents1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

 Report author:  Peter Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 10

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 201213 

Area of review June July August 
 

People Plan   Working Group 12/8/13 

To be determined 

 

   

To be determined 

 

   

To be determined 

 
   

Briefings  Civic Enterprise 
Contract Procedure Rules 

 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
  

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

 Welfare Reform 
 

 

Performance Monitoring 
 

Quarter 4 performance report 
 

  

Budget Out turn Report    

 
 
 
 

P
age 83



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review September October November 
 

People Plan  Workforce Planning, Safeguarding, 
specialist and Targeted Services (Nigel 
Richardson) 

Working Group 11th November 

Community centres/lettings To receive and update on review progress 
 
 

 
 

 

Translation Services   To review the use and cost of 
translation services 

High Cost Lenders 
 

To discuss High Cost Lenders To discuss High Cost Lenders  

Night Time Ley 
 

  To receive  the working groups 
draft report 

Briefings 
 

Progress on Community Right to Challenge   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

  Tracking savings 

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

 
 

  

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

   

Budget  Month 5 monitoring report  

 

P
age 84



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review December January February 

People Plan  Overtime and working practices within 
Waste Management Services, 
Environmental Action and Parks and 
Countryside (Neil Evans) 

Working Group 10th February 

Community centres/lettings 
 

 
 
 

 To receive and update on review 
progress 
 

ICT Support to Members 
 

To discuss ICT support to Members   

Third Sector Grants  
 

To receive initial financial information   

Translation Services 
 

 
 
 

 To receive an update on action 

Member Development 
 

  To review Member Development 
Activities in Leeds (This to replace 
the formal external Charter Plus 
accreditation) 

 
Briefings 

   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

t To receive Executive Board’s initial 
budget proposals  

 

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

  

Performance Monitoring    

Budget    

 
 
 
 

P
age 85



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2013/2014 Municipal Year 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review March April May 

People Plan Potential date to discuss People Plan with 
Directorates if so determined by Scrutiny 
Working Group 

  

 
High Cost Lenders 
 
 

 
 

Recommendation tracking  

To be determined 

 
 

 
 

  

To be determined 

 
 

   

Briefings    

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

   

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

  

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

   

Budget    

 

P
age 86


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 18 November 2013
	7 Executive Board Minutes - 6 November 2013
	8 Members ICT
	Members ICT - Appendix 1

	9 Grant Expenditure with Third Sector Bodies
	Grant Expenditure with Third Sector Bodies - Appendix 1
	Grant Expenditure with Third Sector Bodies - Appendix 2

	10 Work Schedule
	Work Schedule


